
 

J uly 2021 

BUDG ET  
Committee Meeting 
 

The image part with relationship ID rId8 was not found in the file.

Teacher Retirement System of 
Texas
1 0 0 0  R e d  R i v e r  S t r e e t  
A u s t i n ,  T e x a s  
7 8 7 0 1 - 2 6 9 8  



TEACHER RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF TEXAS MEETING  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND  

BUDGET COMMITTEE  
  

(Committee Chair: Nanette Sissney; Members: David Corpus, John Elliott, James Dick Nance)  
  

All or part of the July 15, 2021, meeting of the TRS Budget Committee and Board of Trustees may be 
held by telephone or video conference call as authorized under Sections 551.130 or 551.127 of the 
Texas Government Code. The Committee and Board intend to have a quorum and the presiding officer 
of the meeting physically present at the following location, which will be open to the public during 
the open portions of the meeting: 1000 Red River, Austin, Texas 78701 in the TRS East Building, 
5th Floor, Boardroom. This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Governor’s 
authorization concerning suspension of certain open meeting law requirements in response to the 
COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Disaster.   

The open portions of the July 15, 2021, meeting are being broadcast over the Internet. Access to the 
Internet broadcast and agenda materials of the meeting is provided at www.trs.texas.gov. A recording 
of the meeting will be available at www.trs.texas.gov.   

 
AGENDA  

July 15, 2021 – 10:00 a.m.  
TRS East Building, 5th Floor, Boardroom  

1. Call roll of Committee members. 

2. Consider the approval of the proposed minutes of the April 2021 committee meeting – 
Committee Chair. 

3. Consider recommending to the Board adoption of the following – Don Green 
a. Consider the adoption of the proposed fiscal year 2022 pension trust fund 

administrative operations budget, general provisions, and resolution authorizing 
transfer of pension trust funds to the TRS expense account to cover the expenses 
approved under the fiscal year 2022 budget. 

b. Consider the adoption of the proposed fiscal year 2022 administrative operations 
budgets and general provisions for the TRS health benefits funds (retired and active 
plans). 

4. Consider recommending to the Board the statutory certification of estimated state 
contributions to the State Comptroller of Public Accounts to be received by the retired school 
employees group health benefit fund for the fiscal year ending August 31, 2022 – Don Green. 

5. Consider recommending to the Board adoption of the proposed Historically Underutilized 
Businesses program (HUB) goals for fiscal year 2022 – Martin Cano. 

 
NOTE: The Board of Trustees (Board) of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas will not consider or act upon any 
item before the Budget Committee (Committee) at this meeting of the Committee.  This meeting is not a regular 
meeting of the Board.  However, because the full Committee constitutes a quorum of the Board, the meeting of the 
Committee is also being posted as a meeting of the Board out of an abundance of caution.   

http://www.trs.texas.gov/


 
 

TAB 2 
  



 1  

Minutes of the Budget Committee 
April 14, 2021 
 
The Budget Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas met 
on April 14, 2021, by videoconference in accordance with the Governor’s authorization 
concerning suspension of certain Open Meeting law requirements in response to the COVID-19 
(Coronavirus) disaster.   

Committee members who participated by videoconference: 
Ms. Nanette Sissney, Chair 
Mr. David Corpus 
Mr. John Elliott 
Mr. James Dick Nance 
 
Other TRS Board Members who participated by videoconference: 
Mr. Michael Ball 
Mr. Jarvis Hollingsworth 
Mr. Chris Moss 
Mr. Robert H. Walls, Jr. 
 
 
Others who participated by videoconference: 
Brian Guthrie, TRS     
Andrew Roth, TRS 
Don Green, TRS 
Heather Traeger, TRS     
Amanda Jenami, TRS 
Katherine Farrell, TRS 
Suzanne Dugan, Cohen Milstein 
    
Budget Committee Chair, Ms. Nanette Sissney, called the meeting to order at 10:45 a.m.  
 
1. Call roll of Committee members. 

 
Ms. Farrell called the roll. A quorum was present.  

 
2. Consider the approval of the proposed minutes of the December 2020 committee 

meeting – Chair Nanette Sissney. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Nance, seconded by Mr. Corpus, the committee unanimously voted to approve 
the proposed minutes for the December 2020 Budget Committee meeting as presented. 
 
3. Receive an update on the administrative operations budget for fiscal year 2021 

including FTE update – Don Green. 
 
Mr. Don Green provided an overview of the budget to date. He reported the overall operating 
budget is $234 million. He noted the contingency fund that was set aside reduced the budget by 



 2  

about nine percent, $21.7 million. He said there were no plans to expend the contingency and 
believed it will lapse at the end of the fiscal year. He reported based on current spending trends 
that an additional $14 million could lapse. He said the major factors of this lapse were the hiring 
freeze implemented for a half year, travel and incentive compensation was lower than expected. 
He said if the trend continued then only 1/10th of one percent of the Pension Fund’s value will be 
spent on administrative costs, a fine achievement for members.  
 
Mr. Green reported there were 758.3 pension-funded full-time employees (FTEs). He said as of 
February 28th there were 735.3 FTEs, 23 below the FTE cap. He noted for health care there were 
a total of 123 positions and 16 of them were vacant at that time. 

 
With no further business before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 11:48 a.m. 
 
Approved by the Budget Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Teacher Retirement System 
of Texas on July _____, 2021. 

 

______________________________    _________________ 

Katherine H. Farrell       Date 
Secretary of the TRS Board of Trustees 



 
 

TAB 3 
  



Brian Guthrie, Andrew Roth, 
and Don Green

July 2021

FY 2022 - 2023
Critical Resource 
Req uest

1



FY 2022-2023 Resource Req uest

2

I. Resources req uired 
to implement 

L egislative intent and 
Board mandates

II. Healthcare 
resources req uired to 

implement new 
L egislative mandates

III. Critical Resources 
needed for 

supporting key 
Agency Priorities



Legislative Intent and Board Mandates

3

I. Resources required to implement TRS Board mandates and Legislative 
intent of the 87th Legislative Session

New resources to 
sustainably increase 

the likelihood of 
meeting actuarial 

assumptions while 
preserving risk 

appropriate returns, 
phased in over the 

biennia
Estimated Annual 

Cost $5.4M

FTE and funding included 
in SB1

25 
Investment 
Positions Sunset Legislation 

HB1585 requires 
resource to monitor 

the agency’s 
interactions with 

members
Estimated Annual 

Cost $154K

FTE and funding not
included in SB1

1 Ombuds 
Position To protect TRS data, 

which includes 
member data and 
ensure compliance 
with cybersecurity 

laws and regulations
Estimated Annual 

Cost $590K

FTE and funding not
included in SB1

4 Cyber-
security 

Positions



Benefit Processing Positions, 22
Resources required to reduce work backlog, eliminate overtime requirements, support new process for 
inactive account research, enhance processing times to meet member expectations and service levels. 
Estimated annual cost $1.9M

Benefit Accounting, 23
Resources required to meet service needs for employer reporting services, improve response times to 
meet service levels and support the implementation of annuity payroll. Estimated annual cost $1.9M

El Paso Regional Office, 8
As requested, and approved by the legislature, to expand member services by opening a pilot regional 
office in El Paso providing additional counseling services in the region. Estimated annual cost $625K

Benefit Counseling, 8
Resources required to meet member expectations and service levels, reducing call hold times and 
reducing reliance on external support. Estimated annual cost $625K

Benefit Operations Support, 6
Develop training program to include foundational training based on department mission, year-round 
continuing education program and on-the-job training roadmaps. Estimated annual cost $600K

4

67          
Benefit 

Services 
Positions

I. Resources required to implement TRS Board mandates and Legislative 
intent of the 87th Legislative Session

FTE and funding not included in SB1, except for El Paso operating budget only

Legislative Intent and Board Mandates



L egislative Intent and Board M andates

5

II. Resources required to implement Healthcare Legislative mandates of the 
87th Legislative Session

Resources req uired to implement new mandates
of the 87th legislative session changes to TRS-
ActiveCare, which include a lock-out period for
exiting districts, req uirements to provide claims
data at no cost to districts (resulting in increased
req uests), the development of an enrollment
opportunity for M edicare-eligible retirees, and the
study on an HRA option for M edicare-eligible
retirees.

Estimated Annual Cost $515K
Exempt from Legislative FTE limitations

5 Healthcare 
Positions



L egislative Intent and Board M andates

6

III. Resources required to implement Board intent per audit recommendations and 
cost saving measures by reducing reliance on external contracts

To improve operational 
effectiveness and 
efficiencies with 

procurement and contract 
monitoring and vendor 

performance 
req uirements, per audit 

recommendations
Estimated Annual      

Cost $483K

FTE and funding not 
included in SB1

4 
Procurement 
Governance 

Positions To create value by 
developing internal 
measures and more 
closely monitoring 

discrete changes in 
experience that could 
impact the fund’ s long-

term financial soundness
Estimated Annual      

Cost $197K

FTE and funding not
included in SB1

1 System 
Actuary 
Position To expand Diversity, 

Eq uity, and Inclusion 
program creating a 

diverse talent pipeline 
development through 

brand awareness, 
organization and M SI 

partnerships, and affinity 
group coordination
Estimated Annual      

Cost $124K

FTE and funding not 
included in SB1

1 DE&I 
Position



L egislative Intent and Board M andates

7

III. Resources required to support agency critical initiatives implemented by the 
Legislature and the Board, reducing reliance on external contracts

Additional resources req uired to enhance mailroom staff to implement sunset
recommendations of certify mail req uirements to notify a member or the member’ s
heir of their entitlement to a return of contributions, 2 Business Administration
Positions
To expand and implement learning and development’ s in-house and virtual training,
reducing the need for expensive external vendors to deliver training, 2 Training
Positions
Additional talent acq uisition resource to support agencywide growth and increased
recruiting efforts in a competitive economic environment, 1 Talent Acq uisition Position
Additional resources needed to support the evolution of the digital operating
applications, enhancing data management and governance as the agency evolves
virtually reducing reliance on external support, 2 Project M anagement Positions

Estimated Annual Cost $947K

FTE and funding not included in SB1

7        
Agency 
Shared 
Support



• Excluding major projects, TRS is far 
below the average cost trend even 
should every FTE initially req uested 
be granted

• Source: CEM  International benchmarking data report for 2020

Resource Req uest: TRS Cost Comparison to US and Canadian Peers

8



• Average cost per member is among 
the lowest of all North American 
systems

• Even if TRS doubled its FTEs from 
approx. 850 to 1700 FTEs, cost per 
member would be at the mean for all 
North American systems

• Source: CEM  International benchmarking data report for 2020

Resource Req uest: TRS Cost Comparison to US and Canadian Peers

9



Resource Req uest: TRS Cost Comparison to US and Canadian Peers

10

• TRS has the second lowest front 
office per 10,000 members ratio 
among its peer group

• Even if TRS doubled its FTEs from 
approx. 850 to 1700 FTEs, cost per 
member would be slightly below the 
mean for its peer group

• Source: CEM  International benchmarking data report for 2020



FY 2022-23 Resource Request

FY 2022 -2023 Request Priority Phase One
FY 2022

Phase Two
FY 2023

Core Support Pension
Funded

Healthcare
Funded

Investment Management1 25 25 10 15 
Benefit Services 101 67 23 6 38
Health and Insurance Benefits2 5 5 - 5 -

Shared Support
Business Administration 8 5 3 - 2
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 4 1 - 1 -
Executive (Ombuds) 1 1 1 - -
Financial Services 3 - - - -
Information Technology 20 5 1 2 2 
Legal & Compliance 6 2 - 1 1
Organizational Excellence 3 3 - - 3
Strategy Office 2 1 - - 1

Total 178 115 38 15 62

11

1 – Investment Management 25 resource included in FY 2022-23 SB1
2 – Healthcare funded resources are exempt from Legislative FTE limitations

• Onboarding new staff will 
be in two phases over the 
course of the biennium



12

FY 2022 Phase One

FY22 authorized FTE cap is 768.3 
for the pension fund

Article IX provisions authorize 
additional 50 FTEs

FY 2022 estimated cost for additional 
resources is $5.7 million

Estimated cost includes salaries, benefits, and 
one time set up cost for each new resource



FY 2022 Phase One

13

Business Unit
Resources to be 

included in
FY22 Proposed Budget

Resources not
included in SB1

FTE Amount FTE Amount

I. Resources required to 
implement Legislative 
intent and Board 
mandates

Investment Management 10 $1.6M
Benefit Services 6 $507K 23 $1.9M
Executive (Ombuds) 1 $154K
Cybersecurity Positions

Information Technology
Legal & Compliance

3 $452K 1 $138K

II. Healthcare resources 
required to implement 
new Legislative 
mandates

Healthcare 5 $515K

III. Critical Resources 
needed for supporting 
key Agency Priorities

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 1 $124K

Business Administration 3 $293K

Grand Total 25 $3.2M 28 $2.5M

• May require action to 
increase budget 
authority, agency will 
reevaluate at mid-year 
and provide the Board 
an update



14

Appendix



Resource Assessment & Needs for Critical Service Areas

15

Full Time Employees Fiscal Year Recruiting & Hiring Plan

Team Current Total 2022 2023
Claims 23 5 3 2
Retirement Estimates 19 6 3 3
Retirement Processing 14 4 3 1
Account Services 9 1 1
Service Credit Purchase 8 1 1

Telephone Counseling 78 8 8
Employer Reporting Support 18 11 6 5
Employer Reporting Exceptions 7 2 5
Regional Office – El Paso 8 7 1
Disbursements 5 4 2 2
Employment After Retirement 3 1 1
Inactive Account Research 5 5
Training 4 3 3
Quality Assurance 5 3 3

FTE Need: 67 29 38

Benefit Services FTEs at Beginning of Fiscal Year: 253 282
Benefit Services FTEs with Proposed Increase: 282 320 15



16

Filling the Back O ffice Service L evel Gap 

Expected 
Results

Eliminate Work Backlog

M eet M ember & Employer Expectations

Achieve Service L evel

Reduce Repeat M ember Calls

Prepare for TEAM  Roadmap

Eliminate O vertime Req uirements

L ocate M embers & Return Escheated Contributions



17

Filling Telephone Counseling Service L evel Gap

Full-time Employees

Shrinkage 
Assumptions

Volume 
Forecast

Average 
Handle Time

Shrinkage 
Assumptions

Volume 
Forecast

Average 
Handle Time

Erlang-C Calculation

Achieve 
Service 

L evel
• 80% of calls within 3 minutes

M inimize 
O vertime

• Save M oney
• Improve employee morale

Decrease 
AWT • Improve member satisfaction



L ess 
responses 
that push 

employers to 
resources

Improve email 
response time

Add chat 
service

18

Filling Employer Reporting Service L evel Gap
Em

plo
ye

r R
ep

or
tin

g

Support

Exceptions & 
Collections 

Employment After 
Retirement



• Develop training program to include:
• Foundational training based on department 

mission
• Year-round continuing education program
• O n-the-job training roadmaps

• Expand quality assurance program for:
• O ffice visits
• M ember and employer email correspondence
• Back-office processing

• Absorb Business Procedures and 
Training for TRUST

19

Supporting O perations



20

Regional O ffice – El Paso

Location
• Educational Service Center (ESC 19)
• Site visit – June 16
• Negotiating lease contract

Opening Timeline
• Contract – September 2021
• Design/ Constructions – Complete by April 2022

Recruiting, Hiring & Training
• Job Announcement – August 2021
• O nboarding – O ctober 2021
• O ffice Visit Counselor Training – O ctober 2021 through April 

2022



Healthcare Legislation

TRS-ActiveCare and TRS-Care will be affected by new legislation that will drive a significant 
increase in workload. The additional resources are critical to TRS’ ability to implement these 
legislative mandates.

• SB 1444 makes significant changes to TRS-ActiveCare including a lock-out period for exiting districts

• HB 1432 requires TRS to provide claims data at no cost to districts and will result in uptick in requests 

• HB 2022 creates an enrollment opportunity for Medicare-eligible retirees 

• HB 1461 requires TRS to study an HRA option for Medicare-eligible retirees

21



Healthcare

Estimated Savings
Estimated project hours for June 2021 - May 2022 (12-month period)* 14,000
The cost of using external consultants for these hours would be (average $405/hour) $5,667,600
Existing staff are expected to insource 8,000 hours and generate savings of $2,101,558
Five new FTEs are expected to insource another 6,000 hours and generate savings of $1,880,500
Amount that insourcing is expected to save the agency over next 12 months $3,982,058
*Existing staff insourced 5,400 hours in the prior 12-month period and HIB expects that new legislation will increase workload by an additional 8,600 over the next 
12 months

22

Insourcing builds TRS’ internal expertise, reduces reliance on external vendors, and generates considerable 
savings to the agency. Since December 2018, adding staff to the Analytics and Engagement and Finance Teams 
has enabled TRS to insource $2.75 million in work that would have been performed by external consultants. TRS 
saved $1.63 million after backing out internal staff costs. The proposed staff alignment and new FTEs are 
estimated to generate a net savings of nearly $4 million over the next 12-month period. 



23

 The Board of Trustees, as fiduciaries, is 
responsible for the administration of the 
system under provisions of the state 
constitution and laws. 

 The 86th legislature provided TRS with the 
flexibility to successfully accomplish critical 
initiatives adopted by the TRS Board of 
Trustees to reduce investment fees and 
improve member services.  

 To continue to reduce external 
management fees with an additional 10 
FTEs while preserving risk appropriate 
returns and to sustainably increase the 
likelihood of meeting return assumptions.

Investment Management

Reduce Investment Fees
As of April 2021, saved approximately 

$204M in fees
As of June 2021, hired 47 FTEs

Improve Member Services
As of  June 2021, TRS hired 49 direct 

support FTEs and 28 support staff FTEs to 
enhance customer service.



• Create an O mbudsman 
(O mbuds) position 
designated by the board of 
trustees for the purpose of 
assisting members by 
performing member 
protection and advocacy 
functions and regularly 
submit a report 
recommending changes to 
operations that would 
benefit members.

24

Executive Administration

HB1585 of the 87th Legislative Session



Data privacy and security laws are being enacted across the country in growing complexity.  TRS’ increasingly 
complex business operations intersects with these state, national, and global legal requirements. TRS needs 
legal expertise and a devoted resource to ensure centralized compliance with laws and regulations to protect 
TRS data, which includes member data.
Risks and Business Impact:

• This is an enterprise risk – operational, legal, fiduciary, and reputational.  Appropriate resourcing and management of risk 
has been identified as a “cause” for the risk materializing. 

• TRS exposure and risk are increasing (e.g., remote employees, 3rd party vendor management, national and international 
investments, Tricot, MyTRS capabilities, hacktivist, etc.). 

• Impacts all business units, employees, members and retirees, and vendors with which TRS does business.
• TRS addressing certain weaknesses while having to triage compliance.
• Penalties for noncompliance can be extreme.
• It is a full-time specialty; existing staff does not have the bandwidth or specialization to guide the business units forward 

efficiently or consistently. 
• Outside counsel is far more expensive and will not be able to offer mission-oriented advice.

Legal & Compliance – Data Privacy and Security Attorney

25



L egal & Compliance - GPS Contracts Attorney

• Risks and Business Impact:
• Failure to adhere to legal and policy req uirements due 

to insufficient negotiation time due to increase in use of 
the competitive solicitation process, long work q ueue, 
and condensed timelines.

• Without additional resources, potential for further slow 
down in the contracting process which will cause 
delays for project implementation.

• Need to address audit findings, including need for  
enhanced contract monitoring and vendor performance 
req uirements.

• Increased number of evergreen contracts going 
through solicitation process req uires additional legal 
review time.

• The time allotment needed to perform sufficient legal 
reviews will increase, resulting in increased risk for the 
agency. 0

50

100

150

200

250

FY 2020 FY 2021

158% I ncrease in Contract Review s Q 1-Q 2 
FY 2020/ FY 2021

As TRS business needs grow, contracting and procurement have become an increasingly critical component 
to assist business units in meeting their program objectives.

26



27

Information Technology

Resource Resource 
Demand

Changing Landscape
Keeping the Lights On

Growth & Complexity
- TRUST & HIL O B
- PAVES
- Enterprise Data M anagement
- ServiceNow
- Digital Business Transformation: 

SharePoint O nline
- Digitizing O E Records

Areas of Focus

- O perational support for TEAM  /  HIL O B 
as systems go-live

- Data Center Relocation
- Business Continuity & Disaster 

Recover Review
- O perational & Business Support
- O perational M aintenance & Patching
- Technical Debt

- Data M anagement /  Governance
- M aturing M ethodologies: Agile, ITIL
- Advancing development models 

(DevO ps)
- Application usability & design (UI)
- Data Analytics and Citizen Developers
- Support for overall TRS Growth 

- Information and Cybersecurity Security
- Compliance & Regulatory Complexity 
- Pivot to Cloud (CapEx vs O pEx)
- M ore remote work & office locations
- Growing need for research and support 

for IA, M achine L earning, Robotic 
Automation

- Data, data, data 



Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) at TRS is 1.5 years old, still a relatively new area for the agency. A first draft of a
TRS DE&I Strategic Plan has been completed and meetings are being scheduled via each division/department leader
to establish departmental measures and tactics. These meetings will be instrumental in establishing agency-wide and
department specific measures for DE&I.
• Program Objectives

• Helps diversify primarily the ~800 TRS employees, and secondarily vendors and partners across various demographics
• Evaluates and works to remove barriers to equitable access to opportunities and professional success for TRS employees
• Enhances an inclusive culture inviting and valuing engagement of all TRS employees domestically and abroad
• Collaboration across divisions is necessary as DE&I will provide consultative services, new programming, and strategic 

partnered engagement to help meet outlined goals, objectives and targets

As DE&I programs develop, increase and expand, so will the need to measure change and 
impact across TRS as will the need for additional DE&I FTEs.  This growth will require:

• Long-term management of partnerships and collaborative efforts across the organization, industry and community
• Increased engagement with TRS-IMD specifically targeting the diverse talent pipeline expansion and external managers 

submission on DE&I related metrics
• Continuous data collection operations, monitoring and analytics across all DE&I programs and initiatives
• Programmatic content development, implementation and promotion across various TRS tech and live platforms 28



Business Administration

29

• Sunset recommended TRS enhance contract management practices
• In addition, due to audits and legislative changes, there is more scrutiny on contract 

management and increased contract oversight within TRS
• As a result, Contract M anagers are being held accountable

Procurement & Contracts

• Coordinating with Benefits to develop planning for enhanced print and mail services
• HB1585 of the 87th L egislative Session req uires TRS to develop a policy to locate 

and notify a member or the members’  heirs of their entitlement to a return of 
contributions, including sending certified letters and manual internet searches

Print Shop & M ailroom



Organizational Excellence

30

Learning & Development
Create and deliver in-house and virtual training 

eliminating the need for vendors to deliver training
Continue to analyze data and deliver training based on 

skill gap

Talent Acquisition
Additional resource to support agencywide growth and 

increased recruiting efforts



Strategy Office

31

Actuary Position
• Developing actuarial expertise in-house is a common-sense investment in TRS’ future that improves risk 

management and benefits all stakeholders by allowing TRS to more:
• closely monitor discrete changes that could impact the fund’s long-term soundness
• efficiently model and understand key risk indicator data, such as mortality and longevity.

• An in-house actuary is also an opportunity for cost savings and avoidance for non-fixed fee actuarial 
services

• Texas Gov’t Code Section 825.206 requires the Board's external actuary to prepare the annual 
valuation, conduct an experience study at least once every five years, and recommend demographic 
rates and tables, such as mortality and service, for adoption

• An in-house actuary could perform non-fixed fee services such as preliminary modeling of legislative 
impacts, working on interim or ad-hoc pension policy studies, responding to staff and stakeholder 
inquiries on demographic or economic experience and assumptions, and developing a deeper 
analysis and understanding of demographic and economic data*

• Estimations show that non-fixed fee services could be done at ¼ the cost of outsourcing**
*Due to the significance of accurately assessing the impact of potential legislation on the annual valuation, this work would be in-sourced over time.
**Cost savings are estimated based on the average hourly rate of primary and secondary outsourced actuaries compared to the estimated hourly rate of an in-house actuary. 
Estimated cost savings do not include initial expenses such as the purchasing of actuarial modeling software.



Custom Peer group for TRS

• The custom peer group for
TRS of Texas consists of
the following 13 peers:

32



Don Green, Chief Financial Officer

July 2021

FY 2022 O perating Budget 



 Includes all funding as req uested by the Board of Trustees 
for the administrative operating budget, including 25 
additional FTEs for saving investment fees and operating 
costs to expand member services by opening a pilot 
regional office in El Paso providing additional counseling 
services in the region

87th L egislative Session Highlights

2

$293,798,507 
SB1 Enrolled

2022 – 2023
Administrative 

Operations



Comparison by Fund ($ millions)

Pension
$189.6 , 80%

Commission Credits
$27.1 , 11%

Healthcare
$20.6 , 9%

FY 2021 O perating Budget
$234,852,726

FY 2022 O perating Budget
$237,347,000

3

Pension
$170.1 , 72%

Commission Credits
$25.5 , 11%

Healthcare
$17.6 , 8%

Contingency
$21.7 , 9%

• Pension - $19.1
• Commission Credits - $1.4
• Healthcare - $1.2



FY 2021 O perating Budget
$234,852,726

FY 2022 O perating Budget
$237,347,000

4

Comparison by Budget Category ($ millions)

Operating costs: software, hardware, postage, printing, equipment, reference materials
Support costs: Rent, building/equipment maintenance, utilities, supplies

Wages & Benefits
$124.6 53%

Pro Fees & Services
$35.2 15%

Support Costs $11.3 5%

Travel $0.8 0.3%

O perating Costs
$39.4 17%

Capital Expenditures
$1.9 1%

Contingency $21.7 9%

Wages & Benefits
$144.5 , 61%

Pro Fees & Services
$37.7 , 16%

Support Costs $9.8 , 4%

Travel $2.4 , 1%

O perating Costs
$42.2 , 18%

Capital Expenditures
$0.7 , 0.3%

• Wages & Benefits - $14.3
• Pro Fees & Services - $2.4
• Support Costs - $0.07
• Travel - $1.5
• O perating Costs - $3.3
• Capital Exp - $0.09



Benefit Services
$20.0 , 9%

Investment M anagement
$81.8 , 35%

Health and Insurance 
Benefits $17.6 , 7%

Information Technology
$48.4 , 21%

Finance $4.0 2%

Business Administration
$15.3 6%

Agency Support
$26.1 , 11%

Contingency
$21.7 , 9%

Agency Support: Executive, Internal Audit, L egal & Compliance, Gov’ t Relations, Diversity, Eq uity, 
and Inclusion, O rganizational Excellence, Strategy O ffice, and Agency-wide

FY 2022 O perating Budget
$237,347,000

Benefit Services
$20.3 , 9%

Investment M anagement
$95.4 , 40%

Health and Insurance 
Benefits $20.6 , 9%

Information Technology
$51.1 , 21%

Finance $4.5 , 2%

Business Administration
$14.5 6%Agency Support

$30.9 , 13%

5

FY 2021 O perating Budget
$234,852,726

Comparison by Division ($ millions)



Summary of FY 2022 Operating Budget

6

Includes estimated Employer Retirement Contributions, Employer FICA Contributions, Employer Health Insurance Contributions, and Benefit Replacement Pay.
The total amount requested for the FY 2022 operating budget from the Pension Trust Fund represents approximately 0.12% of the value of the fund

PENSION TRUST FUND

Administrative
Operations

Commission 
Credits

TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)

TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)

FY 2022
Operating Budget

Revenues and Other Sources

Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations 143,785,462$                   -$                     -$                     -$                     143,785,462$      
Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund 26,380,138                       -                       -                       -                       26,380,138          
Performance Incentive Compensation Rider 15,000,000                       -                       -                       -                       15,000,000          
Investment Compensation Plan 4,500,000                         -                       -                       -                       4,500,000            
Commission Credits -                                    27,111,400          -                       -                       27,111,400          
Healthcare Administrative Operations -                                    -                       16,340,000          4,230,000            20,570,000          

Total Revenues and Other Sources 189,665,600$                   27,111,400$        16,340,000$        4,230,000$          237,347,000$      

Operating and Capital Expenses

Wages and Benefits 116,393,885$                   -$                     11,298,700$        1,814,000$          129,506,585$      
Professional Fees and Services 21,543,863                       9,376,300            4,482,000            2,320,000            37,722,163          
Support 9,742,100                         -                       15,000                 4,500                   9,761,600            
Travel 2,173,400                         -                       204,400               30,500                 2,408,300            
Operating 24,127,000                       17,735,100          339,900               61,000                 42,263,000          
Capital Expenditures 685,352                            -                       -                       -                       685,352               
Performance Incentive Compensation 15,000,000                       -                       -                       -                       15,000,000          

Total Operating and Capital Expenses 189,665,600$                   27,111,400$        16,340,000$        4,230,000$          237,347,000$      
FY 2021 Operating Budget 189,218,466$                   26,808,681$        14,526,998$        4,298,581$          234,852,726$      
% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget 0.24% 1.13% 12.48% -1.60% 1.06%

HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Investment Compensation Plan		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,543,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,722,163

		Support		9,742,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,761,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,127,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,263,000

		Capital Expenditures		685,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		685,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,543,863		$   (415,665)		(1.9%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		526,749		113,515		27.5%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		883,208		299,167		51.2%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		10,043,759		1,874,803		23.0%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,256,000		275,604		28.1%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,939,299		1,528,418		108.3%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,986,996		(2,133,502)		(51.8%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   36,042,500		$   3,395,643		10.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   685,352		$   (1,220,528)		(64.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M				135,529,538		148,345,462

















Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		544,590		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(290,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		150,000		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,509,300		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(96,600)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		45,952		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		26,449		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,940,260		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(192,150)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(113,993)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(179,937)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,938,750		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(31,713)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		257,520		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		10,004		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,670,680		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(451,123)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		247,898		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		5,563		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		109,937		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		213,750		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		161,500		100		Wages & Benefits		1490		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		997,830		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		18,877		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		31,713		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		626,420		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		15,989		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,699,916		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(450,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,870,890)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(264,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,875,320		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(139,865)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(207,550)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,000,000		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764)		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,588,464)		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		183,139		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		836,170		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		109,706		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6,762		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,705		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764		100		Incentive Comp		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,122,600		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,727,130		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(203,110)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		270,000		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		253,782		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		401,849		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,403,260		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		382,000		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		216,391		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(1,869)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,613,770		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(59,610)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(48,039)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		36,908		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,869		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		235,630		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,373,070		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(251,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		116,416		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,897,150		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(190,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		48,720		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		69,605		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		669,630		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(31,965)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,275,210		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(95,790)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(124,978)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(217,464)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,187,110		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(624,180)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,509,570)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		173,654		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		5,031		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		79,431		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		851,990		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		71,985		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,428		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,288,930		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(51,579)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,291,700		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		175,750		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,393		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,132,340		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(105,060)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		232,652		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		43,155		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,632,080		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(210,905)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		134,700		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,050,660		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		209,872		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		48,600		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(5,902)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		107,300		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,957,850		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(93,628)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		39,800		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		738,930		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		518,550		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,140		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		825,030		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,857,450		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,150		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,246,155		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		9,000,000		100		Incentive Comp		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		26113		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		286,930		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5,000		110		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,000		110		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		104,000		110		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		87,200		110		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		85,900		110		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		40,800		110		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		27,000		110		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,300		110		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,000		120		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		15,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,700		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(80)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		480		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,040		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(500)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		22,240		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		120		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		9,840		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(120)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,860		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		28,300		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		500		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,900		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		960		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		320		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,760		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(320)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000		155		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		153,940		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,840		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,780		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		133,540		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		35,800		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		23,640		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		33,580		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,580)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		220		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		75,740		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,640		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,180		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		56,660		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(36,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,480		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,040		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		17,080		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,860		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,420		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		260		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,060		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		31,520		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,380		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,660		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,480		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,840		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		240		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		49,160		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		43,090		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(21,750)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(361)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,250		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		36		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		113,200		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,020)		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,613		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		254,300		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,410)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3,497)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		220,440		160		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,320		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		884		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		206,605		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,180)		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		77,100		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,542		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		46,990		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,542)		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,169,270		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(72,800)		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		87,610		160		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		92,020		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950)		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		382		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		429,550		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,230)		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		72,800		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		373,260		160		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		126,350		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,470)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(382)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950		160		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		17,670		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		186,400		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,780)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		308,980		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,260)		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		42,970		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,093		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		255,990		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(6,980)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(16,120)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		410,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(45,460)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(263,215)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		63,910		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,204		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		96,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		116,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		100,300		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,650)		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,823		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		202,410		160		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		153,430		160		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600)		160		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		145,340		160		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600		160		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		55,280		160		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(68)		160		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		38,520		160		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,140		160		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		68		160		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,090		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		364,315		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		182,255		160		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,260		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(22,190)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,510		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		116,480		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,160)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		261,290		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,720)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		225,570		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,840		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		212,830		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,650)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		79,770		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		48,220		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		360,000		165		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352)		165		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,224,930		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(21,385)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		89,580		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		94,840		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		7,299		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		448,770		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,770)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		28,148		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		21,385		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		382,370		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(37)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		130,720		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,690)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,825)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(22,622)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		37		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		18,030		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		193,040		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,150)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		321,220		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,740)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,930		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		264,330		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,110)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,784)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(1,114)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		423,520		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(46,370)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(271,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		65,520		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,483		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		507		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		98,980		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		120,410		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		103,370		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,800)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,301		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		607		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		208,420		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		5,678		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		159,040		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		14,722		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		149,590		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,800		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		56,740		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		40,420		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,240		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		61,280		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		375,580		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		226,500		165		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258)		170		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		170		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,160		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,160		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,128		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,064		170		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,128		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,064		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		800		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		233		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		170		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,050		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,900)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,100		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(940)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		34		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,890		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,920)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(409)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,370		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,580		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		96		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,690		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,020)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		409		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,380		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,260		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		60,000		175		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		20002		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		299,210		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,680		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,270		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,260		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,030)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		55,000		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,820		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,360		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		24,590		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,170)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		40,220		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,900)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,150		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(930)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(958)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(142)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,770		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(6,060)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(35,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,520		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		600		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		65		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,890		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,560		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,380		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,020)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		358		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		77		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		20003		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,146		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(597)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,460		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,597		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,390		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		20004		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,360		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,140		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		550		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13026		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		8,010		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		48,590		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,510		175		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		864		175		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		400,000		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,028		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		5,902		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		44,400		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		80,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		21,000		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		867,831		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		300,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		962,500		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		397,700		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		248,723		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		42,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		30,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		691,500		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		95,000		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		4,620		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		255,000		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		647		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		332,035		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		418,477		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(125,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		942,016		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56101		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56101		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56108		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		166,106		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,683,860		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,277,681		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(950,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		200,000		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(6,850)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,630,361		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(157,354)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		250,000		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000)		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(225,000)		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		203,200		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,000)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		165,000		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		200,000		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		826,110		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		275		200		Pro Fees		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		45,000		200		Pro Fees		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		200		Pro Fees		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		1,200		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		134,000		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(133,556)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		200		Pro Fees		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375)		200		Pro Fees		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		24,375		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,468)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,850		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,425,000		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		1,464,550		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,325,000)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,000		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,974,437		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,808,084)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		390,127		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		150,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(250,000)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		215,198		200		Pro Fees		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(215,198)		200		Pro Fees		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,982,335		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(323,300)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,387,784		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(151,900)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6199		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,252,690		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(65,000)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,508,084		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(848,388)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,200,424		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300,000		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		80,000		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		598,674		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		180,014		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		131,413		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(183,139)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		160,432		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,816,916		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		75,000		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		46101		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		343,839		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,453		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(500)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		400		350		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		48,000		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,095		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29)		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50)		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		350		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395)		350		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		350		Support Costs		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		350		Support Costs		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500)		350		Support Costs		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		50		350		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		270,624		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(100,000)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(15,000)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		125,000		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		550		350		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,643		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,350		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,416		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		669,723		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		575,000		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		316,998		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,300		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		200		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		45		400		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,116		400		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		47,500		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,600)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		505		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		505		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		505		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500)		505		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,489		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,000)		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(399)		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		505		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,000)		505		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		505		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		505		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(8,000)		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		505		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		505		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,200		505		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		505		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		78,072		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		110,178		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		505		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		505		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		81,500		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,074)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		505		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		505		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		505		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		505		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		40,000		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000)		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000)		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		505		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,000)		505		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		28,600		505		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,000)		505		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		35,400		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		223,324		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		181,580		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		36,000		510		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,600)		510		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,900		510		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		510		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		510		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		27,584		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,500)		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		68,500		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,500)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		510		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,000		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,000)		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(8,000)		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		510		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		510		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500)		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		510		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		510		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,669,955		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(845,853)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(495,000)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		47,176		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		510		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,500		510		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,000)		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000)		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		510		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		510		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		60,000		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,873)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,127)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,600		510		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		510		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,200		510		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		510		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,656		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,105,626		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,172		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,700		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,100		600		Support Costs		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		600		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,491,775		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,111,637		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		40,500		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		600		Support Costs		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		600		Support Costs		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(300)		600		Support Costs		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		- 0		600		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		48,000		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(42,741)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		44,700		600		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(44,700)		600		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		14,200		600		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(14,200)		600		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		600		Support Costs		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(5,000)		600		Support Costs		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		576		600		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,341		600		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		650		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		756,597		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(620,637)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		633,709		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(54,030)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,300		650		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,100		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		11,700		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		40,000		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(4,950)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		29,705		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		80,000		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		705		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		77,000		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(10,000)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,500		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,350		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(4,620)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		21,356		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		43,520		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		4,000		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		156,322		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		8,000		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		12,000		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(275)		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,000		705		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,500		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325)		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		135		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,240		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		135		705		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,800		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(2,000)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(270)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,300		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		8,450		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		700		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		190,000		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(150,000)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,200		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(8,000)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300)		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,179		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		87,055		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		906		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,122		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		710		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		710		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850)		710		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		400		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		333		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		500		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,348		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(2,388)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		371		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,001		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,746		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		49,905		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		602,500		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		22,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		10,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		800		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		710		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,700		710		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200)		710		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		710		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300)		710		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		650		710		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,732		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,980		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		330		710		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		710		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		690		710		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		50		710		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		12,900		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		368,000		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(367,000)		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		750		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000,000		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		220		200		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		30		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,575		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,533		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		203,992		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,000		715		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(30,000)		715		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		104,400		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(200)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(34,200)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		715		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		715		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		715		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,500)		715		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		225		715		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(225)		715		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		82		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		107,500		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		89,417		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		243,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,000		720		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(30,000)		720		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,914,100		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		200,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,200		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		683,352		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		132,900		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000)		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(130,900)		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,800		720		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(4,800)		720		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		275		720		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(275)		720		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		152		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,987		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		149,495		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		679,349		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		76,300		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		4,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		12,700		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		725		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(25,000)		725		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,434,724		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		369,117		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		200,000		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		31,739		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		340,434		725		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		220		200		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		505,276		725		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,106,000		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		24,396		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,000		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		4,950		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		399		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		71,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		230,613		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(26,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(333)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		301,660		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		12,388		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(371)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,001)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		191,453		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500)		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000)		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		28,475		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,500)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,675,462		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		946,000		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,056,074		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(10,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(4,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(53,200)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500		735		Operating		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,400		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		735		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900)		735		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		735		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,000)		735		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		735		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		550		735		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,000)		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		735		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300)		735		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,667		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		936,140		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(100,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(72,333)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		735		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(10,000)		735		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,600,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		167,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(200,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		716,000		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(299,998)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		286,500		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(200)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		160,200		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		19,200		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,793		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		869,976		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,595		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		898,800		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,975		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		745		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		82,500		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,492		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		6,500		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		250,000		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(25,000)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		745		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(500)		745		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		760		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		37,000		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		67,500		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(10,000)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		907,400		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		50,000		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		475,000		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		33,661		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		997		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		130		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,578		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		165,000		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,419		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		25,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,700		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,023,851		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(450,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,700,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(48)		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		101,000		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(69,117)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,500		750		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(15,500)		750		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,163		750		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		465		750		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,780		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,940)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		130,020		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,360)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		259,114		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(12,760)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		119,150		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,470		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		233,150		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(20,210)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		70,073		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,772		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,167		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		63,160		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3,167)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,972,111		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,725,669		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(67,279)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,940		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		70,150		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		833,120		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(13,040)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		686,090		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		221,090		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,790)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		54,507		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,020		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		225,110		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(6,380)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		518,380		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(13,170)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		84,030		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		274,900		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(9,300)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		495,960		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,600)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(328,356)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		76,510		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		86,650		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		167,620		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		145,780		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(10,200)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		314,720		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(13,387)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		235,570		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		15,287		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		215,410		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(20,000)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		73,960		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(10,381)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,890		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		8,351		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,700		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,080		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,030		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		80,100		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		422,006		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		272,289		755		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		98327		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		900		Capital		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(20,000)		900		Capital		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		95,000		900		Capital		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46102		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		100,000		900		Capital		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		92,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		570,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		10,924		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(50,000)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		475,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		13,893		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(56,135)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		427,500		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		37,698		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(215,198)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		465,198		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		190,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56105		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		46102		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		30,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56102		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56103		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		22,500		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56104		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56105		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(113,750)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		6,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		17,572		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		29,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(11,250)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(970)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,820		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(500)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(289,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(43,030)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(446,039)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		38,388		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(110,758)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(2,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		102,034		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		63,374		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		38,660		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(535,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(11,940)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		56,561		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		20,167		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		19,405		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		35,107		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		44,188		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		46,559		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		32,813		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(301,875)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(248,723)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		73,341		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(4,941)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(31,905)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		90,697		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		8,249		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		15,488		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		38,369		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,008		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		7,550		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(301,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(188,375)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(40,074)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		84,456		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		53,195		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		32,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		40,265		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		56,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		12,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		6,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(4,620)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(966)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,500)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,500		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(149)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(449)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		1,564		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(145,066)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(5,392)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		17,962		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,292		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		26,452		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,281		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		22,857		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		721		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		23,381		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		6,836		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		22,564		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		325		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,163,086)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(13,439)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		20,383		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,348		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		27,070		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		20,039		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		44,935		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		56,250		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		62,536		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		90,562		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		106,889		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(133,556)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		112,222		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		21,333		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(2,250)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,250		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(51,198)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(250)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(12,156)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		14,186		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		31,282		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(24,436)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		17,724		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,999		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		308		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		1,200		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,332,238)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(634,952)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(222,816)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(1,199,142)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		184,253		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		323,460		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(78,316)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		359,037		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		320,368		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		301,526		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		947,055		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(137,320)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(828,435)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(101,046)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		38,073		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		137,719		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(127,144)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		200,602		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		105,762		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		19,211		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		222,136		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		123,466		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		57,185		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(570,256)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(104,895)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		10,530		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		62,258		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		62,508		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		41,791		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		27,385		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		45,857		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		67,539		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		48,912		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		51,828		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		16,917		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(137,320)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(240,000)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(59,500)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(14,179)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		11,029		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		69,274		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		45,550		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		29,594		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		61,735		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		61,145		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,649		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		35,605		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(570,175)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(85,360)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		50,048		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		97,877		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		119,664		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		127,201		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		90,307		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		104,882		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		65,556		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(4,383,517)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(238,661)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		25,088		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		347,089		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		133,459		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		325,926		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		271,621		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		235,039		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		215,885		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		491,373		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		338,394		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		251,531		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(70,000)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		14,500		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(326,140)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(137,597)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		20,515		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		42,646		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		46,005		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		40,680		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		39,246		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		33,453		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		43,729		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		41,683		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		28,193		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		21,921		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,500)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		167		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		64		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		60		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		53		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		30		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		71		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		71		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		192		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		123		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,180)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(15,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		876		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(16,132)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		273		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		361		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		854		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		5,859		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,050		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,420		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(2,179)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,894)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(447)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		341		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		650		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		94		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		345		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		323		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(614)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,000)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		235		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(133)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		133		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(760)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(4,346)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(7,642)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		12,398		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		107		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(504)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(5,172)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(22,509)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		16,734		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(20,193)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,620)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		23,290		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(10,391)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(10,116)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,674		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,409		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(9,259)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(16,884)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(113,006)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,850		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(2,750)		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(16,716)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		893		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,639		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		558		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,307		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		693		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		1,758		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,562		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,149		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,003		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,011		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2019		12		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(237,496)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(129,615)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(27,641)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		77,110		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		55,635		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(57,494)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		41,798		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		39,744		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		4,727		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		20,865		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		45,844		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		17,140		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(480)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		77		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(590)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		120		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		120		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		19		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(253)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		48		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		48		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(554,326)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(3,368,164)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		330,835		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		393,055		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		359,960		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		332,745		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		405,543		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		403,321		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		230,002		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		403,741		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(9,000)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		642		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		658		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,972		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(6,150)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,210		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,210		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		1,100		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,110		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(7,280)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		280		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,960		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		1,120		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,110		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(78,480)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		2,861		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,256		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,271		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,110		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		3,058		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		3,085		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,209		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,459		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,261		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		3,382		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(4,674)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		4,674		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(192,981)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(315,186)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		4,177		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		117,047		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		7,511		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(18,150)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		29,713		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		42,655		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,854		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		14,346		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		63,841		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,261		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(11)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(1,800)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(150)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,950		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(928)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(1,326)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		1,326		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(3,000)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		498		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		179		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(2,151)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(20,073)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(800)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,375		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		800		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,698		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(6,105)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(3,132)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(1,194)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(2,973)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,973		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		13,219		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,281		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(12,750)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,950		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		10,800		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(3,767)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,767		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(750)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		750		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(262)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(130)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(6,500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(150)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(32)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		32		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(154)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		154		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,600		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,600		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		44		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(51)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,375		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,228		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,375		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,228		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(585)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		303		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		282		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(292)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(1,121)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(2,939)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,939		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,411		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(829)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		774		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		12,115		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(364)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		364		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(70,000)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(131,503)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		62,865		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(837)		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		837		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(29,503)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		18,319		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,603		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,591		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(50,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(5,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		12,998		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,750		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		11,640		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11,100		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(214,000)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		214,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(821,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,398,100)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		582,209		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(627,456)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		539,688		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		290,116		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		69,373		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		519,946		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		524		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		65,535		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		50,088		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		150,049		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(28,228)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(15,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,408)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		7,613		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(1,409)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		20,613		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(22,929)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		27,134		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2019		12		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		9		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(3,060,848)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,744,499)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,110,823		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		120,345		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		179,129		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		47,922		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		217,321		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(60,971)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,656,212		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		440,893		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		248,421		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(31,738)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(36,180)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(426,188)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		449,471		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(113,494)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		116,222		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,542		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(41,578)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		20,880		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,542		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,366		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(11,676)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		24,638		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(24,395)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(24,000)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,535		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,734		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(173,250)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		415		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		128,317		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,567		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		304		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(4,950)		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(399)		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(30,327)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(2,000)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(7,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(24,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(37,195)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(67,823)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		17,330		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		57,177		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		4,861		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,443		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(1,407)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,191		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(15,188)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(40)		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(234,793)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		5,924		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		38,176		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,767		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,892		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		30,307		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,701		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		21,866		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		24,413		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(522)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(45,085)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		3,876		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		4,053		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(2,005)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		511		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(22,055)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		209		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		17,373		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		6,509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(795)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		59		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		38		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		74		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(123)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		50		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		107		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(4,958)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		45		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(3,000)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		241		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		246		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(4,285)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		631		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(180,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(451,858)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		53,996		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		8,224		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		7,228		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		372,063		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		10,157		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		10,468		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,914		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		4,130		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(4,248)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		108		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		151		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		181		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		295		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,500,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		145,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		29,612		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		70,060		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		128,619		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		78,435		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(216,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		13,138		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		11,758		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		11,489		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		11,338		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		11,069		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		11,622		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11,966		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		11,404		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		375		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(53,000)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,287		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,414		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,787		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,660		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		1,936		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,836		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,072		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,135		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,018		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(470)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(6,862)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		205		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(678,462)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		680,206		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		59		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(56,126)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		400		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		56,277		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		203		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(759)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		759		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(10,000)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		7,355		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(267)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		267		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		42		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(36)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(783)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(2,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		819		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,000		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(227)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		227		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(88)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(2,179)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,267		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(26)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		26		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(24)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		24		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(26)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(828)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(2,647)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,475		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(4,889)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(6,148)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,022		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,772		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		66		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(2,694)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,694		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(115)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		104		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(100,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(4,346)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,346		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(3,558)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,761		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		398		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(15,739)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(64,694)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(442)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(316)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		316		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(316)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		316		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(30,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(18,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,088)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,606		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,008		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,397		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,506		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,535		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,209		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,373		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(3,469)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		3,469		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(546,693)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(31,845)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(2,448)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		44,130		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		6,015		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		34,769		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		27,058		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		35,851		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		24,029		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		41,440		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		33,264		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		39,116		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(175,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		39,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		190		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		800		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		90,921		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		285		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(70,000)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		8,335		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,288		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		3,052		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(294,696)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		183,696		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(21,604)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(3,125)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(3,648)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		4,378		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		511		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(5,195)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		5,195		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(237,196)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		237,196		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(26,884)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(33,060)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		33,060		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		55,237		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(347,876)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19,132)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,882)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,882)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(107,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(122,859)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(122,715)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(122,859)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(122,689)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(123,804)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(123,804)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(124,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(117,763)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(199,785)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(199,233)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(200,336)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,634)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(185,710)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(187,422)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(236,495)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(236,495)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(244,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(238,828)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(232,762)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(202,771)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(205,733)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(205,733)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(205,599)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(206,648)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(206,378)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,327)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(225,785)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(226,481)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,835)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,467)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,312)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,043)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,393)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,994)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,799)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,835)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,834)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(77,851)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(88,064)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(92,601)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(50,920)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(53,637)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(53,637)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(53,513)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(53,760)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(53,513)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,146)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(51,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(48,185)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,593)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,256,582)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,269,670)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,275,439)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,274,162)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,579,773)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		7,037,455		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,254,803)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,273,148)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,262,731)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,311,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(71,563)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,375)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(151,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(60,322)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(87,658)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(111,354)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(82,658)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(85,407)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(76,221)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(232,763)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		226,438		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		60,322		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		320,421		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		79,157		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		82,658		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		85,407		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(444,438)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(499,579)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(516,881)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(500,866)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(517,428)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(520,018)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(511,612)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(552,649)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(565,746)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(93,114)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(339,757)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(362,165)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(415,929)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(392,881)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(399,519)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(441,872)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(431,284)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(435,014)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421,296)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,324)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(126,584)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(130,710)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(125,961)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(127,019)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(126,317)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(124,197)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(120,569)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(118,067)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(122,877)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(6,219)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(63,124)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(58,832)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(59,285)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(57,932)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(66,327)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(66,632)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(66,646)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(67,766)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(67,354)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(188,994)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(184,858)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(173,728)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296,002)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(307,189)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(306,888)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(311,559)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(312,073)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(318,701)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(320,813)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(321,816)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(329,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(12,456)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(46,499)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(49,308)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(49,391)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(49,308)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(55,224)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(55,183)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55,307)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(54,935)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(54,935)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(249,667)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(251,409)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(193,714)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(229,002)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(230,197)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(230,728)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(229,268)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(232,470)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(230,721)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(5,774)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(98,829)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(102,939)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(102,939)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(102,332)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(103,126)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(102,752)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(102,565)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(111,876)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120,189)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,923)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(77,742)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(78,419)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(103,647)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(96,766)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(97,169)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(121,200)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(127,340)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(113,445)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(122,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(122,187)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(122,707)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(118,505)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(127,317)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120,407)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(109,186)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(103,708)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(103,723)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(99,279)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(101,185)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(110,885)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(111,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(111,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(112,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(188,535)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(192,403)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(203,162)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(211,908)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(227,589)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(216,230)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,774)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(213,823)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(223,346)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(9,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(152,015)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(157,505)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(217,629)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(160,123)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(161,004)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(182,221)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(182,375)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(179,256)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(190,082)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,191)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(163,941)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(178,440)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(170,442)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(171,416)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(169,707)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(167,999)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(166,697)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(176,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(193,724)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(11,898)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		167,171		100		Wages & Benefits		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(52,370)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(54,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(56,927)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(59,048)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(59,103)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(58,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(58,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(60,968)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(62,748)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(381)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(43,075)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(43,808)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(43,582)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(37,005)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(35,949)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(35,718)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(35,837)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(35,886)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(35,720)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(341)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,324)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(233,393)		100		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(455,033)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(454,417)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(453,341)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(452,463)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(451,391)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(456,227)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(454,510)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(462,860)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(458,619)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(575)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		233,393		100		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		6,362,938		100		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		6,519		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		4,346		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		28,513		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,488,821)		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		8,900		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		8,900		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,915)		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,265)		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(15,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(200)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(200)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(700)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,020)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(700)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(240)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(240)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(180)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		660		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		180		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,260)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,540)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,540)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(10,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,000)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,580)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(900)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(620)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,180)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,460)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(320)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,200)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,920)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,960)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,140)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,880)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,920)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,000)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		155		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(990,430,051)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(927,755,227)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(941,921,335)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(930,363,414)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(945,154,123)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(952,594,399)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(972,869,700)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(945,488,718)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(953,705,166)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(942,204,619)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,594)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,435)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(961)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,236)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(870)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(181)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,313)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,817)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,609)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,666)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,125)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,198)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(9,157)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,603)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,680)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,411)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,627)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,638)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,023)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,006)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,946)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,783)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,951)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,774)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,687)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,688)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,689)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,562)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,692)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,692)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,308)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,863)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(18,943)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,877)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,730)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,733)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,485)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(15,566)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,545)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,008)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,065)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(599)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(495)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(483)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(462)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(489)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(297)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(306)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(138)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(140)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(367)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,748)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,349)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,356)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,350)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,353)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(6,353)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,976)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,829)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,365)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,771)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,980)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,980)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,974)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,993)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,976)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,798)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,823)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,565)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(198)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(80,742)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(75,025)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(70,657)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(170,265)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(769,359)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(125,240)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(115,673)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(106,729)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(99,711)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(470)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,200)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(129)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,513)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,515)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(21,724)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(26,086)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,139)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,913)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,406)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		3,842		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		5,515		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		21,724		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		26,086		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		6,139		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		5,913		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,530)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(33,276)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(37,495)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(38,716)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(37,761)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,094)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(40,457)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(38,504)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(41,659)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42,636)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,123)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(25,163)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(26,807)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(31,149)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,638)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(29,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,992)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(33,168)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(32,458)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(31,803)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(394)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(9,312)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,726)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,591)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(9,536)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,396)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,266)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,872)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,033)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,103)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(476)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,273)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,311)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,210)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,756)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,834)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,707)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,921)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,895)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,492)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,347)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,738)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(13,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(13,476)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,496)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,698)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,383)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,094)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(285)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,755)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,181)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,856)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,478)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(23,462)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(23,879)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(23,982)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(24,197)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(24,831)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,822)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,378)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,593)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,242)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,768)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,148)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,147)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,178)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,138)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,145)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(202)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,226)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,502)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,057)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,133)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,125)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,024)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,260)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,126)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(442)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,370)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,686)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,686)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,640)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,721)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,690)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,677)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,388)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,998)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(300)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,723)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,725)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,013)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,787)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,838)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,810)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,023)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,871)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,039)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,039)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,194)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,642)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,194)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,351)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,903)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,343)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,213)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(9,063)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,995)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,996)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,677)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,428)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,840)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,102)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,722)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,659)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,364)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,637)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,239)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,293)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,294)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,363)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,862)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(14,166)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(14,830)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,644)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,545)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,906)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,830)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(15,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,438)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(723)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11,162)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,906)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(15,354)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(14,098)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,958)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,685)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,145)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,607)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14,801)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(244)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,121)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,204)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,673)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(12,963)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,695)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,500)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,401)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,136)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14,417)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(910)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		135,727		165		Wages & Benefits		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,383)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,572)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,985)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,989)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,968)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,968)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,131)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,267)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(29)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,207)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,263)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,257)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,786)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,691)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,627)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,685)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,689)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,676)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(26)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(358)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		21,846		165		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(31,089)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,931)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(28,444)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(33,853)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(33,730)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(34,005)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(33,788)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(34,493)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(34,666)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(44)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		280,173		165		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		601		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(437,173)		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		533		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		531		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,196)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(980)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(144)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,413)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(852)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,757)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,185)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(441)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,660)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(723)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(195)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		86		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(713)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(491)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(267)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(244)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(232)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(222)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(589)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(442)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(258)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,007)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(196)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,216)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(846)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(531)		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(500)		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,850)		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,244)		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(191)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(129)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(129)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,024)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,024)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,023)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,229)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,227)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,238)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,238)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,248)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,178)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,901)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,952)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,963)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,056)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,857)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,874)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,244)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,183)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,029)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,029)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,034)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,181)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,181)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(487)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(455)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(455)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,617)		175		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		20002		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,873)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,080)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,373)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(22,360)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(22,125)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(22,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(22,203)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,099)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(716)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(34)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,515)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(599)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(877)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(751)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		2,264		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		599		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		877		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,393)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,476)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,533)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,567)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,442)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,440)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,459)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,525)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,450)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,060)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,286)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,347)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,402)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,865)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,730)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,596)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,957)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,920)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,224)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,224)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,159)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,168)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,168)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,171)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,127)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,065)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,104)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(631)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(578)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(578)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(579)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(663)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,842)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,801)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,690)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,708)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,771)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,761)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,794)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,805)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,795)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,817)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,807)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,864)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(58)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,497)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,444)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,879)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,206)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,249)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,254)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(710)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(710)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(777)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(784)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(931)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(862)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(968)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(968)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,059)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,154)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,167)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,028)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,229)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,222)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,227)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,185)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,187)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,204)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(935)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(880)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,037)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(993)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,012)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,109)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,116)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,116)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,124)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,805)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,827)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,871)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,949)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,999)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,005)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,005)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,010)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,013)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,520)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,526)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,578)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,578)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,586)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,586)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,738)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,639)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,679)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,607)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,584)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,684)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(470)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(482)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(482)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(542)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(542)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(367)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(370)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13026		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,320)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,307)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,497)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,501)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,490)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,493)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,484)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,510)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,464)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		175		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(41,740)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,113)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,049)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(41,984)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55,023)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(30,486)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(84,081)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(27,501)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,934)		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,738)		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(26,603)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(45,028)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,984)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,902)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,507)		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,250)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,572)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(29,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,950)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,820)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(27,923)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46,228)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(38,388)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(191,743)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(720)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,500)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(102,034)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(63,473)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(38,660)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(18,060)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(56,596)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,252)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(19,435)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(36,107)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(44,393)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(46,574)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(32,813)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(90,641)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,000)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(92,097)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(90,697)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,249)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,938)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38,569)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,077)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,800)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(14,526)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(84,456)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86,256)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(42,691)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(56,274)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,982)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,950)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(26,695)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,400)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(71,050)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(235,698)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,465)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(28,353)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(254,720)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(348,973)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(230,543)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(78,368)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(252,896)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(173,822)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(171,736)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(401,316)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212,362)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(167,452)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(193,953)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(718,454)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(292,763)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(254,089)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,197)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(149)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,763)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(143,485)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(40)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,085)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,569)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,563)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,548)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,090)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,766)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,919)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(79,235)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,729)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(306,411)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(346,377)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,889)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,472)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(26,452)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,776)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(23,452)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(721)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(23,381)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,836)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,564)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(325)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20,383)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,348)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(27,070)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,039)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(44,935)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(56,250)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(62,536)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(90,562)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(106,889)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(347)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(112,312)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(21,333)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		133,556		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,125)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,250)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(250)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(14,186)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(31,282)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		43,413		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(18,849)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,594)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(308)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,500)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(24,141)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(425,182)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(391,312)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(342,154)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(357,558)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(382,382)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(770,615)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(368,344)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(947,055)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,949)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(65,373)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(137,719)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(186,822)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(200,602)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(244,851)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(104,811)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(222,136)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(123,466)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(57,185)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,530)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(62,258)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(62,508)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(41,791)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(71,271)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(45,857)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(67,539)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(48,912)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(51,828)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(16,917)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(170,971)		200		Pro Fees		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		11,947		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,029)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(70,021)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(45,550)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(172,226)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(61,735)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(61,145)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,649)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(35,605)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(94,413)		200		Pro Fees		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,846)		200		Pro Fees		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(50,048)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(97,877)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(119,664)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(127,201)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(90,307)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(104,882)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(65,556)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(25,088)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(347,089)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(333,589)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(325,926)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(271,621)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(235,039)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(408,005)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(491,373)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(467,977)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(282,331)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(14,500)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20,515)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(42,646)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46,005)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(40,680)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,246)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(33,453)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(222,753)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(41,683)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(28,193)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(21,921)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,240,066)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,022,585)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,810,903)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,572,271)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,594,101)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(14,295,460)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(27,561,846)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,757,689)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,011,948)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		265,384		200		Pro Fees		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		1,637,591		200		Pro Fees		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		909		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		362		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,614,988)		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		502		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,553		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(167)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(64)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(60)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(53)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(30)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(71)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(647)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(192)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(123)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(65)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(85)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(876)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,368)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(273)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(361)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(854)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,877)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,050)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,420)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(821)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(22)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,356)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,293)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,367)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(632)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(268)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(345)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(323)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(386)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(60)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,560)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,511)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,210)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(547)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,441)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(214)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(178)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(82)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(504)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,353)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(927)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,510)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,290)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,575)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,155)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,030)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,409)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(41)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(93)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(43)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,283)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,847)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,994)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,850)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,126)		350		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(886)		350		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		14,012		350		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		13,875		350		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		16		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		13		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,834)		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		14		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(43)		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(893)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(33,003)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(31,581)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(35,828)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(35,082)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(34,924)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32,516)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(25,025)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(26,253)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(27,064)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(26,310)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(84,254)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(63,390)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(32,047)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(48,751)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(46,765)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(41,787)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,016)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(53,365)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(55,206)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(77)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(168)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(48)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(48)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Utilities		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		55		400		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Utilities		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		152		400		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(102)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(196)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(835)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(602)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(995)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(306)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,254)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(53)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(224)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(61)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,459)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,331)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,814)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,414)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		4,459		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		5,331		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		6,814		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		19,414		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,070)		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55)		505		Travel		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21)		505		Travel		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		76		505		Travel		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		877		505		Travel		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		20		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		226		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(877)		505		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,479)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(147)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(193)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,198)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,695)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,765)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(611)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(765)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,203)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		765		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		2,203		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(193)		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		193		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(204)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		7		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		5		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(250)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(350)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(250)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(719,416)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(330,835)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(393,055)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(359,960)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(332,745)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(405,543)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(403,321)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(230,002)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(403,741)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(642)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(658)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,972)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,210)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,210)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,100)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,110)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,960)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,110)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(43,106)		600		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210)		600		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		43,315		600		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		18,265		600		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		625		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		396		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,393)		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		502		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		910		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,861)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,256)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,271)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,110)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,058)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,085)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,209)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,459)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,261)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,382)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,674)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,177)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(117,054)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(30,137)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,783)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(29,713)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(42,655)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,854)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(27,291)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(63,841)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,261)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(18,202)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(600)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,775)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,800)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,256)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		2,302		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,021)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,155)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(237)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,496)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(788)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,152)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(500)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,593)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(289)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,375)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(941)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,175)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,215)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,275)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		249		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,973)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(375)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(495)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,877)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,755)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,227)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(399)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(488)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,172)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,650)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(649)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,588)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,945)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(200)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(999)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(400)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,348)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(199)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,710)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,450)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,100)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,314)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,100)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,400)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(450)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(30,000)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(17,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,243)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,865)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,600)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,995)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,057)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(518)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(739)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(295)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(33)		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(200)		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(100)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,137)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,265)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(900)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,923)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(205)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(910)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(75)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(375)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(129)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(150)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(760)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(75)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(200)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(200)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(167)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,148)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(197)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(85)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,049)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(115)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(75)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(304)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(129)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,119)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(25)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,012)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(300)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(154)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,700)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(363)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(604)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(663)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,198)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,367)		705		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(363)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(604)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(663)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,809)		705		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		12,175		705		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		51,534		705		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		46		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		38		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,483)		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		20		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		32		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(88)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(88)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(744)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(366)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(51)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(130)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,700)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,175)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(215)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,139)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,428)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(99,380)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,149)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(282)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(88)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(635)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,292)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,946)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,373)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,411)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(774)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(129)		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(150)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(364)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(135)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(139)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(150)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(150)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(139)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(67,023)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(62,865)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(837)		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,649)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(18,319)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,603)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,591)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,998)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,750)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,640)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,100)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,727)		715		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		3,727		715		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		51,078		715		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		37		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		33		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,062)		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		142		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(242,250)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(582,209)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(62,544)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(539,688)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(290,116)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(70,873)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(519,946)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(524)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(65,535)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(50,288)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(150,049)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(49,801)		720		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(302,898)		720		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		49,801		720		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		378,800		720		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		556		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		168		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(75,245)		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		124		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		96		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,150)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,100)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(34,878)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,613)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,265)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,621)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(27,134)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,797)		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,620,601)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(351,888)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(431,078)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(276,077)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(424,615)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(338,262)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,674,085)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(893,968)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(388,931)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		2,493,494		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,904,984		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(48,546)		725		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,804)		725		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		67,351		725		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		3,804,360		725		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		3,704		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		580		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,803,602)		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		1,429		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,117		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(449,471)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,721)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(116,222)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,542)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(70,650)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,542)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(56,745)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(26,093)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(24,638)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		20,527		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42,372)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(14,329)		730		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,322)		730		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		19,652		730		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		163,529		730		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		26		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(163,370)		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,535)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,734)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,500)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(415)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(100,067)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,567)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(304)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,000)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,027)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,847)		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20,157)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,894)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,530)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(71,421)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,267)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,151)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,290)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,238)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(5,698)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(85,924)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(38,176)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,214)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,892)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(30,307)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,701)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,226)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(24,413)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(9,672)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(15,340)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,437,926)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,022,861)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(549,655)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(892,514)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,097,801)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(913,178)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(605,118)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,511,913)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(887,308)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(221,456)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(285,400)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(65,364)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(290,913)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(290,919)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,876)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,053)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(510)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(511)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(509)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(209)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,373)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,474)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(869)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(509)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(266)		735		Operating		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(59)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(38)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(74)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(367)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(50)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(107)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(45)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,199)		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(241)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(246)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(316)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(316)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(646)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,232)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(53,996)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,230)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,228)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(372,063)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,161)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,864)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,724)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(4,130)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(143)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(108)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(151)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(181)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(295)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(145,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,618)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(80,768)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(70,060)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(128,619)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(393,718)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,138)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,758)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11,490)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,338)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(11,069)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,622)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,966)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(11,404)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(375)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,039)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,414)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,788)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,660)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,936)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,837)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,072)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,135)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,018)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(28,890)		735		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(753)		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Other Operating		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,319)		735		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,395,941)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,355,610)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,309,407)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,352,479)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,341,895)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,098,890)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,046,691)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(932,461)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(872,950)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		41,209		735		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(270,306)		735		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(211)		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		102		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		270,557		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		285		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20,946)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,044)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(680,526)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(59)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,628)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(57,115)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(203)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(34,720)		740		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,896)		740		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		47,616		740		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		396,235		740		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		333		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(396,235)		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		5		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		110		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(58)		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(14)		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(202)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(39)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,166)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(455)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,355)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(286)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(84)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(267)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(799)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(65)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(819)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,225)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(909)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,344)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,222)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,925)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,602)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,050)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,634)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,885)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(158)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,100)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,447)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,252)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(88)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,412)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(26)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(590)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,102)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(24)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(243)		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(699)		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,843)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,655)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(347)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(828)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(473)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,207)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,387)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(66)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(769)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,694)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(180)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(750)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(698)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(980)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(394)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,811)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,346)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,626)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(865)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,217)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,204)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(354)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,631)		745		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(354)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(558)		745		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		2,189		745		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		435,757		745		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		68		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(435,757)		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		18		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		46		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,912)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,606)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,008)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,397)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,506)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,535)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,209)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,008)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,469)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(44,575)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,793)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(41,394)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(27,058)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(44,921)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(24,029)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(50,276)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(36,654)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(39,116)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(39,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(190)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(800)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(90,921)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(285)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		507,321		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,052)		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,335)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,288)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,052)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(183,696)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(271)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,875)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(360)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,378)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(511)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(219,811)		750		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,472)		750		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		271,283		750		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		1,723,058		750		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		590		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		185		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,722,819)		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		600		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		145		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,041)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,904)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,904)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,905)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,143)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,145)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,134)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,134)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(10,194)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,229)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,804)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(13,793)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(14,563)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,481)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,464)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,324)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,163)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,282)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,282)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,276)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,737)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,737)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,371)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,014)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,014)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,952)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,081)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,488)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,488)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(228,814)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(229,660)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(688,262)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(461,152)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(229,758)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(121,993)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(122,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(124,204)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(124,216)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(123,680)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(122,930)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(121,870)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(122,732)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(122,211)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,141)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		34		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,199)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,633)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,577)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,703)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		6,306		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		1,633		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		2,577		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(65,814)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(66,979)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(67,548)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(68,139)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(66,417)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(65,940)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(66,160)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(66,720)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(65,930)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(43,517)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(48,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(48,708)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(50,500)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(57,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(55,795)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(54,679)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(58,485)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(57,657)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,502)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,943)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,934)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,308)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,306)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,725)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(15,401)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,226)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,915)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,418)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,418)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,417)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,555)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(18,013)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,151)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,504)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,168)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(15,790)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(36,082)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(36,986)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36,996)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(36,963)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(36,952)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(36,962)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(37,419)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,189)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(37,757)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(909)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,758)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,811)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,494)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(20,338)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(20,295)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,079)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,079)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,637)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,630)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,887)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,734)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,253)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,253)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,786)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,041)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,386)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,659)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(13,946)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(13,954)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,949)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,366)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,364)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,233)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,439)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,245)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,559)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,382)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,363)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(11,130)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(11,114)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,746)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(21,724)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,224)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(24,649)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(24,881)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(25,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(25,474)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(25,470)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,296)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,291)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(23,609)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,861)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,860)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(18,120)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,132)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,994)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,245)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,892)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(18,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,703)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,356)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(16,102)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,979)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,473)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,944)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(35,490)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(35,503)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36,354)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(36,350)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(36,362)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(36,358)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(36,368)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,205)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(36,626)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		307		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,195)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(237,196)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(33,060)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(623,323)		900		Capital		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		10		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		80,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		110,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(11,250)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		6,330		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		4,920		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(500)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		500		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(289,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		289,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		20,230		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(3,900)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(29,240)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		300,375		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		12,535		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		110,000		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(30,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		29,965		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(50)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		85		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(15,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(140,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(95,010)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(28,600)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		28,600		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(248,723)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		231,423		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		17,300		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(93,777)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		124,793		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(1,050)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(13,619)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		8,909		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(25,948)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		192		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(351,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		70,025		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		261,375		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(375)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		19,975		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(2,426)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(274)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		2,426		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		274		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,308)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(4,620)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		4,620		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(44,008)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		44,008		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		6		 		(104,690)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		966		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(966)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		104,690		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(40)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		40		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		5		 		(4,048)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(9,927)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(187,178)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		145,066		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		4,892		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		2,607		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,685		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		46,902		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(1,000)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		963,086		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(4,584)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(963,086)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		4,584		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(275)		200		Pro Fees		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(347)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(853)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		90		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		90		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(21,375)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		21,375		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(52,189)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		51,198		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(14,253)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(12,239)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		25,366		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		2,116		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,159,131)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		846,998		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		307,828		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		109,732		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,629,379		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,003		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(717,008)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		29,828		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(342,939)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(21,471)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		194,664		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		22,722		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(17,121)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(29,069)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(834,480)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		718,944		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		16,553		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(240,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		390,748		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(33,252)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		121,056		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(150,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(40,138)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(110,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(706,096)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		556,336		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		136,496		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(125)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		125		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(43,886)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		43,886		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		13,264		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(29,069)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(334,480)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		240,000		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		16,553		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		748		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(33,252)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		100,000		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(138)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,508,083)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		387,135		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		272,560		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		848,388		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(3,810,923)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		4,802,113		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		352,048		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(610,480)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(250,000)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(81,255)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(887,268)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		319,126		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		122,175		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		34,160		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		10,000		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(544,443)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		326,140		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		137,597		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,360)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(556)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		82,621		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,500)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		2,500		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(65)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		65		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(85)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		85		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(280)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(19,070)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(2,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		1,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		17,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,320		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(3,000)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(19)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		19		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		2,978		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		22		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,500)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,000)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,000		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		235		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(60)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		60		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,560)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,560		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(8,954)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		8,750		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(39)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		243		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(5,676)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		5,676		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(4,065)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,547		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		4,618		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(16,884)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		16,884		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,750)		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		2,750		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(43)		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		43		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(12,216)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,216		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2019		12		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(385,395)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		305,846		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		129,615		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		46,800		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(189,920)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		91,578		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(34,136)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		16,000		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		24,018		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(56,181)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		48,776		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(480)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		480		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		590		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(590)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		120		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		253		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(253)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,535,583)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		41,638		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		4,087,580		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(14,000)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,142,326)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(1,398,155)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(150)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(39,004)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		9,000		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(9,000)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(48,000)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		48,000		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(7,200)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		7,200		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(8,400)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		9,030		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(630)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		78,480		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(78,480)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(309,571)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(37,070)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		346,641		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(22,625)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		22,625		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(12,945)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		12,945		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(900)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(750)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		1,650		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(600)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		600		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,625)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,350		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,775		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(200)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		200		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,677)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,677		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(3,443)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		3,443		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,650)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		1,100		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(315)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		590		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(2,215)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		365		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,850		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		275		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(6,127)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		5,402		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(495)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(287)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(119)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(750)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		1,033		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(552)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(10,016)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(1,731)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,615)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(3,649)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(389)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		193		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		4,945		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,393)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		200		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		999		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		1,194		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(400)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(2,948)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,973		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		176		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		199		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,710)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		2,710		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		14,500		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(10,800)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		10,800		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(21,527)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		7,027		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(175)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(21)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		196		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(518)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		518		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(150)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(295)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		295		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(33)		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(286)		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		286		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(286)		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		286		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,772)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,672		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(1,375)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		210		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,265		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,923)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,661		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		127		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(686)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		481		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		205		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(710)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		710		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		75		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(400)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		400		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(79)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		129		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		500		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(75)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,520)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(400)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(360)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		760		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		75		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(400)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		33		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		200		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		167		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,148)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,148		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(165)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		165		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(450)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		450		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(313)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(283)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		313		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(8,802)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		9,060		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(987)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		858		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		154		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(4,600)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		2,355		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(521)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		604		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		625		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(2,561)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		2,598		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(175)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(127)		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		127		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,500)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(745)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(521)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		604		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		625		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		38		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(175)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(130)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		8,358		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(360)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(2,939)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		2,939		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,374)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,175		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,139)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		9,367		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,848)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,411		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(7,277)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		4,067		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(829)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		829		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,079)		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,079		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(390)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,115		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(535)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		535		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(135)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		85		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(239)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		139		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		150		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(350)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(150)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		150		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(50)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(89)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		139		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		8		 		(198,526)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		198,526		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(8,152)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		8,152		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(5,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		5,000		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(15,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		214,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(214,000)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(821,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(273,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,399,600		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		690,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(200,600)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(90,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(30,200)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		200		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(675,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(43,228)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		28,228		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		10,001		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(32,776)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		37,775		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(649)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		649		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(25,032)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		25,032		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(16,538)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(4,797)		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		4,797		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2019		12		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		5		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,506,053)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		3,399,538		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,476,517		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		283,027		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,232,936)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(935,393)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(326,591)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		8,824		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(137,586)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(435,972)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		143,672		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(211,106)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(176,029)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(31,738)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		31,738		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(75,780)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(343,419)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		311,004		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(11,021)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		90,144		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(20,698)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(36,047)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		49,770		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(33,005)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		30,797		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		38,255		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(24,395)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		24,395		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(157,000)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		180,750		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(23,750)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(4,950)		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		4,950		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(32,327)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		30,327		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		2,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(7,500)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		7,500		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(15,030)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(61)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(5,847)		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		5,847		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		7		 		(16,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(7,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(8,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		7,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		24,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(33,212)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		37,351		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		15,800		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(6,389)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(3,224)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		5,574		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(46,621)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(23,784)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		33,319		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		20,886		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(40)		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		40		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(84,092)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(120,548)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(56,700)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		204,333		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		79,553		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		447		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(7,112)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(5,797)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(27,443)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		6,576		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		6,011		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(25,964)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		58,585		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(32,620)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(6,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		6,000		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(855)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		495		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(11,640)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,795)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,795		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(5,000)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		5,000		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,199)		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,199		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(384)		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(3,000)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		3,000		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(4,285)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		4,285		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(459,089)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		459,089		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,360)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(450)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		16,810		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(4,391)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		4,391		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,500,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,500,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(315,283)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(50,800)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		315,283		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(216,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		348,000		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(132,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(54,500)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		54,500		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(5,500)		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		5,500		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(7,498)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(671,588)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		7,498		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(55,801)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		727,212		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		240		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(63)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(56,955)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		56,126		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		829		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(10,000)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		10,000		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(6,900)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		42		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(65)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		65		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(113)		745		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(999)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		999		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(819)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		819		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,025)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,025		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(2,267)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		2,267		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(225)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(5,877)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		6,102		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(26)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		26		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(243)		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		243		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(757)		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		757		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,982)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,972		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,796)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		42		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(2,921)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(43)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(394)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,465)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,859		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(12,392)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,750)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(77,681)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		57,416		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(3,527)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(353)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		316		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		36		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(353)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		316		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		36		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(12,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(6,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		6,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(635)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(66,306)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,012,544)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		546,392		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		13,345		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(8,102)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(17,966)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		6,625		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(6,167)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		4,990		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(8,837)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(2,738)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		485,001		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(175,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		175,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(70,000)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		70,000		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(7,650)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		7,650		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(20,000)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		15,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		5,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(5,594)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		5,594		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(26,884)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(6,176)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		33,060		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		55,237		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(347,876)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		347,876		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(160)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		96,244		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(180,289)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,120		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		- 0		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		33		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		173,092		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(221,067)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(391)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(650)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(All)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		960		210		220		230		989		855				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100		81,150,917								7,120,588		1,353,770				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110		51,181								277,100		71,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120		58,000								5,000						Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195		400,000								132,099						Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155		738,280								74,940		18,560				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160		6,079,540								501,180		97,940				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165		6,658,330								539,250		101,400				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755		9,860,296								747,600		145,630				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170		48,024								4,129		1,032				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175		870,560								77,860		18,050				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100		21,594,675														Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		4,238,758		2,348,122				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		671,096		21,356				47,520		23,106		29,946				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		154,527		4,746		1,099,905		- 0		8,283		1,030				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715		485,732								89,417		82				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720		3,172,152								3,987		152				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		8,674,232		138,295		969,783		76,300								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730		980,396														Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		5,884,303		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		455,095		42,993				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740		798,800														Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		1,600,881		22,192						7,416		3,941				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300		3,453														Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350		464,131								7,416		3,193				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400		1,355,671								7,616		1,545				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600		4,677,712								1,341		576				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650		722,198														Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750		4,120,498								465		2,163				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505		513,140								191,580		52,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510		1,579,917								12,772		5,356				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900		1,998,380														TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		14,526,998		4,298,581				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								AY		2021



																								Sum of Amount

		Contingency by Fund																						Fund Code		Total

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				960		189,218,466

		Deptid		9700																				210		379,670

																								220		20,429,010

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																				230		6,000,001

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total												855		4,298,581

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653												989		14,526,998

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000												Grand Total		234,852,726

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758

		Capital		92,500								92,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726

		Total with Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(All)

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726

		Total with Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(All)

		Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		100		81,150,917								1,353,770		7,120,588		89,625,275

				110		51,181								71,100		277,100		399,381

				120		58,000										5,000		63,000

				155		738,280								18,560		74,940		831,780

				160		6,079,540								97,940		501,180		6,678,660

				165		6,658,330								101,400		539,250		7,298,980

				170		48,024								1,032		4,129		53,185

				175		870,560								18,050		77,860		966,470

				195		400,000										132,099		532,099

				755		9,860,296								145,630		747,600		10,753,526

		Incentive Comp		100		21,594,675												21,594,675

		Pro Fees		200		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971

		Operating		705		671,096		21,356				47,520		29,946		23,106		793,024

				710		154,527		4,746		1,099,905		- 0		1,030		8,283		1,268,491

				715		485,732								82		89,417		575,231

				720		3,172,152								152		3,987		3,176,291

				725		8,674,232		138,295		969,783		76,300						9,858,610

				730		980,396												980,396

				735		5,884,303		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		42,993		455,095		23,633,328

				740		798,800												798,800

				745		1,600,881		22,192						3,941		7,416		1,634,430

		Support Costs		300		3,453												3,453

				350		464,131								3,193		7,416		474,740

				400		1,355,671								1,545		7,616		1,364,832

				600		4,677,712								576		1,341		4,679,629

				650		722,198												722,198

				750		4,120,498								2,163		465		4,123,126

		Travel		505		513,140								52,000		191,580		756,720

				510		1,579,917								5,356		12,772		1,598,045

		Capital		900		1,998,380												1,998,380

		Grand Total				189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		6,527,533

		TRS Care Administrative Total				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196





































																				Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP																Fund Code		(All)

		Fund Code		(Multiple Items)

																				Sum of Amount

		Sum of Amount		Column Labels																Row Labels		Total

		Row Labels		HILOB Project		TRS Care Administrative		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		Grand Total										Agency Support		25,672,679

		100		1,647,501		3,607,297		1,547,650		6,802,448										Wages & Benefits		21,611,545

		110		36,101		87,998		15,542		139,641										Pro Fees		2,127,061

		155		18,180		43,780		17,880		79,840										Operating		1,757,649

		160				252,839		106,297		359,136										Support Costs		67,708

		165		125,749		273,068		111,801		510,618										Travel		108,716

		170		2,063		1,031		1,031		4,125										Investment Management		68,779,299

		175		15,248		47,229		21,183		83,660										Wages & Benefits		41,933,702

		195		9,544		22,926				32,470										Pro Fees		7,531,371

		200		394,011		1,679,237		1,212,627		3,285,875										Operating		14,742,922

		350				732				732										Support Costs		3,948,553

		400				289		96		385										Travel		622,751

		505				23,829		8,521		32,350										Benefit Services		15,748,301

		510				4,284		1,120		5,404										Wages & Benefits		15,099,732

		705				25,852		11,615		37,467										Pro Fees		539,170

		710				736		186		922										Operating		36,547

		715						211		211										Support Costs		1,048

		735		43		59,844		17,684		77,571										Travel		71,804

		745				494		74		568										Financial Services		3,772,343

		755		181,649		396,068		181,232		758,949										Wages & Benefits		2,827,482

		Grand Total		2,430,089		6,527,533		3,254,750		12,212,372										Pro Fees		894,306

																				Operating		31,942

																				Support Costs		35

																				Travel		18,578

																				Business Administration		10,036,743

																				Wages & Benefits		4,373,403

																				Pro Fees		153,399

																				Operating		3,817,429

																				Support Costs		1,689,225

																				Travel		3,287

																				Information Technology		31,309,869

																				Wages & Benefits		10,893,412

																				Pro Fees		3,671,899

																				Operating		14,435,709

																				Support Costs		869,473

																				Travel		41,625

																				Capital		1,397,751

																				TEAM Project		14,677,590

																				Wages & Benefits		5,926,861

																				Pro Fees		8,749,876

																				Operating		853

																				HILOB Project		2,430,089

																				Wages & Benefits		2,036,035

																				Pro Fees		394,011

																				Operating		43

																				TRS Care Administrative		6,527,533

																				Wages & Benefits		4,732,236

																				Pro Fees		1,679,237

																				Operating		86,926

																				Support Costs		1,021

																				Travel		28,113

																				TRS ActiveCare Administrative		3,254,750

																				Wages & Benefits		2,002,616

																				Pro Fees		1,212,627

																				Operating		29,770

																				Support Costs		96

																				Travel		9,641

																				Grand Total		182,209,196









































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







FY 2022 Capital Projects

7

FY 2022
Amount Project Description

Buildings and Facilities $ 1,600,000

B u i l d i n g R e n o v a t i o n s 1 , 5 0 0 , 0 0 0       R e m o d e l i n g  f o r  e f f i c i e n t  s p a c e  u t i l i z a t i o n

S e c u r i t y R e n o v a t i o n s 1 0 0 , 0 0 0   U p d a t e h e a d q u a r t e r s '  s e c u r i t y  e q u i p m e n t

Information Resource Technologies $ 1,785,352
D a t a  C e n t e r  U p g r a d e 3 3 5 , 3 5 2    D e v e l o p m e n t  a n d  m a i n t e n a n c e  o f  t h e  d a t a  c e n t e r

N e t w o r k  I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  U p g r a d e 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 D e v e l o p m e n t  a n d  m a i n t e n a n c e o f  t h e  c l i e n t / s e r v e r  e n v i r o n m e n t

P C  W o r k s t a t i o n  R e f r e s h 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 C o n t i n u a t i o n  o f  T R S ’  d e s k t o p t e c h n o l o g y  r e f r e s h  p o l i c y

I n v e s t m e n t  S y s t e m s  M o d e r n i z a t i o n 4 5 0 , 0 0 0 D e v e l o p  a n d  i m p l e m e n t  t h e  t e c h n i c a l i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  t o  s u p p o r t  
I n v e s t m e n t  M a n a g e m e n t



8

Administrative Operating Budget

Pension 
Trust Fund

10 new positions for reducing investment fees by hiring more investment professionals in-house 
and reducing the use of external managers, increasing Investment base compensation rates, 
expanding member services by opening a pilot regional office in El Paso providing additional 
counseling services in the region, developing internal technologies and infrastructure, and 
reducing our reliance on more expensive contract services

Healthcare $3 million increase to implement new mandates of the 87th Legislative Session changes to TRS-
Care and TRS-ActiveCare and continued support of the healthcare line of business project 
(HILOB) and customer service

Commission 
Credits

$1.6 million increase includes funding for contractors, data services and software as the pension 
trust fund continues to grow



FY22 Investment Compensation Plan

• Base compensation for the Investment Management Division is studied every two years
• CO VID-19 delayed the 2020 study for one year
• IM D provided no merit increases last fiscal year and also implemented a hiring freeze to preserve budget flexibility

• The study measures alignment with the Board’s IMD compensation philosophy
• The top q uartile of US pension peers is the benchmark for base salaries
• The bottom q uartile of private investment management peers is the benchmark for incentive compensation

• In addition to the study, the IMD’s recent experience highlights a need for base compensation adjustments
• IM D turnover is increasing
• Difficulties in recruiting q ualified candidates req uired repeated increases in salary ranges offered

• McLagan recommended an overall increase in base salaries
• Net increase to the operating budget for IM D base salary adjustments is $4.5 million
• This increase represents only 1.9% of the total recommended operating budget

9

Proposed budget includes increase to bring compensation in line with Board philosophy



10

FTE Summary

B e n e f i t  S e r v i c e s , 2 6 4 . 0  

E x e c u t i v e ,  6 . 0  
F i n a n c e ,  2 7 . 0  

B u s i n e s s  
A d m i n i s t r a t i o n ,  6 3 . 3  

G o v e r n m e n t a l  
R e l a t i o n s ,  2 . 0  

I n f o r m a t i o n  
T e c h n o l o g y ,  9 4 . 0  

I n t e r n a l  A u d i t ,  1 3 . 0  

I n v e s t m e n t  
M a n a g e m e n t ,  1 9 8 . 0  

L e g a l  &  C o m p l i a n c e ,  
3 6 . 0  

O r g a n i z a t i o n a l  
E x c e l l e n c e ,  2 6 . 5  

S t r a t e g y  O f f i c e ,  1 4 . 5  

T E A M  P r o j e c t ,  5 2 . 0  

Pension funded FTEs
796.3

H e a l t h  a n d  I n s u r a n c e  
B e n e f i t s , 5 4 . 0  

A g e n c y  S u p p o r t ,
5 4 . 0  

H I L O B  T E A M  
P r o j e c t , 2 7 . 0  

Healthcare funded FTEs
135.0

• Additional FTEs will be managed within Article IX  provisions authorizing 
additional 50 FTEs to the FTE cap of 768.3



General Provisions

11



General Provisions

12



13

Resolution



FY 2022 Operating Budget Detail

Appendix



15

FY 2022 Budget by Department
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22

Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

TRS Board of Trustees 146,126           565,900           210,500           (355,400)          (62.8%)
Executive 553,820           548,922           739,550           190,628           34.7%
Chief Ops and Admin Office 268,301           469,532           433,830           (35,702)            (7.6%)
Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion 189,576           245,276           444,920           199,644           81.4%
Governmental Relations 400,649           341,074           368,000           26,926             7.9%
Internal Audit 1,828,447        3,078,013        3,274,400        196,387           6.4%
Legal & Compliance 6,486,906        7,924,434        8,833,000        908,566           11.5%
Organizational Excellence 3,997,648        4,686,932        4,894,700        207,768           4.4%
Strategy Office 2,763,341        3,507,724        3,877,776        370,052           10.5%
Agencywide 9,037,865        4,728,397        7,836,500        3,108,103        65.7%

Agency Support 25,672,679$    26,096,204$    30,913,176$    4,816,972$      18.5%

Benefit Services 1,453,230        482,119           519,130           37,011             7.7%
Benefit Counseling 4,885,316        7,805,533        8,087,042        281,509           3.6%
Benefit Processing 7,542,548        8,613,274        7,939,547        (673,727)          (7.8%)
Benefit Accounting 1,867,207        2,016,976        2,197,820        180,844           9.0%
Benefit Operations Support -                   1,033,393        1,121,240        87,847             8.5%
El Paso Regional Office -                   -                   484,621           484,621           100.0%

Benefit Services 15,748,301$    19,951,295$    20,349,400$    398,105$         2.0%

Investment Management 45,167,640      53,303,718      64,701,288      11,397,570      21.4%
London Office 2,664,676        3,065,118        3,562,212        497,094           16.2%
Commission Credit 20,946,983      25,468,247      27,111,400      1,643,153        6.5%

Investment Management 68,779,299$    81,837,083$    95,374,900$    13,537,817$    16.5%


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fiduciary Finding of the Board of Trustees		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(Multiple Items)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		210		220		230		960		855		989				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100								76,904,762		1,314,620		6,833,658				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110								51,181		71,100		277,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120								58,000				5,000				Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195								400,000				132,099				Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155								738,280		18,560		74,940				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160								5,897,285		97,940		501,180				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165								6,431,830		101,400		539,250				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755								9,588,007		145,630		747,600				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170								43,024		1,032		4,129				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175								865,050		18,050		76,996				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100								12,594,675								Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		21,959,528		2,187,690		3,894,919				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		21,356				47,520		584,041		14,767		22,200				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		4,746		99,905		- 0		96,952		1,000		2,750				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715								378,232		- 0		- 0				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720								3,162,152		- 0		- 0				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		138,295		629,349		76,300		8,168,956								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730								980,396								Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		5,014,327		37,200		446,500				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740								798,800								Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		22,192						1,410,881		363		997				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300								3,453								Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350								409,781		550		3,000				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400								1,355,671		1,500		1,500				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600								4,677,712		- 0		- 0				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650								720,898								Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750								4,120,498				- 0				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505								289,816		16,600		10,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510								474,291		2,700		5,600				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900								1,905,880								TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		170,084,359		4,030,702		13,579,418				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726

																								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								Sum of Amount								Fund Code

		Contingency by Fund																						Deptid		Descr		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				100		Board of Trustees		Pro Fees		200		80,000

		Deptid		9700																								Operating		705		9,100

																														720		243,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										735		181,500

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total																Support Costs		400		50

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653																Travel		505		31,850

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000																		510		20,400

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187												100 Total								565,900

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487												1010		Executive		Wages & Benefits		100		388,403

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415																		155		3,360

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758																		160		26,965

		Capital		92,500								92,500																		165		27,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000																		755		10,777

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,885

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund																										Operating		705		71,400

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																										710		1,000

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																										725		600

																												Travel		505		4,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										510		10,000

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total								1010 Total								548,922

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703								1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Wages & Benefits		100		254,590

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675														155		2,620

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784														160		20,979

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114														165		22,070

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563														755		29,023

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007														175		3,150

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880												Pro Fees		200		117,000

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726												Operating		705		11,500

																														745		200

																												Travel		505		2,500

		Total with Contingency, by Fund																												510		5,900

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				1020 Total								469,532

		Deptid		(All)																				1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Wages & Benefits		100		150,000

																														155		480

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										160		11,286

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total														165		11,510

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356														755		6,000

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675														175		1,500

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971												Pro Fees		200		37,300

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601												Operating		705		17,750

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978														735		4,950

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765												Travel		505		1,500

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380														510		3,000

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726								1030 Total								245,276

																								1100		Internal Audit		Wages & Benefits		100		1,460,101

																														110		25,000

																														120		3,000

																														155		9,940

																														160		108,793

																														165		109,320

																														755		120,660

																														170		774

																														175		14,194

																												Pro Fees		200		1,172,831

																												Operating		705		29,705

																														710		2,122

																														735		399

																														745		5,000

																												Travel		505		8,090

																														510		8,084

																								1100 Total								3,078,013

																								1200		Legal Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,454,180

																														155		23,700

																														160		236,393

																														165		246,570

																														755		242,994

																														170		3,354

																														175		32,096

																												Pro Fees		200		961,500

																												Operating		705		81,000

																														710		5,000

																														735		71,000

																														745		10,371

																												Travel		505		8,000

																														510		33,629

																								1200 Total								4,409,787

																								1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Wages & Benefits		100		2,907,037

																														155		9,720

																														160		220,440

																														165		225,570

																														755		122,510

																														175		29,370

																								1210 Total								3,514,647

																								1300		Governmental Relations		Wages & Benefits		100		267,524

																														155		1,860

																														160		20,204

																														165		19,840

																														755		12,470

																														175		2,676

																												Operating		705		1,500

																														710		4,150

																														735		5,850

																												Travel		505		4,000

																														510		1,000

																								1300 Total								341,074

																								1400		Organizational Excellence		Wages & Benefits		100		2,582,955

																														155		26,640

																														160		191,425

																														165		197,180

																														755		212,940

																														175		25,079

																												Pro Fees		200		735,423

																												Operating		705		50,000

																														710		10,233

																														735		235,280

																														745		21,975

																												Support Costs		350		1,500

																														600		4,700

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1400 Total								4,295,330

																								1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		213,750

																														165		16,352

																								1480 Total								230,102

																								1490		Investment Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		161,500

																								1490 Total								161,500

																								1600		Strategic Initiatives		Wages & Benefits		100		1,048,420

																														110		15,000

																														155		16,180

																														160		79,642

																														165		79,770

																														755		86,012

																														175		10,380

																												Pro Fees		200		611,500

																												Operating		705		23,320

																														710		2,979

																														735		40

																														745		161

																												Support Costs		600		3,100

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		3,500

																								1600 Total								1,985,004

																								1620		Communications		Wages & Benefits		100		642,409

																														155		3,440

																														160		44,448

																														165		48,220

																														755		59,993

																														175		6,260

																												Pro Fees		200		4,620

																												Operating		705		6,730

																														710		15,332

																														715		268,532

																														735		412,136

																														745		6,000

																												Support Costs		350		400

																														600		500

																														650		500

																												Travel		505		3,200

																														510		- 0

																								1620 Total								1,522,720

																								1900		Agency-wide		Wages & Benefits		100		115,026

																														195		400,000

																														155		20,000

																														165		343,648

																														755		2,972,111

																														170		10,000

																														175		60,000

																												Pro Fees		200		674,159

																												Operating		715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														735		2,953

																														745		82,500

																												Support Costs		350		48,000

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1900 Total								4,728,397

																								2010		Investment Management		Wages & Benefits		100		27,487,905

																														110		5,000

																														120		50,000

																														155		153,940

																														160		2,096,470

																														165		2,203,545

																														755		1,658,390

																														170		5,160

																														175		299,210

																												Incentive Comp		100		12,361,911

																												Pro Fees		200		193,150		166,106		2,683,860		3,928,681

																												Operating		705		156,322		21,356				47,520

																														710		32,000		4,746		99,905		- 0

																														715		1,700

																														725		127,776		138,295		629,349		76,300

																														735		955,098		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500

																														745		225,000		22,192

																												Support Costs		350		4,095

																														600		4,643,912

																														650		135,960

																														750		125,000

																												Travel		505		53,072

																														510		329,102

																								2010 Total								53,303,718		379,670		19,088,576		5,601,001

																								2710		London Office		Wages & Benefits		100		955,343

																														155		2,840

																														160		87,610

																														165		89,580

																														755		54,940

																														175		11,680

																												Incentive Comp		100		232,764

																												Pro Fees		200		1,473,007						399,000

																												Operating		735		500

																												Travel		505		110,178

																														510		46,676

																								2710 Total								3,065,118						399,000

																								3010		Benefit Services		Wages & Benefits		100		387,580

																														155		4,080

																														160		29,452

																														165		23,529

																														755		14,070

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,876

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		8,000

																														725		5,000

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		3,000

																								3010 Total								482,119

																								3100		Benefit Processing		Wages & Benefits		100		6,449,651

																														155		128,000

																														160		487,120

																														165		482,533

																														755		820,080

																														170		5,160

																														175		55,230

																												Pro Fees		200		160,700

																												Operating		705		15,500

																														710		829

																														745		50

																												Support Costs		350		4,921

																												Travel		505		1,000

																														510		2,500

																								3100 Total								8,613,274

																								3200		Benefit Counseling		Wages & Benefits		100		4,999,782

																														155		35,800

																														160		373,260

																														165		382,333

																														755		686,090

																														170		1,032

																														175		55,000

																												Pro Fees		200		1,181,110

																												Operating		705		12,000

																														710		300

																														715		38,000

																														735		6,795

																												Support Costs		350		605

																														600		1,000

																												Travel		505		32,426

																														510		- 0

																								3200 Total								7,805,533

																								3300		Benefit Accounting		Wages & Benefits		100		1,500,940

																														110		5,181

																														155		21,900

																														160		121,498

																														165		113,205

																														755		211,300

																														170		1,032

																														175		16,220

																												Pro Fees		200		275

																												Operating		705		5,725

																														710		1,500

																														735		1,200

																												Support Costs		350		500

																														600		500

																												Travel		505		15,000

																														510		1,000

																								3300 Total								2,016,976

																								3400		Benefit Reporting		Wages & Benefits		100		773,797

																														155		10,140

																														160		62,950

																														165		56,025

																														755		110,587

																														175		8,394

																												Operating		705		7,000

																														745		500

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		1,500

																								3400 Total								1,033,393

																								4010		Chief Financial Officer		Wages & Benefits		100		235,635

																														160		17,673

																														165		18,030

																														755		8,020

																														175		2,360

																												Pro Fees		200		35,000

																												Operating		705		300

																														710		1,200

																								4010 Total								318,218

																								4100		Financial Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,238,486

																														155		32,200

																														160		177,617

																														165		183,890

																														755		218,730

																														175		23,420

																												Pro Fees		200		18,800

																												Operating		710		650

																														735		600

																								4100 Total								2,894,393

																								4110		Accounting and Reporting		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		4,900

																														710		3,732

																														735		- 0

																														745		500

																								4110 Total								9,132

																								4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Pro Fees		200		1,575

																												Operating		705		135

																								4120 Total								1,710

																								4130		Employee Payroll and Time		Pro Fees		200		525

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		455

																								4130 Total								3,980

																								4140		Investment Accounting		Pro Fees		200		444

																												Operating		705		2,240

																														710		330

																														745		760

																								4140 Total								3,774

																								4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		135

																														710		500

																														735		500

																								4150 Total								1,135

																								4200		Business Administration		Wages & Benefits		100		3,825,465

																														155		71,860

																														160		294,720

																														165		306,480

																														755		505,210

																														170		4,128

																														175		38,320

																												Pro Fees		200		14,625

																												Operating		705		7,030

																														710		690

																														735		550

																								4200 Total								5,069,078

																								4210		Procurement and Contracts		Pro Fees		200		24,375

																												Operating		705		11,750

																														735		1,000

																												Support Costs		600		- 0

																								4210 Total								37,125

																								4220		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Operating		705		2,200

																								4220 Total								2,200

																								4230		Records Management		Operating		705		1,799

																														710		50

																														735		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		50

																														600		9,000

																														750		8,201

																								4230 Total								19,100

																								4240		Staff Services		Pro Fees		200		77,632

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		12,900

																														735		3,000

																												Support Costs		400		463,623

																														650		4,759

																								4240 Total								564,914

																								4250		Facilities Services		Pro Fees		200		396,400

																												Operating		735		4,667

																														745		37,000

																												Support Costs		300		3,453

																														350		65,186

																														600		- 0

																														750		3,558,665

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								4250 Total								4,065,371

																								4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Operating		715		70,000

																														720		2,919,152

																														735		642,307

																														745		13,500

																												Support Costs		350		153,524

																														650		579,679

																														750		2,052

																								4260 Total								4,380,214

																								4270		Security		Pro Fees		200		4,000

																												Operating		705		1,000

																														725		- 0

																														735		9,000

																														745		3,000

																												Support Costs		350		6,000

																														600		- 0

																														750		101,000

																												Capital		900		195,000

																								4270 Total								319,000

																								4280		Safety and Prevention		Operating		735		10,000

																														740		798,800

																								4280 Total								808,800

																								5010		Information Technology		Wages & Benefits		100		637,665

																														155		11,640

																														160		46,063

																														165		44,930

																														755		81,939

																														170		2,064

																														175		10,000

																												Pro Fees		200		6,563,605

																												Operating		705		40,000

																														710		1,000

																														735		2,049,000

																												Support Costs		600		15,000

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		5,000

																								5010 Total								9,512,906

																								5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Wages & Benefits		100		2,836,978

																														155		36,800

																														160		232,890

																														165		252,322

																														755		265,600

																														170		3,091

																														175		32,120

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		725		8,035,580

																														730		980,396

																														735		416,002

																														745		1,004,364

																												Support Costs		350		125,000

																														400		891,998

																														750		325,580

																												Capital		900		1,710,880

																								5100 Total								17,149,601

																								5200		Product Development & Delivery		Wages & Benefits		100		1,311,476

																														155		20,100

																														160		102,015

																														165		105,640

																														755		107,004

																														170		1,032

																														175		13,600

																								5200 Total								1,660,867

																								5500		Information Security		Wages & Benefits		100		930,403

																														155		4,480

																														160		70,114

																														165		68,510

																														755		78,601

																														175		9,185

																								5500 Total								1,161,293

																								5600		Enterprise Architecture		Wages & Benefits		100		1,232,351

																														120		5,000

																														155		4,780

																														160		96,690

																														165		98,980

																														755		86,650

																														175		12,890

																								5600 Total								1,537,341

																								5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Wages & Benefits		100		1,469,843

																														110		1,000

																														155		17,080

																														160		116,690

																														165		120,410

																														755		167,620

																														170		1,037

																														175		15,560

																								5700 Total								1,909,240

																								5800		Project Management Office		Wages & Benefits		100		1,303,087

																														155		15,540

																														160		99,473

																														165		97,478

																														755		135,580

																														175		12,795

																								5800 Total								1,663,953

																								6100		TRS Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,549,202

																														110												104,000

																														195												6,673

																														155												23,780

																														160												202,410

																														165												196,398

																														755												301,145

																														175												34,832

																												Pro Fees		200												2,659,035

																												Operating		705												22,200

																														710												2,750

																														715												- 0

																														720												- 0

																														735												446,500

																														745												997

																												Support Costs		350												3,000

																														400												1,500

																														600												- 0

																														750												- 0

																												Travel		505												10,000

																														510												5,600

																								6100 Total																		6,570,022

																								6110		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,160,612

																														110												87,200

																														120												5,000

																														195												79,518

																														155												28,980

																														160												136,830

																														165												174,032

																														755												231,075

																														170												2,065

																														175												20,564

																								6110 Total																		2,925,876

																								6120		HILOB TEAM Project		Wages & Benefits		100												2,123,844

																														110												85,900

																														195												45,908

																														155												22,180

																														160												161,940

																														165												168,820

																														755												215,380

																														170												2,064

																														175												21,600

																												Pro Fees		200												1,235,884

																												Operating		705												- 0

																								6120 Total																		4,083,520

																								6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Pro Fees		200												- 0

																								6199 Total																		- 0

																								6200		TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										734,374

																														110										40,800

																														155										4,480

																														160										55,212

																														165										56,740

																														755										63,579

																														175										12,358

																												Pro Fees		200										2,187,690

																												Operating		705										14,767

																														710										1,000

																														715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																														735										37,200

																														745										363

																												Support Costs		350										550

																														400										1,500

																														600										- 0

																												Travel		505										16,600

																														510										2,700

																								6200 Total																3,229,913

																								6210		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										523,106

																														110										27,000

																														155										13,840

																														160										38,520

																														165										40,420

																														755										67,941

																														170										1,032

																														175										5,140

																								6210 Total																716,999

																								6220		Optional Insurance Program		Wages & Benefits		100										57,140

																														110										3,300

																														155										240

																														160										4,208

																														165										4,240

																														755										14,110

																														175										552

																												Operating		715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																												Support Costs		600										- 0

																								6220 Total																83,790

																								7100		TEAM		Wages & Benefits		100		5,682,480

																														155		49,160

																														160		424,405

																														165		436,860

																														755		502,106

																														170		3,096

																														175		56,600

																												Pro Fees		200		6,613,010

																								7100 Total								13,767,717

																								7110		CAPPS Project		Pro Fees		200		806,962

																								7110 Total								806,962

																								9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		735		- 0

																								9600 Total								- 0

																								9654		Pension Operations		Wages & Benefits		160		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Travel		505		- 0

																								9654 Total								- 0

																								9655		IMD Operations		Wages & Benefits		100		- 0

																														755		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		- 0

																														715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														725		- 0

																														735		- 0

																														740		- 0

																														745		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																														600		- 0

																														750		- 0

																												Travel		510		- 0

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								9655 Total								- 0

																								Grand Total								170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







16

FY 2022 Budget by Department

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22
Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

Financial Services 3,772,343        4,041,504        4,509,600        468,096           11.6%
Business Administration 10,036,743      15,263,602      14,486,400      (777,202)          (5.1%)

Information Technology 5,576,719        9,512,906        8,965,142        (547,764)          (5.8%)
Enterprise Infrastructure Services 18,980,239      17,149,601      19,843,488      2,693,887        15.7%
Product Development and Delivery 1,622,560        1,660,867        1,920,344        259,477           15.6%
Information Security 922,263           1,161,293        1,195,370        34,077             2.9%
Enterprise Architecture 1,326,995        1,537,341        1,954,260        416,919           27.1%
Business Relationship Management 1,522,053        1,909,240        2,170,030        260,790           13.7%
Project Management Office 1,359,040        1,663,953        1,868,490        204,537           12.3%

Information Technology 31,309,869$    34,595,201$    37,917,124$    3,321,923$      9.6%

TEAM Project 14,677,590      13,767,717      13,226,400      (541,317)          (3.9%)
HILOB Project 2,430,089        4,083,520        4,096,800        13,280             0.3%

TRS Care 6,527,533        9,495,898        12,243,200      2,747,302        28.9%
TRS ActiveCare 3,254,750        4,030,702        4,230,000        199,298           4.9%

Contingency -$                 21,690,000$    -$                 (21,690,000)$   (100.0%)

Total 182,209,196$  234,852,726$  237,347,000$  2,494,274$      1.1%


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fiduciary Finding of the Board of Trustees		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(Multiple Items)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		210		220		230		960		855		989				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100								76,904,762		1,314,620		6,833,658				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110								51,181		71,100		277,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120								58,000				5,000				Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195								400,000				132,099				Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155								738,280		18,560		74,940				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160								5,897,285		97,940		501,180				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165								6,431,830		101,400		539,250				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755								9,588,007		145,630		747,600				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170								43,024		1,032		4,129				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175								865,050		18,050		76,996				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100								12,594,675								Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		21,959,528		2,187,690		3,894,919				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		21,356				47,520		584,041		14,767		22,200				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		4,746		99,905		- 0		96,952		1,000		2,750				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715								378,232		- 0		- 0				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720								3,162,152		- 0		- 0				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		138,295		629,349		76,300		8,168,956								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730								980,396								Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		5,014,327		37,200		446,500				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740								798,800								Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		22,192						1,410,881		363		997				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300								3,453								Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350								409,781		550		3,000				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400								1,355,671		1,500		1,500				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600								4,677,712		- 0		- 0				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650								720,898								Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750								4,120,498				- 0				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505								289,816		16,600		10,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510								474,291		2,700		5,600				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900								1,905,880								TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		170,084,359		4,030,702		13,579,418				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726

																								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								Sum of Amount								Fund Code

		Contingency by Fund																						Deptid		Descr		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				100		Board of Trustees		Pro Fees		200		80,000

		Deptid		9700																								Operating		705		9,100

																														720		243,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										735		181,500

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total																Support Costs		400		50

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653																Travel		505		31,850

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000																		510		20,400

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187												100 Total								565,900

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487												1010		Executive		Wages & Benefits		100		388,403

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415																		155		3,360

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758																		160		26,965

		Capital		92,500								92,500																		165		27,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000																		755		10,777

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,885

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund																										Operating		705		71,400

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																										710		1,000

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																										725		600

																												Travel		505		4,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										510		10,000

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total								1010 Total								548,922

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703								1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Wages & Benefits		100		254,590

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675														155		2,620

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784														160		20,979

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114														165		22,070

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563														755		29,023

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007														175		3,150

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880												Pro Fees		200		117,000

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726												Operating		705		11,500

																														745		200

																												Travel		505		2,500

		Total with Contingency, by Fund																												510		5,900

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				1020 Total								469,532

		Deptid		(All)																				1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Wages & Benefits		100		150,000

																														155		480

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										160		11,286

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total														165		11,510

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356														755		6,000

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675														175		1,500

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971												Pro Fees		200		37,300

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601												Operating		705		17,750

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978														735		4,950

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765												Travel		505		1,500

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380														510		3,000

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726								1030 Total								245,276

																								1100		Internal Audit		Wages & Benefits		100		1,460,101

																														110		25,000

																														120		3,000

																														155		9,940

																														160		108,793

																														165		109,320

																														755		120,660

																														170		774

																														175		14,194

																												Pro Fees		200		1,172,831

																												Operating		705		29,705

																														710		2,122

																														735		399

																														745		5,000

																												Travel		505		8,090

																														510		8,084

																								1100 Total								3,078,013

																								1200		Legal Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,454,180

																														155		23,700

																														160		236,393

																														165		246,570

																														755		242,994

																														170		3,354

																														175		32,096

																												Pro Fees		200		961,500

																												Operating		705		81,000

																														710		5,000

																														735		71,000

																														745		10,371

																												Travel		505		8,000

																														510		33,629

																								1200 Total								4,409,787

																								1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Wages & Benefits		100		2,907,037

																														155		9,720

																														160		220,440

																														165		225,570

																														755		122,510

																														175		29,370

																								1210 Total								3,514,647

																								1300		Governmental Relations		Wages & Benefits		100		267,524

																														155		1,860

																														160		20,204

																														165		19,840

																														755		12,470

																														175		2,676

																												Operating		705		1,500

																														710		4,150

																														735		5,850

																												Travel		505		4,000

																														510		1,000

																								1300 Total								341,074

																								1400		Organizational Excellence		Wages & Benefits		100		2,582,955

																														155		26,640

																														160		191,425

																														165		197,180

																														755		212,940

																														175		25,079

																												Pro Fees		200		735,423

																												Operating		705		50,000

																														710		10,233

																														735		235,280

																														745		21,975

																												Support Costs		350		1,500

																														600		4,700

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1400 Total								4,295,330

																								1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		213,750

																														165		16,352

																								1480 Total								230,102

																								1490		Investment Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		161,500

																								1490 Total								161,500

																								1600		Strategic Initiatives		Wages & Benefits		100		1,048,420

																														110		15,000

																														155		16,180

																														160		79,642

																														165		79,770

																														755		86,012

																														175		10,380

																												Pro Fees		200		611,500

																												Operating		705		23,320

																														710		2,979

																														735		40

																														745		161

																												Support Costs		600		3,100

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		3,500

																								1600 Total								1,985,004

																								1620		Communications		Wages & Benefits		100		642,409

																														155		3,440

																														160		44,448

																														165		48,220

																														755		59,993

																														175		6,260

																												Pro Fees		200		4,620

																												Operating		705		6,730

																														710		15,332

																														715		268,532

																														735		412,136

																														745		6,000

																												Support Costs		350		400

																														600		500

																														650		500

																												Travel		505		3,200

																														510		- 0

																								1620 Total								1,522,720

																								1900		Agency-wide		Wages & Benefits		100		115,026

																														195		400,000

																														155		20,000

																														165		343,648

																														755		2,972,111

																														170		10,000

																														175		60,000

																												Pro Fees		200		674,159

																												Operating		715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														735		2,953

																														745		82,500

																												Support Costs		350		48,000

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1900 Total								4,728,397

																								2010		Investment Management		Wages & Benefits		100		27,487,905

																														110		5,000

																														120		50,000

																														155		153,940

																														160		2,096,470

																														165		2,203,545

																														755		1,658,390

																														170		5,160

																														175		299,210

																												Incentive Comp		100		12,361,911

																												Pro Fees		200		193,150		166,106		2,683,860		3,928,681

																												Operating		705		156,322		21,356				47,520

																														710		32,000		4,746		99,905		- 0

																														715		1,700

																														725		127,776		138,295		629,349		76,300

																														735		955,098		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500

																														745		225,000		22,192

																												Support Costs		350		4,095

																														600		4,643,912

																														650		135,960

																														750		125,000

																												Travel		505		53,072

																														510		329,102

																								2010 Total								53,303,718		379,670		19,088,576		5,601,001

																								2710		London Office		Wages & Benefits		100		955,343

																														155		2,840

																														160		87,610

																														165		89,580

																														755		54,940

																														175		11,680

																												Incentive Comp		100		232,764

																												Pro Fees		200		1,473,007						399,000

																												Operating		735		500

																												Travel		505		110,178

																														510		46,676

																								2710 Total								3,065,118						399,000

																								3010		Benefit Services		Wages & Benefits		100		387,580

																														155		4,080

																														160		29,452

																														165		23,529

																														755		14,070

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,876

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		8,000

																														725		5,000

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		3,000

																								3010 Total								482,119

																								3100		Benefit Processing		Wages & Benefits		100		6,449,651

																														155		128,000

																														160		487,120

																														165		482,533

																														755		820,080

																														170		5,160

																														175		55,230

																												Pro Fees		200		160,700

																												Operating		705		15,500

																														710		829

																														745		50

																												Support Costs		350		4,921

																												Travel		505		1,000

																														510		2,500

																								3100 Total								8,613,274

																								3200		Benefit Counseling		Wages & Benefits		100		4,999,782

																														155		35,800

																														160		373,260

																														165		382,333

																														755		686,090

																														170		1,032

																														175		55,000

																												Pro Fees		200		1,181,110

																												Operating		705		12,000

																														710		300

																														715		38,000

																														735		6,795

																												Support Costs		350		605

																														600		1,000

																												Travel		505		32,426

																														510		- 0

																								3200 Total								7,805,533

																								3300		Benefit Accounting		Wages & Benefits		100		1,500,940

																														110		5,181

																														155		21,900

																														160		121,498

																														165		113,205

																														755		211,300

																														170		1,032

																														175		16,220

																												Pro Fees		200		275

																												Operating		705		5,725

																														710		1,500

																														735		1,200

																												Support Costs		350		500

																														600		500

																												Travel		505		15,000

																														510		1,000

																								3300 Total								2,016,976

																								3400		Benefit Reporting		Wages & Benefits		100		773,797

																														155		10,140

																														160		62,950

																														165		56,025

																														755		110,587

																														175		8,394

																												Operating		705		7,000

																														745		500

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		1,500

																								3400 Total								1,033,393

																								4010		Chief Financial Officer		Wages & Benefits		100		235,635

																														160		17,673

																														165		18,030

																														755		8,020

																														175		2,360

																												Pro Fees		200		35,000

																												Operating		705		300

																														710		1,200

																								4010 Total								318,218

																								4100		Financial Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,238,486

																														155		32,200

																														160		177,617

																														165		183,890

																														755		218,730

																														175		23,420

																												Pro Fees		200		18,800

																												Operating		710		650

																														735		600

																								4100 Total								2,894,393

																								4110		Accounting and Reporting		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		4,900

																														710		3,732

																														735		- 0

																														745		500

																								4110 Total								9,132

																								4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Pro Fees		200		1,575

																												Operating		705		135

																								4120 Total								1,710

																								4130		Employee Payroll and Time		Pro Fees		200		525

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		455

																								4130 Total								3,980

																								4140		Investment Accounting		Pro Fees		200		444

																												Operating		705		2,240

																														710		330

																														745		760

																								4140 Total								3,774

																								4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		135

																														710		500

																														735		500

																								4150 Total								1,135

																								4200		Business Administration		Wages & Benefits		100		3,825,465

																														155		71,860

																														160		294,720

																														165		306,480

																														755		505,210

																														170		4,128

																														175		38,320

																												Pro Fees		200		14,625

																												Operating		705		7,030

																														710		690

																														735		550

																								4200 Total								5,069,078

																								4210		Procurement and Contracts		Pro Fees		200		24,375

																												Operating		705		11,750

																														735		1,000

																												Support Costs		600		- 0

																								4210 Total								37,125

																								4220		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Operating		705		2,200

																								4220 Total								2,200

																								4230		Records Management		Operating		705		1,799

																														710		50

																														735		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		50

																														600		9,000

																														750		8,201

																								4230 Total								19,100

																								4240		Staff Services		Pro Fees		200		77,632

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		12,900

																														735		3,000

																												Support Costs		400		463,623

																														650		4,759

																								4240 Total								564,914

																								4250		Facilities Services		Pro Fees		200		396,400

																												Operating		735		4,667

																														745		37,000

																												Support Costs		300		3,453

																														350		65,186

																														600		- 0

																														750		3,558,665

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								4250 Total								4,065,371

																								4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Operating		715		70,000

																														720		2,919,152

																														735		642,307

																														745		13,500

																												Support Costs		350		153,524

																														650		579,679

																														750		2,052

																								4260 Total								4,380,214

																								4270		Security		Pro Fees		200		4,000

																												Operating		705		1,000

																														725		- 0

																														735		9,000

																														745		3,000

																												Support Costs		350		6,000

																														600		- 0

																														750		101,000

																												Capital		900		195,000

																								4270 Total								319,000

																								4280		Safety and Prevention		Operating		735		10,000

																														740		798,800

																								4280 Total								808,800

																								5010		Information Technology		Wages & Benefits		100		637,665

																														155		11,640

																														160		46,063

																														165		44,930

																														755		81,939

																														170		2,064

																														175		10,000

																												Pro Fees		200		6,563,605

																												Operating		705		40,000

																														710		1,000

																														735		2,049,000

																												Support Costs		600		15,000

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		5,000

																								5010 Total								9,512,906

																								5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Wages & Benefits		100		2,836,978

																														155		36,800

																														160		232,890

																														165		252,322

																														755		265,600

																														170		3,091

																														175		32,120

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		725		8,035,580

																														730		980,396

																														735		416,002

																														745		1,004,364

																												Support Costs		350		125,000

																														400		891,998

																														750		325,580

																												Capital		900		1,710,880

																								5100 Total								17,149,601

																								5200		Product Development & Delivery		Wages & Benefits		100		1,311,476

																														155		20,100

																														160		102,015

																														165		105,640

																														755		107,004

																														170		1,032

																														175		13,600

																								5200 Total								1,660,867

																								5500		Information Security		Wages & Benefits		100		930,403

																														155		4,480

																														160		70,114

																														165		68,510

																														755		78,601

																														175		9,185

																								5500 Total								1,161,293

																								5600		Enterprise Architecture		Wages & Benefits		100		1,232,351

																														120		5,000

																														155		4,780

																														160		96,690

																														165		98,980

																														755		86,650

																														175		12,890

																								5600 Total								1,537,341

																								5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Wages & Benefits		100		1,469,843

																														110		1,000

																														155		17,080

																														160		116,690

																														165		120,410

																														755		167,620

																														170		1,037

																														175		15,560

																								5700 Total								1,909,240

																								5800		Project Management Office		Wages & Benefits		100		1,303,087

																														155		15,540

																														160		99,473

																														165		97,478

																														755		135,580

																														175		12,795

																								5800 Total								1,663,953

																								6100		TRS Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,549,202

																														110												104,000

																														195												6,673

																														155												23,780

																														160												202,410

																														165												196,398

																														755												301,145

																														175												34,832

																												Pro Fees		200												2,659,035

																												Operating		705												22,200

																														710												2,750

																														715												- 0

																														720												- 0

																														735												446,500

																														745												997

																												Support Costs		350												3,000

																														400												1,500

																														600												- 0

																														750												- 0

																												Travel		505												10,000

																														510												5,600

																								6100 Total																		6,570,022

																								6110		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,160,612

																														110												87,200

																														120												5,000

																														195												79,518

																														155												28,980

																														160												136,830

																														165												174,032

																														755												231,075

																														170												2,065

																														175												20,564

																								6110 Total																		2,925,876

																								6120		HILOB TEAM Project		Wages & Benefits		100												2,123,844

																														110												85,900

																														195												45,908

																														155												22,180

																														160												161,940

																														165												168,820

																														755												215,380

																														170												2,064

																														175												21,600

																												Pro Fees		200												1,235,884

																												Operating		705												- 0

																								6120 Total																		4,083,520

																								6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Pro Fees		200												- 0

																								6199 Total																		- 0

																								6200		TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										734,374

																														110										40,800

																														155										4,480

																														160										55,212

																														165										56,740

																														755										63,579

																														175										12,358

																												Pro Fees		200										2,187,690

																												Operating		705										14,767

																														710										1,000

																														715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																														735										37,200

																														745										363

																												Support Costs		350										550

																														400										1,500

																														600										- 0

																												Travel		505										16,600

																														510										2,700

																								6200 Total																3,229,913

																								6210		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										523,106

																														110										27,000

																														155										13,840

																														160										38,520

																														165										40,420

																														755										67,941

																														170										1,032

																														175										5,140

																								6210 Total																716,999

																								6220		Optional Insurance Program		Wages & Benefits		100										57,140

																														110										3,300

																														155										240

																														160										4,208

																														165										4,240

																														755										14,110

																														175										552

																												Operating		715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																												Support Costs		600										- 0

																								6220 Total																83,790

																								7100		TEAM		Wages & Benefits		100		5,682,480

																														155		49,160

																														160		424,405

																														165		436,860

																														755		502,106

																														170		3,096

																														175		56,600

																												Pro Fees		200		6,613,010

																								7100 Total								13,767,717

																								7110		CAPPS Project		Pro Fees		200		806,962

																								7110 Total								806,962

																								9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		735		- 0

																								9600 Total								- 0

																								9654		Pension Operations		Wages & Benefits		160		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Travel		505		- 0

																								9654 Total								- 0

																								9655		IMD Operations		Wages & Benefits		100		- 0

																														755		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		- 0

																														715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														725		- 0

																														735		- 0

																														740		- 0

																														745		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																														600		- 0

																														750		- 0

																												Travel		510		- 0

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								9655 Total								- 0

																								Grand Total								170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







17

FY 2022 Pension Trust Fund
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22

Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

Salaries and Other Personnel Costs
Salaries and Wages 72,441,877      77,413,943      88,279,614      10,865,671      14.0%
Longevity Pay 639,920           738,280           856,023           117,743           15.9%
Employer Retirement Contributions 4,926,048        5,897,285        7,118,138        1,220,853        20.7%
Employer FICA Contributions 5,052,444        6,431,830        7,090,000        658,170           10.2%
Employer Health Insurance Contributions 8,140,608        9,588,007        12,069,000      2,480,993        25.9%
Benefit Replacement Pay 34,480             43,024             43,000             (24)                   (0.1%)
Other Benefits 703,194           865,050           938,110           73,060             8.4%
Performance Incentive Compensation 10,727,566      12,594,675      15,000,000      2,405,325        19.1%
Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs 102,666,137$  113,572,094$  131,393,885$  17,821,791$    15.7%

Professional Fees and Services 17,562,972$    21,959,528$    21,543,863$    (415,665)$        (1.9%)

Other Operating Expenses
Consumable Supplies and Fuels 275,653           413,234           526,749           113,515           27.5%
Utilities 903,410           1,355,671        1,897,275        541,604           40.0%
Travel 866,761           764,107           2,173,400        1,409,293        184.4%
Rentals 3,941,172        5,398,610        5,331,080        (67,530)            (1.3%)
Dues, Fees and Staff Development 438,622           584,041           883,208           299,167           51.2%
Subscriptions & Reference Information 520,855           96,952             131,730           34,778             35.9%
Printing and Reproduction Services 246,738           378,232           485,065           106,833           28.2%
Postage, Mailing and Delivery 2,513,668        3,162,152        2,667,500        (494,652)          (15.6%)
Software Purchases and Maintenance 10,745,030      8,168,956        10,043,759      1,874,803        23.0%
Hardware Maintenance 809,525           980,396           1,256,000        275,604           28.1%
Other Operating 2,115,034        5,014,327        4,783,420        (230,907)          (4.6%)
Insurance Premiums 730,164           798,800           937,019           138,219           17.3%
Furniture & Equipment 2,352,246        1,410,881        2,939,299        1,528,418        108.3%
Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance 964,103           4,120,498        1,986,996        (2,133,502)       (51.8%)

Total Other Operating Expenses 27,422,981$    32,646,857$    36,042,500$    3,395,643$      10.4%

Capitalized Expenses 1,397,751$      1,905,880$      685,352$         (1,220,528)$     (64.0%)

Contingency -                   19,134,107      -                   (19,134,107)     (100.0%)

Total 149,049,841$  189,218,466$  189,665,600$  447,134$         0.2%


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   148,285,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   148,285,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,770,873		4,039,304		4,509,600		470,296		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,038,213		15,265,802		14,486,400		(779,402)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		81,008,618		88,279,614		7,270,996		9.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		9,000,000		15,000,000		6,000,000		66.7%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,010		20,911,400		482,390		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,001		6,000,000		(1)		(0.0%)

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		43,090		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(21,750)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(361)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,250		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		36		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		113,200		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,020)		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,613		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		254,300		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,410)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3,497)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		220,440		160		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,320		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		884		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		206,605		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,180)		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		77,100		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,542		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		46,990		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,542)		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,169,270		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(72,800)		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		87,610		160		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		92,020		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950)		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		382		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		429,550		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,230)		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		72,800		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		373,260		160		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		126,350		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,470)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(382)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950		160		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		17,670		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		186,400		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,780)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		308,980		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,260)		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		42,970		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,093		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		255,990		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(6,980)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(16,120)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		410,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(45,460)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(263,215)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		63,910		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,204		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		96,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		116,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		100,300		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,650)		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,823		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,090		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		364,315		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		182,255		160		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13109		2021





pivot fy2021

														Ledger		DEPTID_BUD								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Without Contingency												Deptid		(All)								PCA		(Multiple Items)

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD										Fund Code		(Multiple Items)								Deptid		(Multiple Items)

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Fund Code		960

														Sum of Amount

		Sum of Amount												Category		Account		Total						Sum of Amount

		Category		Total										Pro Fees		200		7,177,647						Category		Account		Total

		Wages & Benefits		124,532,378										Operating		705		68,876						Wages & Benefits		100		76,904,762

		Pro Fees		35,219,784												710		1,104,651								110		51,181

		Operating		39,411,114												725		1,184,378								120		58,000

		Support Costs		11,294,563												735		17,250,937								155		738,280

		Travel		799,007												745		22,192								160		5,897,285

		Capital		1,905,880										Grand Total				26,808,681								165		6,431,830

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						170		43,024

																										175		805,050

		Contingency																								195		400,000

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						755		9,588,007

		Deptid		9700																				Pro Fees		200		15,275,092

																								Operating		705		584,041

		Sum of Amount																								710		96,952

		Category		Total																						715		378,232

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						720		3,162,152

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						725		8,168,956

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						730		980,396

		Operating		3,307,487																						735		5,014,327

		Support Costs		73,415																						740		798,800

		Travel		1,555,758																						745		1,410,881

		Capital		92,500																				Support Costs		300		3,453

		Grand Total		21,690,000																						350		409,781

																										400		1,355,671

																										600		4,677,712

		Total with Contingency																								650		720,898

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						750		4,120,498

		Deptid		(All)																				Travel		505		289,816

																										510		474,291

		Sum of Amount																						Capital		900		1,905,880

		Category		Total																				Grand Total				150,745,248

		Wages & Benefits		129,797,031

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		252,839.00		160		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		106,297.00		160		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Retirement Contribtns		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,926,048.00		160		1900		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		480,564.00		100		1010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		182,361.00		100		1020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		144,048.00		100		1030		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,132,519.00		100		1100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,182,180.00		100		1200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,007,346.00		100		1210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		93,532.00		100		1210		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		331,368.00		100		1300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,379,613.00		100		1400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		209,055.00		100		1480		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		93,394.00		100		1490		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		643,550.00		100		1600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		224,335.00		100		1610		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		590,848.00		100		1620		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,910,612.00		100		2020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,032,736.00		100		2020		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		342,833.00		100		2100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		165,812.00		100		2100		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,413,245.00		100		2110		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,481,353.00		100		2110		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,520,546.00		100		2120		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		656,013.00		100		2120		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,635,823.00		100		2130		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		757,196.00		100		2130		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,073,612.00		100		2200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		590,255.00		100		2200		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,343,455.00		100		2210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,441,648.00		100		2210		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,929,393.00		100		2220		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,038,637.00		100		2220		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,088,834.00		100		2230		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		390,949.00		100		2230		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,128,265.00		100		2300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		567,482.00		100		2300		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,838,414.00		100		2400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		643,960.00		100		2400		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		842,498.00		100		2500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		720,037.00		100		2500		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,177,083.00		100		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		817,716.00		100		2600		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		965,618.00		100		2710		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		294,881.00		100		2710		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		294,167.00		100		2800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		35,359.00		100		2800		0960		26113		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		867,822.00		100		3010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,876,338.00		100		3100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,844,245.00		100		3200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,485,976.00		100		3300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		235,635.00		100		4010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,146,425.00		100		4100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,549,159.00		100		4200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		664,430.00		100		5010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,808,170.00		100		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,369,715.00		100		5200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		782,613.00		100		5500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,147,735.00		100		5600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,252,383.00		100		5700		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,120,871.00		100		5800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,754,480.00		100		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,852,817.00		100		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,647,501.00		100		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,080,194.00		100		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		401,822.00		100		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		65,634.00		100		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000,558.00		100		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,500.00		110		1020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,500.00		110		1030		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,500.00		110		1100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,500.00		110		1200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		110		1300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,340.00		110		1400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,750.00		110		1600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,350.00		110		1610		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,400.00		110		1620		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		External Public Markets		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,000.00		110		2120		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,000.00		110		2210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,000.00		110		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,625.00		110		3010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		100,535.00		110		3100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		116,600.00		110		3200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		28,489.00		110		3300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		110		4010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,400.00		110		4100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		50,500.00		110		4200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		110		5010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,000.00		110		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		110		5200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,500.00		110		5500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		110		5600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		110		5700		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,500.00		110		5800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		62,673.00		110		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,325.00		110		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		36,101.00		110		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,542.00		110		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,500.00		110		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,500.00		110		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		54,527.00		110		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		1030		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		2110		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		120		2120		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,000.00		120		2130		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		2200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		2220		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,000.00		120		2230		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,000.00		120		2400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		2500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,000.00		120		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,000.00		120		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,000.00		120		5500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		TEAM Project		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,083.00		120		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,300.00		155		1010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,400.00		155		1020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		360.00		155		1030		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,780.00		155		1100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,380.00		155		1200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,300.00		155		1210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,960.00		155		1300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,160.00		155		1400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		40.00		155		1480		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,860.00		155		1600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,800.00		155		1610		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,720.00		155		1620		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,700.00		155		2020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,380.00		155		2100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		28,440.00		155		2110		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,800.00		155		2120		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,600.00		155		2130		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,300.00		155		2200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,020.00		155		2210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,700.00		155		2220		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,280.00		155		2230		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,660.00		155		2300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,360.00		155		2400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,660.00		155		2500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		21,940.00		155		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,220.00		155		2710		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,840.00		155		3010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		117,840.00		155		3100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		30,800.00		155		3200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,040.00		155		3300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		28,580.00		155		4100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		62,560.00		155		4200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,140.00		155		5010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		34,640.00		155		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,480.00		155		5200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,140.00		155		5500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,280.00		155		5600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,300.00		155		5700		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,740.00		155		5800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,700.00		155		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		28,080.00		155		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,180.00		155		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,420.00		155		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,280.00		155		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		180.00		155		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		47,420.00		155		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,419.00		165		1010		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,740.00		165		1020		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,522.00		165		1030		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		85,337.00		165		1100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		161,751.00		165		1200		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		156,998.00		165		1210		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,746.00		165		1300		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		174,309.00		165		1400		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,375.00		165		1480		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,180.00		165		1490		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		44,713.00		165		1600		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,917.00		165		1610		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		43,913.00		165		1620		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		103,892.00		165		2020		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,771.00		165		2100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		272,685.00		165		2110		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		171,144.00		165		2120		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		174,046.00		165		2130		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		73,059.00		165		2200		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		173,713.00		165		2210		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		192,563.00		165		2220		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		73,372.00		165		2230		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		82,114.00		165		2300		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		129,729.00		165		2400		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		76,015.00		165		2500		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		260,295.00		165		2600		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		62,438.00		165		2710		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		20,328.00		165		2800		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		59,117.00		165		3010		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		448,793.00		165		3100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		295,694.00		165		3200		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		112,963.00		165		3300		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,041.00		165		4010		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		160,695.00		165		4100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		271,608.00		165		4200		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		43,471.00		165		5010		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		207,331.00		165		5100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		103,734.00		165		5200		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		58,135.00		165		5500		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		86,360.00		165		5600		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		94,044.00		165		5700		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		83,529.00		165		5800		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		133,981.00		165		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		139,087.00		165		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		125,749.00		165		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		76,109.00		165		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		31,063.00		165		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,629.00		165		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		363,845.00		165		7100		0960		91242		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		1010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		1100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,094.00		170		1200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		2020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		2110		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,063.00		170		2300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		3010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,414.00		170		3100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		3200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		773.00		170		3300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,898.00		170		4200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,063.00		170		5010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,836.00		170		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,997.00		170		5200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		5700		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,063.00		170		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,031.00		170		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,094.00		170		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,806.00		175		1010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,577.00		175		1020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,375.00		175		1030		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,673.00		175		1100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		31,497.00		175		1200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		17,677.00		175		1210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,291.00		175		1300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		22,917.00		175		1400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,351.00		175		1600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,188.00		175		1610		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,464.00		175		1620		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		37,303.00		175		1900		0960		20002		2020		Wages & Benefits		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,947.00		175		2020		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,428.00		175		2100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		43,951.00		175		2110		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,260.00		175		2120		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,672.00		175		2130		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,400.00		175		2200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,255.00		175		2210		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		29,081.00		175		2220		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,021.00		175		2230		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,283.00		175		2300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		17,480.00		175		2400		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,039.00		175		2500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		29,700.00		175		2600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,564.00		175		2710		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,871.00		175		2800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,152.00		175		3010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		51,852.00		175		3100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		34,596.00		175		3200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,369.00		175		3300		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,356.00		175		4010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,952.00		175		4100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		30,127.00		175		4200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,105.00		175		5010		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		26,144.00		175		5100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,877.00		175		5200		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,646.00		175		5500		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,864.00		175		5600		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,927.00		175		5700		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,100.00		175		5800		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,052.00		175		6100		0989		20003		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,559.00		175		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,618.00		175		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,248.00		175		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,296.00		175		6200		0855		20004		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,527.00		175		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,820.00		175		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		540.00		175		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		47,056.00		175		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		505,005.00		195		1900		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		17,146.00		195		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,780.00		195		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,544.00		195		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,619.00		195		7100		0960		13106		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		80,000.00		200		100		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		33,000.00		200		1020		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,675.00		200		1030		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		459,697.00		200		1100		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		403,892.00		200		1200		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		598,328.00		200		1400		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		417,241.00		200		1600		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		81,000.00		200		1610		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		21,228.00		200		1620		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		30,000.00		200		1900		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,542.00		200		2020		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,257,806.00		200		2020		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		94,575.00		200		2020		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		17,312.00		200		2110		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		340,593.00		200		2110		0220		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		399.00		200		2110		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,367.00		200		2120		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		631,718.00		200		2120		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		845.00		200		2120		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,402.00		200		2130		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		92,293.00		200		2130		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,261.00		200		2200		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,218,695.00		200		2200		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		33.00		200		2200		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,364.00		200		2210		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		597.00		200		2210		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		56,606.00		200		2220		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		155,779.00		200		2220		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,686.00		200		2230		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		84,060.00		200		2230		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,194.00		200		2300		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,927.00		200		2400		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		67,706.00		200		2400		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,675.00		200		2500		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		70,438.00		200		2500		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		33,161.00		200		2600		0210		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,699,434.00		200		2600		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		105,224.00		200		2600		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		302,091.00		200		2710		0230		200		2020		Pro Fees		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,225,588.00		200		2710		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		393,192.00		200		3010		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		145,978.00		200		3100		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		156.00		200		4120		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		64,444.00		200		4140		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts 		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		700.00		200		4210		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		120,146.00		200		4240		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		29,700.00		200		4250		0960		46101		2020		Pro Fees		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,853.00		200		4270		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,661,788.00		200		5010		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,111.00		200		5100		0960		56103		2020		Pro Fees		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,000.00		200		5100		0960		56104		2020		Pro Fees		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,679,237.00		200		6100		0989		98901		2020		Pro Fees		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		394,011.00		200		6120		0989		98901		2020		Pro Fees		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,204,059.00		200		6200		0855		28855		2020		Pro Fees		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,568.00		200		6220		0855		28855		2020		Pro Fees		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,857,424.00		200		7100		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,892,452.00		200		7100		0960		56101		2020		Pro Fees		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		122,490.00		200		7110		0960		13106		2020		Pro Fees		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		707,216.00		200		7110		0960		56108		2020		Pro Fees		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,035.00		300		4250		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		649.00		350		1400		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		46,136.00		350		1900		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,032.00		350		1900		0960		13190		2020		Support Costs		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,742.00		350		2020		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		21.00		350		2130		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		21.00		350		2400		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		164.00		350		2600		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		168.00		350		3200		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		35.00		350		4110		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		41,745.00		350		4250		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		137,049.00		350		4260		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,125.00		350		4270		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,731.00		350		5100		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		732.00		350		6100		0989		98901		2020		Support Costs		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		43.00		400		100		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		259.00		400		2020		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		353,797.00		400		4240		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		549,311.00		400		5100		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		289.00		400		6100		0989		98901		2020		Support Costs		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		96.00		400		6200		0855		28855		2020		Support Costs		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,474.00		505		100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,079.00		505		1010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,018.00		505		1020		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		384.00		505		1100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,124.00		505		1200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,888.00		505		1300		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		677.00		505		1400		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		128.00		505		1600		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,212.00		505		2020		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		470.00		505		2100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,376.00		505		2110		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,495.00		505		2120		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		304.00		505		2200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,255.00		505		2210		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,160.00		505		2220		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,189.00		505		2230		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,743.00		505		2400		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		493.00		505		2500		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		53,573.00		505		2710		0960		13106		2020		Travel		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		155.00		505		2800		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		49,356.00		505		3200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,423.00		505		3300		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		309.00		505		4010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		128.00		505		4100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,573.00		505		4130		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		441.00		505		4200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,980.00		505		5010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,829.00		505		6100		0989		98901		2020		Travel		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,521.00		505		6200		0855		28855		2020		Travel		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		22,649.00		510		100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,783.00		510		1010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,885.00		510		1020		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,072.00		510		1030		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,096.00		510		1100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,082.00		510		1200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,741.00		510		1300		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,058.00		510		1400		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,599.00		510		1600		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,809.00		510		1610		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,170.00		510		1620		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		58,253.00		510		2020		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,532.00		510		2100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		161,144.00		510		2110		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		59,950.00		510		2120		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		20,247.00		510		2130		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Special Opportunities Group		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		159.00		510		2150		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,232.00		510		2200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		38,067.00		510		2210		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		79,135.00		510		2220		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		31,196.00		510		2230		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,727.00		510		2300		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,444.00		510		2400		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		24,768.00		510		2500		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,333.00		510		2600		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		23,254.00		510		2710		0960		13106		2020		Travel		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,885.00		510		2800		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,341.00		510		3010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,966.00		510		3100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,847.00		510		3200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,871.00		510		3300		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		603.00		510		4010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,915.00		510		4100		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,617.00		510		4110		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,433.00		510		4130		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		965.00		510		4200		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management and Imaging		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,881.00		510		4230		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		39,645.00		510		5010		0960		13106		2020		Travel		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,284.00		510		6100		0989		98901		2020		Travel		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,120.00		510		6200		0855		28855		2020		Travel		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,648.00		600		1400		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		200.00		600		1610		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		118,967.00		600		2020		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,388,282.00		600		2020		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,124.00		600		2100		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		45,797.00		600		2110		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		39,305.00		600		2120		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		35,292.00		600		2130		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,263.00		600		2200		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		33,054.00		600		2210		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		31,781.00		600		2220		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,068.00		600		2230		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,829.00		600		2300		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		20,510.00		600		2400		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,502.00		600		2500		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Rent-Building		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		107,212.00		600		2600		0230		200		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		630.00		600		3200		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		250.00		600		3300		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management and Imaging		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,564.00		600		4230		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		48,000.00		600		4270		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,493.00		600		5010		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,088.00		650		2020		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,388.00		650		2110		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,781.00		650		2120		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,491.00		650		2130		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,100.00		650		2210		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,289.00		650		2220		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,289.00		650		2230		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,815.00		650		2300		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,202.00		650		2400		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,657.00		650		2500		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,077.00		650		2600		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		266.00		650		4240		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		416,662.00		650		4260		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,617.00		705		100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		32,951.00		705		1010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,395.00		705		1020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,522.00		705		1030		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		20,440.00		705		1100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		35,411.00		705		1200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,352.00		705		1300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		62,167.00		705		1400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,396.00		705		1600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		610.00		705		1610		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,077.00		705		1620		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		205.00		705		1900		0960		13190		2020		Operating		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,800.00		705		2020		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		31,190.00		705		2020		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,642.00		705		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,000.00		705		2110		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		90.00		705		2110		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,279.00		705		2110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,500.00		705		2120		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		270.00		705		2120		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,969.00		705		2120		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,258.00		705		2130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		135.00		705		2200		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,560.00		705		2200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,450.00		705		2210		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,211.00		705		2210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,450.00		705		2220		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		265.00		705		2220		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,239.00		705		2220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		700.00		705		2230		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,103.00		705		2230		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		875.00		705		2300		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,275.00		705		2300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,870.00		705		2400		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,330.00		705		2400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,273.00		705		2500		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,450.00		705		2600		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,245.00		705		2600		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,831.00		705		2600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,221.00		705		3010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,603.00		705		3100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,116.00		705		3200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,610.00		705		3300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		160.00		705		4010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		604.00		705		4100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,708.00		705		4110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		500.00		705		4120		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,983.00		705		4130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,970.00		705		4140		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,673.00		705		4150		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,645.00		705		4200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts 		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,443.00		705		4210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management and Imaging		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		425.00		705		4230		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,480.00		705		4240		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,939.00		705		4270		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		79,959.00		705		5010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		25,852.00		705		6100		0989		98901		2020		Operating		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,615.00		705		6200		0855		28855		2020		Operating		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,323.00		710		1100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,045.00		710		1200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		600.00		710		1300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,372.00		710		1400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,888.00		710		1610		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,699.00		710		1620		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,414.00		710		2020		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		21,667.00		710		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		414.00		710		2110		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,732.00		710		2110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		897.00		710		2120		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,924.00		710		2120		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,428.00		710		2130		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		207.00		710		2130		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,078.00		710		2130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		414.00		710		2200		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		520.00		710		2200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		483.00		710		2210		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,707.00		710		2210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		552.00		710		2220		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		725.00		710		2220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		207.00		710		2230		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,520.00		710		2230		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		345.00		710		2400		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,515.00		710		2400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		71,788.00		710		2500		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		340.00		710		2500		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		828.00		710		2600		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		891.00		710		2600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		546.00		710		4100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,676.00		710		4110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		405.00		710		4130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,877.00		710		4240		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		426,805.00		710		5010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		736.00		710		6100		0989		98901		2020		Operating		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		186.00		710		6200		0855		28855		2020		Operating		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		196,761.00		715		1620		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		392.00		715		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,470.00		715		3010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		29,243.00		715		4260		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,872.00		715		5100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		211.00		715		6200		0855		28855		2020		Operating		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,513,668.00		720		4260		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		33,664.00		725		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		384.00		725		2200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		494.00		725		2220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		120.00		725		2500		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,706.00		725		2600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,421.00		725		3300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		44,020.00		725		4270		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,654,221.00		725		5100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		655,390.00		730		5100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		54,063.00		730		5100		0960		56103		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		100,072.00		730		5100		0960		56104		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,343.00		735		100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		22.00		735		1010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4.00		735		1030		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		54,873.00		735		1200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,499.00		735		1300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		175,134.00		735		1400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		160.00		735		1600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1.00		735		1610		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		271,310.00		735		1620		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2.00		735		1900		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1.00		735		1900		0960		13190		2020		Operating		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		15,340.00		735		2020		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		438,020.00		735		2020		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		26,357.00		735		2020		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,222.00		735		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,786,301.00		735		2110		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		376,074.00		735		2110		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,846.00		735		2110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,843,576.00		735		2120		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		224,226.00		735		2120		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,456.00		735		2120		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,563,298.00		735		2130		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		164,309.00		735		2130		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		30,116.00		735		2130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		16,402.00		735		2200		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		- 0		735		2200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		396,021.00		735		2210		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,748.00		735		2210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,290,327.00		735		2220		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		411,099.00		735		2220		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		470.00		735		2220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		102,876.00		735		2230		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		44,344.00		735		2230		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		817,918.00		735		2300		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		27,519.00		735		2300		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		291.00		735		2300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		550,293.00		735		2400		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		29,202.00		735		2400		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		291.00		735		2400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		415,640.00		735		2500		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,582.00		735		2500		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,273,427.00		735		2600		0220		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		374,979.00		735		2600		0230		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		34,406.00		735		2600		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,329.00		735		3010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,258.00		735		3200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5.00		735		3300		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1.00		735		4110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1.00		735		4200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts 		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		384.00		735		4210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,654.00		735		4240		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		545.00		735		4250		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		439,246.00		735		4260		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,410.00		735		4270		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,912.00		735		4280		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		568,821.00		735		5010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		483,837.00		735		5100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		59,844.00		735		6100		0989		98901		2020		Operating		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		43.00		735		6120		0989		98901		2020		Operating		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		17,684.00		735		6200		0855		28855		2020		Operating		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Other Operating		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		853.00		735		7100		0960		56101		2020		Operating		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Other Operating		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1.00		735		7110		0960		56108		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		730,164.00		740		4280		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		86.00		745		1020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		930.00		745		1100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		19,590.00		745		1200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,740.00		745		1400		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		668.00		745		1620		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		766,276.00		745		1900		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		10,179.00		745		1900		0960		13190		2020		Operating		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,029.00		745		2020		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		111,070.00		745		2020		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,520.00		745		2110		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		499.00		745		2110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		100.00		745		2120		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		603.00		745		2120		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		200.00		745		2130		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		160.00		745		2130		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		541.00		745		2200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,297.00		745		2210		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,040.00		745		2220		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,805.00		745		2230		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,103.00		745		2230		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		708.00		745		2300		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,658.00		745		2400		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		3,997.00		745		2600		0210		200		2020		Operating		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		490.00		745		3010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		24.00		745		3200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		150.00		745		4110		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		95.00		745		4150		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,069.00		745		4200		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts 		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		247.00		745		4210		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		13,205.00		745		4250		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,808.00		745		4260		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,044.00		745		4270		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		418.00		745		5010		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		930,224.00		745		5100		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,688.00		745		5100		0960		56102		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		466,339.00		745		5100		0960		56106		2020		Operating		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		494.00		745		6100		0989		98901		2020		Operating		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		74.00		745		6200		0855		28855		2020		Operating		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		4,183.00		750		2020		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management and Imaging		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		6,983.00		750		4230		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		665,400.00		750		4250		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		7,599.00		750		4270		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		279,938.00		750		5100		0960		13106		2020		Support Costs		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		9,865.00		755		1010		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,339.00		755		1020		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		5,498.00		755		1030		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		81,737.00		755		1100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		134,650.00		755		1200		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		118,984.00		755		1210		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		14,204.00		755		1300		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		182,492.00		755		1400		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		44,324.00		755		1600		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		22,546.00		755		1610		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		56,367.00		755		1620		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		2,698,678.00		755		1900		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		77,694.00		755		2020		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Public Markets		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		11,242.00		755		2100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Internal Public Markets		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		223,992.00		755		2110		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Public Markets		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		131,351.00		755		2120		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Asset Allocation Group		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		121,956.00		755		2130		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		External Private Markets		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		46,584.00		755		2200		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Real Assets		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		122,634.00		755		2210		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Private Equity		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		156,148.00		755		2220		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		52,749.00		755		2230		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Trading Center		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		73,830.00		755		2300		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Risk		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		91,355.00		755		2400		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Strategic Partners & Research		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		36,976.00		755		2500		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		224,215.00		755		2600		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		26,540.00		755		2710		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		London Office		Investment Management

		32300		Emerging Managers		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		18,672.00		755		2800		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		83,600.00		755		3010		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		788,229.00		755		3100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		501,951.00		755		3200		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		187,017.00		755		3300		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		8,018.00		755		4010		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		185,380.00		755		4100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Financial Services		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		404,551.00		755		4200		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		45,601.00		755		5010		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		238,570.00		755		5100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Prod Development and Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		110,757.00		755		5200		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		63,229.00		755		5500		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Information Security		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		67,756.00		755		5600		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		137,368.00		755		5700		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		119,300.00		755		5800		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		Project Management Office		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		194,872.00		755		6100		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		201,196.00		755		6110		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		181,649.00		755		6120		0989		98901		2020		Wages & Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		122,589.00		755		6200		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		45,712.00		755		6210		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		12,931.00		755		6220		0855		28855		2020		Wages & Benefits		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		395,659.00		755		7100		0960		98327		2020		Wages & Benefits		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		83,204.00		900		5100		0960		13106		2020		Capital		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		580,387.00		900		5100		0960		56102		2020		Capital		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		424,930.00		900		5100		0960		56103		2020		Capital		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		309,230.00		900		5100		0960		56104		2020		Capital		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,038,213

		Financial Services				3,770,873

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology





Sheet2

		Row Labels		Sum of Posted Total Amt

		Agency Support		(26,361,204.00)

		Benefit Services		(19,503,300.00)

		Business Administration		(14,847,737.00)

		Contingency		(20,238,222.00)

		Financial Services		(4,151,953.00)

		HILOB Project		(3,848,140.00)

		Information Technology		(33,458,093.00)

		Investment Management		(81,944,824.00)

		TEAM Project		(13,265,611.00)

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		(3,886,772.00)

		TRS Care Administrative		(9,480,210.00)

		Grand Total		(230,986,066.00)






Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Investment Compensation Plan		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,543,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,722,163

		Support		9,742,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,761,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,127,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,263,000

		Capitalized Costs		685,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		685,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,543,863		$   (415,665)		(1.9%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		526,749		113,515		27.5%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		883,208		299,167		51.2%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		10,043,759		1,874,803		23.0%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,256,000		275,604		28.1%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,939,299		1,528,418		108.3%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,986,996		(2,133,502)		(51.8%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   36,042,500		$   3,395,643		10.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   685,352		$   (1,220,528)		(64.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M				135,529,538		148,345,462

















Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		544,590		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(290,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		150,000		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,509,300		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(96,600)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		45,952		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		26,449		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,940,260		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(192,150)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(113,993)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(179,937)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,938,750		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(31,713)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		257,520		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		10,004		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,670,680		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(451,123)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		247,898		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		5,563		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		109,937		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		213,750		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		161,500		100		Wages & Benefits		1490		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		997,830		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		18,877		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		31,713		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		626,420		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		15,989		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,699,916		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(450,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,870,890)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(264,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,875,320		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(139,865)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(207,550)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,000,000		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764)		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,588,464)		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		183,139		100		Incentive Comp		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		836,170		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		109,706		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6,762		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,705		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764		100		Incentive Comp		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,122,600		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,727,130		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(203,110)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		270,000		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		253,782		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		401,849		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,403,260		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		382,000		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		216,391		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(1,869)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,613,770		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(59,610)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(48,039)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		36,908		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,869		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		235,630		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,373,070		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(251,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		116,416		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,897,150		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(190,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		48,720		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		69,605		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		669,630		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(31,965)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,275,210		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(95,790)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(124,978)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(217,464)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,187,110		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(624,180)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,509,570)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		173,654		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		5,031		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		79,431		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		851,990		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		71,985		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,428		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,288,930		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(51,579)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,291,700		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		175,750		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,393		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,132,340		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(105,060)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		232,652		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		43,155		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,632,080		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(210,905)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		134,700		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,050,660		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		209,872		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		48,600		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(5,902)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		107,300		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,957,850		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(93,628)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		39,800		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		738,930		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		518,550		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,140		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		825,030		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,857,450		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,150		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,246,155		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		9,000,000		100		Incentive Comp		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		26113		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		286,930		100		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000		110		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5,000		110		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,000		110		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		104,000		110		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		87,200		110		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		One-Time Merits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		85,900		110		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		40,800		110		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		27,000		110		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		One-Time Merits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,300		110		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,000		120		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		15,000		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		5,000		120		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,700		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(80)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		480		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,040		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(500)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		22,240		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		120		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		9,840		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(120)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,860		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		28,300		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		500		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,900		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		960		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		320		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,760		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(320)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000		155		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		153,940		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,840		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,780		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		133,540		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		35,800		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		23,640		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		33,580		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,580)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		220		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		75,740		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,640		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,180		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		56,660		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(36,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,480		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,040		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		17,080		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,860		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,420		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		260		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,060		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		31,520		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,380		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,660		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,480		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,840		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		240		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		49,160		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		43,090		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(21,750)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(361)		160		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,250		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		36		160		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		113,200		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,020)		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,613		160		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		254,300		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,410)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3,497)		160		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		220,440		160		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,320		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		884		160		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		206,605		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,180)		160		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		77,100		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,542		160		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		46,990		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,542)		160		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,169,270		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(72,800)		160		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		87,610		160		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		92,020		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950)		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		382		160		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		429,550		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,230)		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		72,800		160		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		373,260		160		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		126,350		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,470)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(382)		160		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950		160		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		17,670		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3		160		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		186,400		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,780)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3)		160		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		308,980		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,260)		160		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		42,970		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,093		160		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		255,990		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(6,980)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(16,120)		160		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		410,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(45,460)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(263,215)		160		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		63,910		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,204		160		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		96,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		116,690		160		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		100,300		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,650)		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,823		160		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13109		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		202,410		160		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		153,430		160		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600)		160		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		145,340		160		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600		160		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		55,280		160		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(68)		160		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		38,520		160		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,140		160		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		68		160		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,090		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		364,315		160		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13109		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		182,255		160		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,260		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(22,190)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,510		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		116,480		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,160)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		261,290		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,720)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		225,570		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,840		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		212,830		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,650)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		79,770		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		48,220		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		360,000		165		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352)		165		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,224,930		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(21,385)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		89,580		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		94,840		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		7,299		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		448,770		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,770)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		28,148		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		21,385		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		382,370		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(37)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		130,720		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,690)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,825)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(22,622)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		37		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		18,030		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		193,040		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,150)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		321,220		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(14,740)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,930		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		264,330		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,110)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,784)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(1,114)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		423,520		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(46,370)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(271,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		65,520		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,483		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		507		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		98,980		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		120,410		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		103,370		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(7,800)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,301		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		607		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		208,420		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		5,678		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		159,040		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		14,722		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		149,590		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,800		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		56,740		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		40,420		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,240		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		61,280		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		375,580		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		226,500		165		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258)		170		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		170		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,160		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,160		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,128		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,064		170		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(5)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,128		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		5		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,064		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		800		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		233		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		170		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,050		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,900)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,100		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(940)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		34		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,890		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,920)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(409)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,370		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,580		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		96		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,690		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,020)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		409		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,380		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,260		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		60,000		175		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		20002		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		299,210		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		11,680		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,270		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,260		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,030)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		55,000		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,820		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,360		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		24,590		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,170)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		40,220		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,900)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,150		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(930)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(958)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(142)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,770		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(6,060)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(35,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,520		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		600		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		65		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,890		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,560		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		13,380		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,020)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		358		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		77		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		20003		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,146		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(597)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,460		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,597		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		19,390		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		20004		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,360		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,140		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		550		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13026		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		8,010		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		48,590		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,510		175		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		864		175		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		400,000		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,028		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		5,902		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		44,400		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		80,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		21,000		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		867,831		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		300,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		962,500		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		397,700		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		248,723		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		42,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		30,000		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		691,500		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		95,000		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		4,620		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		255,000		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		647		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		332,035		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		418,477		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(125,000)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		942,016		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56101		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016)		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56101		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		56108		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		166,106		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,683,860		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,277,681		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(950,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		200,000		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(6,850)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,630,361		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(157,354)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		250,000		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000)		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(225,000)		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		203,200		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,000)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		165,000		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		200,000		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		826,110		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		275		200		Pro Fees		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		45,000		200		Pro Fees		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		200		Pro Fees		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		1,200		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		134,000		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(133,556)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		200		Pro Fees		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375)		200		Pro Fees		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		24,375		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,468)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		6,850		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,425,000		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		1,464,550		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,325,000)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,000		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,974,437		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,808,084)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		390,127		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		150,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(250,000)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		215,198		200		Pro Fees		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(215,198)		200		Pro Fees		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,982,335		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(323,300)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,387,784		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(151,900)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6199		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,252,690		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(65,000)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,508,084		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(848,388)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,200,424		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300,000		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		80,000		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		598,674		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		180,014		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		131,413		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(183,139)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		160,432		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,816,916		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		75,000		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		46101		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		343,839		200		Pro Fees		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,453		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(500)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		400		350		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		48,000		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,095		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29)		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50)		350		Support Costs		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		350		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395)		350		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		350		Support Costs		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		350		Support Costs		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500)		350		Support Costs		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		50		350		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		270,624		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(100,000)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(15,000)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		125,000		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		550		350		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,643		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,350		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,416		350		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		669,723		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		575,000		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		316,998		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,300		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		200		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		45		400		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,116		400		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		47,500		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,600)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		505		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		505		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		505		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500)		505		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,489		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,000)		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(399)		505		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		505		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,000)		505		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		505		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		505		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(8,000)		505		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		505		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		505		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,200		505		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		505		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		78,072		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		110,178		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		505		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		505		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		81,500		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,074)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		505		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		505		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		505		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		505		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		40,000		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000)		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000)		505		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		505		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,000)		505		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		28,600		505		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,000)		505		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		35,400		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		223,324		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		181,580		505		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		36,000		510		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,600)		510		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,900		510		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		510		Travel		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		510		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		27,584		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,500)		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		510		Travel		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		68,500		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,500)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40)		510		Travel		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		510		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,000		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,000)		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(8,000)		510		Travel		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,500		510		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,000)		510		Travel		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500)		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		510		Travel		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		510		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000)		510		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,669,955		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(845,853)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(495,000)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		47,176		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		510		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,500		510		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,000)		510		Travel		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,000)		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000)		510		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		510		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000)		510		Travel		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		60,000		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,873)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,127)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,600		510		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000)		510		Travel		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,200		510		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,500)		510		Travel		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,656		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,105,626		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,172		510		Travel		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,700		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,100		600		Support Costs		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		600		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,491,775		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,111,637		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		40,500		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		600		Support Costs		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		600		Support Costs		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(300)		600		Support Costs		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		- 0		600		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		48,000		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(42,741)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		44,700		600		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(44,700)		600		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		14,200		600		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(14,200)		600		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		600		Support Costs		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(5,000)		600		Support Costs		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		576		600		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,341		600		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		650		Support Costs		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		756,597		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(620,637)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		633,709		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(54,030)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,300		650		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,100		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		11,700		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		40,000		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(4,950)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		29,705		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		80,000		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		705		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		77,000		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(10,000)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,500		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,350		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(4,620)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		21,356		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		43,520		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		4,000		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		156,322		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		8,000		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		12,000		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(275)		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,000		705		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,500		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325)		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		135		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,240		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		135		705		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,800		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(2,000)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(270)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,300		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		8,450		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		700		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		190,000		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(150,000)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,200		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(8,000)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300)		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,000		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,179		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		87,055		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		906		705		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,122		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		710		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		710		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850)		710		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		400		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		333		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		500		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,000		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,348		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(2,388)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		371		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,001		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,746		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		49,905		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		602,500		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		22,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		10,000		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		800		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		710		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,700		710		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200)		710		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		710		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300)		710		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		650		710		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,732		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,980		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		330		710		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		710		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		690		710		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		50		710		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		12,900		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		368,000		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(367,000)		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		750		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000,000		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		220		200		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		30		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,575		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,533		710		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		203,992		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,000		715		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(30,000)		715		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		104,400		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(200)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(34,200)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		715		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		715		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,500		715		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,500)		715		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		225		715		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(225)		715		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		82		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		107,500		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		89,417		715		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		243,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,000		720		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(30,000)		720		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,914,100		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		200,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,200		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		683,352		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		132,900		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000)		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(130,900)		720		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,800		720		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(4,800)		720		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		275		720		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(275)		720		Operating		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		152		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,987		720		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		149,495		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		679,349		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		76,300		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		75,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		4,000		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		12,700		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		25,000		725		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(25,000)		725		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		7,434,724		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		369,117		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		200,000		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		31,739		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		340,434		725		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		220		200		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		505,276		725		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,106,000		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		24,396		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		24,000		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		4,950		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		399		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		71,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		230,613		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(26,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(333)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		301,660		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		12,388		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(371)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(2,001)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		191,453		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500)		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000)		735		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		28,475		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,500)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,675,462		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		946,000		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,056,074		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(10,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(4,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(53,200)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500		735		Operating		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,400		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,500		735		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900)		735		Operating		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		735		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,000)		735		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		500		735		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		550		735		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,000)		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		300		735		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300)		735		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		4,667		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		936,140		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(100,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(72,333)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,000		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		735		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(10,000)		735		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		2,600,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		167,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(200,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		716,000		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(299,998)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		286,500		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(200)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		160,200		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		19,200		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,793		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		869,976		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,595		735		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		898,800		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(100,000)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		5,000		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		30,975		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		6,000		745		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		82,500		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,492		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		6,500		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		250,000		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(25,000)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		745		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(500)		745		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		760		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		37,000		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		67,500		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(10,000)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		3,000		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		907,400		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(150,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		50,000		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		475,000		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		33,661		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		997		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		130		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,578		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		165,000		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,419		745		Operating		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		25,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		9,700		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,023,851		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(450,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		2,700,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(48)		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		101,000		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		100,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(69,117)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		15,500		750		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(15,500)		750		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,163		750		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		855		28855		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		465		750		Support Costs		9700		Contingency		Contingency		989		98901		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		39,780		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,940)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		130,020		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,360)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		259,114		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(12,760)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		119,150		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,470		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		233,150		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(20,210)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		70,073		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,772		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		3,167		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		63,160		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(3,167)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,972,111		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,725,669		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(67,279)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		54,940		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		70,150		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		833,120		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(13,040)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		686,090		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		221,090		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(9,790)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		54,507		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,020		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		225,110		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(6,380)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		518,380		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(13,170)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		84,030		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		274,900		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(9,300)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		495,960		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,600)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(328,356)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		76,510		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		86,650		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		167,620		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		145,780		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(10,200)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		314,720		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(13,387)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		235,570		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		15,287		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		215,410		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(20,000)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		73,960		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(10,381)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		57,890		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		8,351		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		1,700		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,080		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,030		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		80,100		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		422,006		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		272,289		755		Wages & Benefits		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		98327		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		20,000		900		Capital		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		(20,000)		900		Capital		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		95,000		900		Capital		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46102		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		100,000		900		Capital		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		92,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		570,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		10,924		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(50,000)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		475,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		13,893		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(56,135)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		427,500		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		37,698		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		9		1		(215,198)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		465,198		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56104		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		190,000		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56105		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		- 0		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		- 0		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		46102		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		30,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56102		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56103		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		22,500		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56104		2021

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000		900		Capital		9700		Contingency		Contingency		960		56105		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		20,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(113,750)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		6,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		17,572		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		29,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(11,250)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(970)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,820		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(500)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(289,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(43,030)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(446,039)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		38,388		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(110,758)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(2,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		102,034		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		63,374		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		38,660		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(535,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(11,940)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		56,561		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		20,167		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		19,405		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		35,107		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		44,188		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		46,559		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		32,813		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(301,875)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(248,723)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		73,341		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(4,941)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(31,905)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		90,697		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		8,249		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		15,488		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		38,369		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,008		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		7,550		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(301,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(188,375)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(40,074)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		84,456		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		53,195		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		32,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		40,265		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		56,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		12,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		6,000		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(4,620)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(966)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,500)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,500		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(149)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(449)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		1,564		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(145,066)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(5,392)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		17,962		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,292		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		26,452		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,281		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		22,857		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		721		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		23,381		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		6,836		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		22,564		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		325		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,163,086)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(13,439)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		20,383		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,348		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		27,070		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		20,039		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		44,935		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		56,250		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		62,536		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		90,562		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		106,889		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(133,556)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		112,222		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		21,333		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(2,250)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,250		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(51,198)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(250)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(12,156)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		14,186		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		31,282		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(24,436)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		17,724		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,999		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		308		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		1,200		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,332,238)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(634,952)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(222,816)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(1,199,142)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		184,253		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		323,460		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(78,316)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		359,037		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		320,368		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		301,526		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		947,055		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(137,320)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(828,435)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(101,046)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		38,073		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		137,719		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(127,144)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		200,602		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		105,762		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		19,211		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		222,136		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		123,466		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		57,185		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(570,256)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(104,895)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		10,530		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		62,258		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		62,508		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		41,791		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		27,385		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		45,857		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		67,539		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		48,912		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		51,828		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		16,917		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(137,320)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(240,000)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(59,500)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(14,179)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		11,029		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		69,274		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		45,550		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		29,594		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		61,735		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		61,145		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,649		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		35,605		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(570,175)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(85,360)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		50,048		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		97,877		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		119,664		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		127,201		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		90,307		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		104,882		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		65,556		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(4,383,517)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(238,661)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		25,088		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		347,089		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		133,459		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		325,926		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		271,621		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		235,039		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		215,885		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		491,373		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		338,394		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		251,531		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(70,000)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		14,500		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(326,140)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(137,597)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		20,515		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		42,646		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		46,005		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		40,680		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		39,246		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		33,453		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		43,729		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		41,683		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		28,193		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		21,921		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,500)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		167		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		64		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		60		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		53		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		30		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		71		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		71		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		192		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		123		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,180)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(15,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		876		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(16,132)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		273		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		361		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		854		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		5,859		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,050		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,420		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(2,179)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,894)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(447)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		341		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		650		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		94		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		345		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		323		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(614)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(1,000)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		235		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(133)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		133		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(760)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(4,346)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(7,642)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		12,398		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		107		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(504)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(5,172)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(22,509)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		16,734		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(20,193)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,620)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		23,290		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(10,391)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(10,116)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,674		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,409		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(9,259)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(16,884)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(113,006)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,850		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(2,750)		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(16,716)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		893		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,639		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		558		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,307		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		693		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		1,758		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,562		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,149		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,003		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,011		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2019		12		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(237,496)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(129,615)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(27,641)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		77,110		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		55,635		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(57,494)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		41,798		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		39,744		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		4,727		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		20,865		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		45,844		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		17,140		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(480)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		77		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(590)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		120		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		120		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		19		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(253)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		48		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		48		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(554,326)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(3,368,164)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		330,835		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		393,055		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		359,960		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		332,745		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		405,543		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		403,321		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		230,002		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		403,741		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(9,000)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		642		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		629		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		658		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,972		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		425		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(6,150)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,210		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,210		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		1,100		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,110		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(7,280)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		280		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,960		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		1,120		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,110		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(78,480)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		2,861		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,256		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,271		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,110		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		3,058		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		3,085		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,209		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,459		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,261		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		3,382		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(4,674)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		4,674		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(192,981)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(315,186)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		4,177		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		117,047		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		7,511		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(18,150)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		29,713		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		42,655		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,854		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		14,346		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		63,841		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,261		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(11)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(1,800)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(150)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,950		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(928)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(1,326)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		1,326		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(3,000)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		498		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		179		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(2,151)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(20,073)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(800)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,375		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		800		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,698		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(6,105)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(3,132)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(1,194)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(2,973)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,973		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		13,219		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		1,281		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(12,750)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,950		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		10,800		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(3,767)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,767		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(750)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		750		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(262)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(130)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(6,500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(150)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(32)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		32		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(154)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		154		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,600		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,600		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		44		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(51)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,375		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,228		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,375		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		8,228		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(585)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		303		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		282		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(292)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(1,121)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(2,939)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,939		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,411		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(829)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		774		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		12,115		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(364)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		364		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(70,000)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(131,503)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		62,865		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(837)		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		837		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(29,503)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		18,319		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,603		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,591		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(50,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(5,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		12,998		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,750		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		11,640		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11,100		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(214,000)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		214,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(821,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,398,100)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		582,209		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(627,456)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		539,688		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		290,116		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		69,373		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		519,946		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		524		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		65,535		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		50,088		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		150,049		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(28,228)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(15,000)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,408)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		7,613		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(1,409)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		20,613		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(22,929)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		27,134		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,102		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2019		12		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		9		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(3,060,848)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,744,499)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		1,110,823		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		120,345		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		179,129		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		47,922		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		217,321		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(60,971)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,656,212		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		440,893		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		248,421		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(31,738)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(36,180)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(426,188)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		449,471		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(113,494)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		116,222		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,542		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(41,578)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		20,880		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,542		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,366		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(11,676)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		24,638		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(24,395)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(24,000)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,535		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,734		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(173,250)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		415		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		128,317		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,567		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		304		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(4,950)		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(399)		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(30,327)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(2,000)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		2,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,527		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(7,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(24,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(37,195)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(67,823)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		17,330		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		57,177		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		4,861		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		3,443		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(1,407)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		3,191		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(15,188)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(40)		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(234,793)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		5,924		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		38,176		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,767		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		3,892		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		30,307		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		18,701		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		21,866		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		24,413		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(522)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(45,085)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		3,876		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		4,053		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(2,005)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		511		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(22,055)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		209		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		17,373		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		6,509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		509		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(795)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		59		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		38		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		74		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(123)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		50		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		107		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(4,958)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		45		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(3,000)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		244		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		241		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		246		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		242		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(4,285)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		315		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		631		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(180,000)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(451,858)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		53,996		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		8,224		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		7,228		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		372,063		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		10,157		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		10,468		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,914		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		4,130		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(4,248)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		108		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		151		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		181		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		295		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(1,500,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		145,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		29,612		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		70,060		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		128,619		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		80,760		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		78,435		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(216,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		13,138		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		11,758		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		11,489		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		11,338		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		11,069		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		11,622		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		11,966		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		11,404		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		375		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(53,000)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		3,287		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,414		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,787		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,660		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		1,936		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		2,836		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,072		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		6,135		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		2,018		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(470)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(6,862)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		205		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(678,462)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		680,206		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		59		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(56,126)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		400		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		56,277		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		203		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(759)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		759		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(10,000)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		7,355		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(267)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		267		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		42		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(36)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(783)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(2,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		819		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,000		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(227)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		227		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(88)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(2,179)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,267		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(26)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		26		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(24)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		24		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(26)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(828)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(2,647)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		3,475		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(4,889)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(6,148)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		4,022		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,772		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		66		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(2,694)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,694		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(115)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		104		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(100,000)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(4,346)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		4,346		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(3,558)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,761		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		398		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(15,739)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(64,694)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(442)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(316)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		316		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(316)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		316		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(30,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(18,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(3,088)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		1,606		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		2,008		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		2,397		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		1,506		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		3,535		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		2,209		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		1,373		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(3,469)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		3,469		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(546,693)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(31,845)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(2,448)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		44,130		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		6,015		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		34,769		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		27,058		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		35,851		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		24,029		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		41,440		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		33,264		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		39,116		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(175,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		39,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		190		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		800		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		90,921		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		285		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		11		 		(70,000)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		8,335		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		2,288		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		3,052		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2020		12		 		(294,696)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		183,696		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		(21,604)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(3,125)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		7		 		(3,648)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		4,378		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		511		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		(5,195)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		5,195		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		(237,196)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		237,196		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		(26,884)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		9		 		(33,060)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		33,060		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		55,237		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		(347,876)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19,132)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,216)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,882)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,882)		100		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(107,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(122,859)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(122,715)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(122,859)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(122,689)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(123,804)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(123,804)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(124,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(117,763)		100		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(199,785)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(199,233)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(200,336)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(212,722)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,634)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(185,710)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(187,422)		100		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(234,787)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(236,495)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(236,495)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(244,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(238,828)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(232,762)		100		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,294)		100		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(202,771)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(205,733)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(205,733)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(205,599)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(206,648)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(206,378)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,327)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(225,785)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(226,481)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,835)		100		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,467)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,312)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,043)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,393)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,994)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,799)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,835)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,834)		100		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(77,851)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(85,351)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(88,064)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(92,601)		100		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(50,920)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(53,637)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(53,637)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(53,513)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(53,760)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(53,513)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,146)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(51,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(48,185)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,593)		100		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,256,582)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,269,670)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,275,439)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,274,162)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,579,773)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		7,037,455		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,254,803)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,273,148)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,262,731)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,311,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(71,563)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,375)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(151,500)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(60,322)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(87,658)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(111,354)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(82,658)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(85,407)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(76,221)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(232,763)		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		26113		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		226,438		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		60,322		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		320,421		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		79,157		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		82,658		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		85,407		100		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(32,298)		100		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(444,438)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(499,579)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(516,881)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(500,866)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(517,428)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(520,018)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(511,612)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(552,649)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(565,746)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(93,114)		100		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(339,757)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(362,165)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(415,929)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(392,881)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(399,519)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(441,872)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(431,284)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(435,014)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421,296)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,324)		100		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(126,584)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(130,710)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(125,961)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(127,019)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(126,317)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(124,197)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(120,569)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(118,067)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(122,877)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(6,219)		100		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(63,124)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(58,832)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(59,285)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(57,932)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(66,327)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(66,632)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(66,646)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(67,766)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(67,354)		100		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,636)		100		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(186,540)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(188,994)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(184,858)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(173,728)		100		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296,002)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(307,189)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(306,888)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(311,559)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(312,073)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(318,701)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(320,813)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(321,816)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(329,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(12,456)		100		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(46,499)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(49,308)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(49,391)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(49,308)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(55,224)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(55,183)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55,307)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(54,935)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(54,935)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,644)		100		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(249,667)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(251,409)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(193,714)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(229,002)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(230,197)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(230,728)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(229,268)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(232,470)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(230,721)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(5,774)		100		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(98,829)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(102,939)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(102,939)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(102,332)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(103,126)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(102,752)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(102,565)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(111,876)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120,189)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,923)		100		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(76,998)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(77,742)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(78,419)		100		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(103,647)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(96,766)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(105,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(95,010)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(97,169)		100		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(121,200)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(127,340)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(113,445)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(122,933)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(122,187)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(122,707)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(118,505)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(127,317)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120,407)		100		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(109,186)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(103,708)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(103,723)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(99,279)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(101,185)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(110,885)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(111,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(111,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(112,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(188,535)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(192,403)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(203,162)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(211,908)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(227,589)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(216,230)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210,774)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(213,823)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(223,346)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(9,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(152,015)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(157,505)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(217,629)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(160,123)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(161,004)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(182,221)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(182,375)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(179,256)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(190,082)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,191)		100		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(163,941)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(178,440)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(170,442)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(171,416)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(169,707)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(167,999)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(166,697)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(176,449)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(193,724)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(11,898)		100		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		167,171		100		Wages & Benefits		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(52,370)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(54,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(56,927)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(59,048)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(59,103)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(58,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(58,831)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(60,968)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(62,748)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(381)		100		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(43,075)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(43,808)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(43,582)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(37,005)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(35,949)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(35,718)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(35,837)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(35,886)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(35,720)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(341)		100		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,324)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(233,393)		100		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(455,033)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(454,417)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(453,341)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(452,463)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(451,391)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(456,227)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(454,510)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(462,860)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(458,619)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(575)		100		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		233,393		100		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		6,362,938		100		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		6,519		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		4,346		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		28,513		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,488,821)		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		8,900		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Salaries and Wages		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		8,900		100		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,915)		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,265)		110		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,000)		110		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(15,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,000)		120		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(200)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(200)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(40)		155		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(700)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,020)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,040)		155		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(700)		155		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,140)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(260)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(300)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(240)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(240)		155		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11,980)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(12,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(180)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(220)		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		660		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		180		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		220		155		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,260)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,420)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,540)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,540)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(10,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,000)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,580)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(680)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(720)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(900)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(920)		155		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,640)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,560)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,620)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,660)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,740)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(600)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(620)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(740)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,180)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,860)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,800)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,820)		155		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,460)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,500)		155		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(320)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(440)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,380)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,220)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,200)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,400)		155		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,700)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,920)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,940)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,960)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,140)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,320)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,480)		155		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,680)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,720)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,760)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,780)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,840)		155		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(340)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(360)		155		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,120)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20)		155		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,880)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,900)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,920)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,000)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,080)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,100)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,160)		155		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Longevity Pay		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		155		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(990,430,051)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(927,755,227)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(941,921,335)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(930,363,414)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(945,154,123)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(952,594,399)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(972,869,700)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(945,488,718)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(953,705,166)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(942,204,619)		160		Wages & Benefits		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,594)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,435)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(961)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,236)		165		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(870)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(181)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(957)		165		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,313)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,817)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,609)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,666)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,125)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,198)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(9,157)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,603)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,680)		165		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,411)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,627)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,638)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,023)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,006)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,946)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,783)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,951)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,774)		165		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,687)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,688)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,689)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,562)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,692)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,692)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,308)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,863)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(18,943)		165		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(711)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,713)		165		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,877)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,730)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,733)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,485)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(15,566)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,545)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,008)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,065)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(599)		165		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(495)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(483)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(462)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(489)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(297)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(306)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(138)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(140)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(367)		165		Wages & Benefits		1480		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,748)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,349)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,356)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,350)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,353)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(6,353)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,976)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,829)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,365)		165		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,771)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,980)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,980)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,974)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,993)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,976)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,798)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,823)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,565)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(198)		165		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(80,742)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(75,025)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(70,657)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(170,265)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(769,359)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(125,240)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(115,673)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(106,729)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(99,711)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(470)		165		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,200)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(129)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,513)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,515)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(21,724)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(26,086)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,139)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,913)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,406)		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		91242		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		3,842		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		5,515		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		21,724		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		26,086		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		6,139		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		5,913		165		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(465)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,530)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,451)		165		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(33,276)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(37,495)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(38,716)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(37,761)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,094)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(40,457)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(38,504)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(41,659)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42,636)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,123)		165		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(25,163)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(26,807)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(31,149)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,638)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(29,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,992)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(33,168)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(32,458)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(31,803)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(394)		165		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(9,312)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,726)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,591)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(9,536)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,396)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,266)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,872)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,033)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,103)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(476)		165		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,596)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,273)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,311)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,210)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,756)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,834)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,707)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,921)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,895)		165		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,477)		165		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,492)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,347)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,738)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(13,510)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(13,476)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,496)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,698)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,383)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,094)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(285)		165		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,755)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,181)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,856)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,478)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(23,462)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(23,879)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(23,982)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(24,197)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(24,831)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,822)		165		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,378)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,593)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,242)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,768)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,148)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,147)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,178)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,138)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,145)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(202)		165		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,226)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,502)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,057)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,133)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,125)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,024)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,260)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,126)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(442)		165		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,370)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,686)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,686)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,640)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,721)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,690)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,677)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,388)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,998)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(300)		165		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,723)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,725)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,013)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,787)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,838)		165		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,810)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,023)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,871)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,039)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,039)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,194)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,642)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,194)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,351)		165		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,903)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,343)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,213)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(9,063)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,995)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,996)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,677)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,428)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,840)		165		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,102)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,722)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,659)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,364)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,637)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,239)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,293)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,294)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,363)		165		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		91242		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,862)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(14,166)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(14,830)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,644)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,545)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15,906)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,830)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(15,700)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,438)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(723)		165		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11,162)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,906)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(15,354)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(14,098)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,958)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,685)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,145)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,607)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14,801)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(244)		165		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,121)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,204)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(12,673)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(12,963)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(12,695)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,500)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,401)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,136)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14,417)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(910)		165		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		135,727		165		Wages & Benefits		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,383)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,572)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,727)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,985)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,989)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,968)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,968)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,131)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,267)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(29)		165		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,207)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,263)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,257)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,786)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,691)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,627)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,685)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,689)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,676)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(26)		165		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(358)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(302)		165		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		21,846		165		Wages & Benefits		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(31,089)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,931)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(28,444)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(33,853)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(33,730)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(34,005)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(33,788)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(34,493)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(34,666)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(44)		165		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		91242		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		280,173		165		Wages & Benefits		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		601		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(437,173)		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		533		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		531		165		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,196)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(980)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(144)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,413)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(852)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,757)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,185)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(441)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,660)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(723)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(195)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13170		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(172)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		86		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(713)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(491)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(267)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(244)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(232)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(222)		170		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(589)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(442)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4)		170		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13170		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(258)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,007)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(196)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(86)		170		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,216)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(846)		170		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(531)		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(500)		170		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,850)		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,244)		170		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(191)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(212)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(129)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(129)		175		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(125)		175		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,024)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,024)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,023)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,229)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,227)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,238)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,238)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,248)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,178)		175		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,901)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,952)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,963)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,077)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,056)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,857)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,874)		175		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,348)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,365)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,244)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,183)		175		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(223)		175		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,021)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,029)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,029)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,034)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,181)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,181)		175		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(779)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(854)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		175		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(509)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(487)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(455)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(455)		175		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,617)		175		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		20002		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,873)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,080)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,373)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(22,360)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(22,125)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(22,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(22,203)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,099)		175		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(716)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(34)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,515)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(599)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(877)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(827)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(751)		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		2,264		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		599		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		877		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		827		175		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(323)		175		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,393)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,476)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,533)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,567)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,442)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,440)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,459)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,525)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,450)		175		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,060)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,286)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,347)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,402)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,865)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,730)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,596)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,957)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,920)		175		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,224)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,224)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,159)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,168)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,168)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,171)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,127)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,065)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,104)		175		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(631)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(578)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(578)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(579)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(663)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(666)		175		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(196)		175		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,818)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,842)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,801)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,690)		175		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,708)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,771)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,761)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,794)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,805)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,795)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,817)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,807)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,864)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(58)		175		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(465)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(523)		175		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,497)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,444)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,879)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,240)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,206)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,249)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,254)		175		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(988)		175		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(710)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(710)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(770)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(777)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(784)		175		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(931)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(862)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(968)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(968)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,059)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(950)		175		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,154)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,167)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,028)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,229)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,222)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,227)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,185)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,187)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,204)		175		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(935)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(880)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,037)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(993)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,012)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,109)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,116)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,116)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,124)		175		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,805)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,827)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,871)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,949)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,999)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,005)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,005)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,010)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,013)		175		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,520)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,526)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,110)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,578)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,578)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,586)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,586)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,738)		175		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,639)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,679)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,607)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,574)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,584)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,684)		175		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(470)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(482)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(482)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(542)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(542)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(582)		175		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(431)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(367)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(354)		175		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(46)		175		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(370)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13026		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,320)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,307)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,497)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,501)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,490)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(4,493)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,484)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,510)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,464)		175		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Employee Benefits		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		175		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(41,740)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,113)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(22,049)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(41,984)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55,023)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(30,486)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(84,081)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(27,501)		195		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,934)		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,738)		195		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(26,603)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(45,028)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,984)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,902)		195		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,507)		195		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,250)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,572)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(29,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,950)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,820)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(27,923)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46,228)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(38,388)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(191,743)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(720)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,500)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(102,034)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(63,473)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(38,660)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(18,060)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(56,596)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,252)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(19,435)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(36,107)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(44,393)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(46,574)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(32,813)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(90,641)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(21,000)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(92,097)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(90,697)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,249)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,938)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38,569)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,077)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(7,800)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(14,526)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(84,456)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(86,256)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(32,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(42,691)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(56,274)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(12,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(11,982)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,950)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(26,695)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,400)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(71,050)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(235,698)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15,465)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(28,353)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(254,720)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(348,973)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(230,543)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(78,368)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(252,896)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(173,822)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(171,736)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(401,316)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(212,362)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(167,452)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(193,953)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(718,454)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(292,763)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(254,089)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,197)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(149)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,763)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(143,485)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(40)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,085)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,569)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,563)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,548)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,090)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,766)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,919)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(79,235)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,729)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(306,411)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(346,377)		200		Pro Fees		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,889)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,472)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(26,452)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,776)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(23,452)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(721)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(23,381)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,836)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(22,564)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(325)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20,383)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,348)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(27,070)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,039)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(44,935)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(56,250)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(62,536)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(90,562)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(106,889)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(347)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(112,312)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(21,333)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		133,556		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,125)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,250)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(250)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(14,186)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(31,282)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		43,413		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(18,849)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,594)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(308)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,500)		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,200)		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(24,141)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(425,182)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(391,312)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(342,154)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(357,558)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(382,382)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(770,615)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(368,344)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(947,055)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,949)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(65,373)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(137,719)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(186,822)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(200,602)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(244,851)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(104,811)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(222,136)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(123,466)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(57,185)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,530)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(62,258)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(62,508)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(41,791)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(71,271)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(45,857)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(67,539)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(48,912)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(51,828)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(16,917)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(170,971)		200		Pro Fees		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		11,947		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,029)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(70,021)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(45,550)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(172,226)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(61,735)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(61,145)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,649)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(35,605)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(94,413)		200		Pro Fees		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,846)		200		Pro Fees		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		99999		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(50,048)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(97,877)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(119,664)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(127,201)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(90,307)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(104,882)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(65,556)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(25,088)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(347,089)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(333,589)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(325,926)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(271,621)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(235,039)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(408,005)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(491,373)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(467,977)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(282,331)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(14,500)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20,515)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(42,646)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(46,005)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(40,680)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,246)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(33,453)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(222,753)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(41,683)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(28,193)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(21,921)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,240,066)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,022,585)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,810,903)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,572,271)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,594,101)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(14,295,460)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(27,561,846)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,757,689)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Professional Fees and Services		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,011,948)		200		Pro Fees		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		265,384		200		Pro Fees		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		1,637,591		200		Pro Fees		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		909		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		362		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,614,988)		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		502		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Professional Fees and Services		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,553		200		Pro Fees		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(167)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(64)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(60)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(53)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(30)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(71)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(647)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(192)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(123)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(65)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(85)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(876)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,368)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(273)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(361)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(854)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,877)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,050)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,420)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(821)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(22)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,356)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,293)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,367)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(632)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(268)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(345)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(323)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(386)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(60)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,560)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,511)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,210)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(547)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(12,441)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(214)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(178)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(82)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(504)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,353)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(927)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,510)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,290)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,575)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,155)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,030)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,409)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(41)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(93)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(43)		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,283)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,847)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,994)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,850)		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,126)		350		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(886)		350		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		14,012		350		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		13,875		350		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		16		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		13		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,834)		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		14		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Consumable Supplies		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(43)		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(893)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(33,003)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(31,581)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(35,828)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(35,082)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(34,924)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32,516)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(25,025)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(26,253)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(27,064)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(26,310)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(84,254)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(63,390)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(32,047)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(48,751)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(46,765)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(41,787)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,016)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(53,365)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(55,206)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(77)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(168)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(19)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(48)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(48)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Utilities		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		55		400		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Utilities		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		152		400		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(102)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(196)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(835)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(602)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(995)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(306)		505		Travel		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,254)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(15)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(53)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(224)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(61)		505		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,459)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,331)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,814)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,414)		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		4,459		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		5,331		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		6,814		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		19,414		505		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,070)		505		Travel		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(55)		505		Travel		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21)		505		Travel		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		76		505		Travel		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		877		505		Travel		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		20		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		226		505		Travel		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-In State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(877)		505		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,479)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(147)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(193)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,198)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,695)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,765)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(611)		510		Travel		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(765)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,203)		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		765		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		2,203		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		510		Travel		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(193)		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		193		510		Travel		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(204)		510		Travel		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		7		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Travel-Out of State		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		5		510		Travel		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(250)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(350)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(250)		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(719,416)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(330,835)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(393,055)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(359,960)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(332,745)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(405,543)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(403,321)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(230,002)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(403,741)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(642)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(658)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,972)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(425)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,210)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,210)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,100)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,110)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,960)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,110)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(43,106)		600		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(210)		600		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		43,315		600		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		18,265		600		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		625		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		396		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,393)		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		502		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Rent-Building		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		910		600		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,861)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,256)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,271)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,110)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,058)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,085)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,209)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,459)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,261)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(3,382)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,674)		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,177)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(117,054)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(30,137)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,783)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(29,713)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(42,655)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,854)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(27,291)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(63,841)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,261)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(18,202)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(600)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(300)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(14)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,775)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,800)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,256)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		2,302		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,021)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,155)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(237)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,496)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(788)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,152)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(500)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,593)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(289)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,375)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(941)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,175)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,215)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,275)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		249		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,973)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(375)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(495)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,877)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,755)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,227)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(399)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(488)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,172)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,650)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(649)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,588)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,945)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(200)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(999)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(400)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,348)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(199)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,710)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,450)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,100)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,314)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(3,100)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,400)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(450)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(30,000)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(17,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,243)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,865)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,600)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,995)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,057)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(11)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(518)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(739)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(295)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(33)		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(200)		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(100)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,137)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,265)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(900)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,923)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(205)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(910)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(75)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(375)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(129)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(150)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(760)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(331)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(75)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(200)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(200)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(167)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,148)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(197)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(85)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,049)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(115)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(75)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(304)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(129)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,119)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(25)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,012)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(300)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(154)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,700)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(363)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(604)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(663)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,198)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,367)		705		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,600)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(363)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(604)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(663)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(38)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,809)		705		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		12,175		705		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		51,534		705		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		46		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		38		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,483)		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		20		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		32		705		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(88)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(88)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(744)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(366)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(44)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(51)		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(130)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,700)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,175)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(215)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,375)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,139)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,428)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(99,380)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,149)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(282)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(88)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(635)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,292)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,946)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,373)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(1,411)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(774)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(129)		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(150)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(364)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(135)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(139)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(150)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(150)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(139)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(67,023)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(62,865)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(837)		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,649)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(18,319)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,603)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,591)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,998)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,750)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,640)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,100)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,727)		715		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		3,727		715		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		51,078		715		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		37		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		33		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,062)		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		142		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		- 0		715		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(242,250)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(582,209)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(62,544)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(539,688)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(290,116)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(70,873)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(519,946)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(524)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(65,535)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(50,288)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(150,049)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(49,801)		720		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(302,898)		720		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		99999		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		49,801		720		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		378,800		720		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		556		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		168		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(75,245)		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		124		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		96		720		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,150)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(39,100)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(34,878)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,613)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(21,265)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,621)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(27,134)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,102)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,797)		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,620,601)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(351,888)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(431,078)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(276,077)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(424,615)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(338,262)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,674,085)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(893,968)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(388,931)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		2,493,494		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,904,984		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(48,546)		725		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,804)		725		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		67,351		725		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		3,804,360		725		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		3,704		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		580		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,803,602)		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		1,429		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Software Purchases and Maint		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		1,117		725		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(449,471)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,721)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(116,222)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,542)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(70,650)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,542)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(56,745)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(26,093)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(24,638)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		20,527		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42,372)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		- 0		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		99999		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(14,329)		730		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,322)		730		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		19,652		730		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		163,529		730		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		26		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Hardware Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(163,370)		730		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,535)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,734)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,500)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(415)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(100,067)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,567)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(304)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,000)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,027)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,527)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,847)		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(20,157)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,894)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,530)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(71,421)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,267)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(4,151)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,290)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,238)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(5,698)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(85,924)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(38,176)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,214)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(3,892)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(30,307)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,701)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,226)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(24,413)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(9,672)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(15,340)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,437,926)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,022,861)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(549,655)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(892,514)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,097,801)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(913,178)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(605,118)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,511,913)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(887,308)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(221,456)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(285,400)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(65,364)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(290,913)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(290,919)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,876)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,053)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(510)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(511)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(509)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(209)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(17,373)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,474)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(869)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(509)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(266)		735		Operating		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(59)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(38)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(74)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(367)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(50)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(107)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(42)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(45)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,199)		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(244)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(241)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(246)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(242)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(316)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(315)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(316)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(646)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,232)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(53,996)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,230)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,228)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(372,063)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,161)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,864)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,724)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(4,130)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(143)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(108)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(151)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(181)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(295)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(145,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,618)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(80,768)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(70,060)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(128,619)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(80,760)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(393,718)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,138)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,758)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(11,490)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(11,338)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(11,069)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,622)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,966)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(11,404)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(375)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,039)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,414)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,788)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,660)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,936)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,837)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,072)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,135)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,018)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(28,890)		735		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(753)		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Other Operating		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,319)		735		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,395,941)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,355,610)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,309,407)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,352,479)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,341,895)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,098,890)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,046,691)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(932,461)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Custodial Bank Activity		Other Operating		PENSION TRUST ACT EXCEPT PR		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(872,950)		735		Operating		9600		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96001		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		41,209		735		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(270,306)		735		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(211)		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		102		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		270,557		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Other Operating		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		285		735		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(20,946)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,044)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(680,526)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(59)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,628)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(57,115)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(203)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(34,720)		740		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(12,896)		740		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		47,616		740		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		396,235		740		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		333		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(396,235)		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		5		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Insurance Premiums		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		110		740		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(58)		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(14)		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(202)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(39)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,166)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(455)		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,355)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(286)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(84)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(267)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(799)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(65)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(819)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,000)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,225)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(15)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(909)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,344)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,222)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,925)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,602)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,050)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,634)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,885)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(158)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,100)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,447)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(3,252)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(88)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,412)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(26)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(590)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,102)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(24)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(243)		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(699)		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,843)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(3,655)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(347)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(828)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(473)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(32)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,207)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,387)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(66)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(769)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,694)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(180)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(750)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(698)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(980)		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(394)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,811)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,346)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,626)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(865)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,217)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,204)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(354)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,631)		745		Operating		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(354)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(558)		745		Operating		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		2,189		745		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		435,757		745		Operating		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		68		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(435,757)		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		18		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		46		745		Operating		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,912)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,606)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,008)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,397)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,506)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,535)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,209)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,008)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(3,469)		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(44,575)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(9,793)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(41,394)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(27,058)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(44,921)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(24,029)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(50,276)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(36,654)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(39,116)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(39,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(190)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(800)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(90,921)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(285)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		507,321		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		99999		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,052)		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,335)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,288)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(3,052)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(183,696)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(271)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,875)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(360)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,378)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(511)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Care Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Care Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(219,811)		750		Support Costs		6130		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98930		2021

		32300		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(51,472)		750		Support Costs		6230		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28830		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Pension Cost Allocation		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		271,283		750		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		96030		2021

		32300		Pension Cost Allocation		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		1,723,058		750		Support Costs		9630		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		590		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		185		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,722,819)		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		600		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		145		750		Support Costs		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,041)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,020)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(500)		755		Wages & Benefits		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(7,904)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(7,904)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(7,905)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,143)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,145)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,134)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,134)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(10,194)		755		Wages & Benefits		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,229)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,804)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(13,793)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(14,543)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(14,563)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,481)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,464)		755		Wages & Benefits		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,221)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(10,203)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(10,324)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,163)		755		Wages & Benefits		1210		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,027)		755		Wages & Benefits		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,282)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,282)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,276)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,737)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(17,737)		755		Wages & Benefits		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,371)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,014)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,014)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(7,161)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(7,952)		755		Wages & Benefits		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,058)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,081)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(4,488)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(4,488)		755		Wages & Benefits		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(228,814)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(229,660)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(688,262)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(461,152)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(229,758)		755		Wages & Benefits		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(121,993)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(122,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(124,204)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(124,216)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(123,680)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(122,930)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(121,870)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(122,732)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(122,211)		755		Wages & Benefits		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,141)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		34		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,199)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,633)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,577)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(2,627)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(2,703)		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		98327		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		6,306		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		1,633		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		2,577		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		2,627		755		Wages & Benefits		2710		London Office		Investment Management		960		99999		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,166)		755		Wages & Benefits		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(65,814)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(66,979)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(67,548)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(68,139)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(66,417)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(65,940)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(66,160)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(66,720)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(65,930)		755		Wages & Benefits		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(43,517)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(48,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(48,708)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(50,500)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(57,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(55,795)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(54,679)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(58,485)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(57,657)		755		Wages & Benefits		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,144)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,502)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,943)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,934)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,308)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,306)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(15,725)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(15,401)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,226)		755		Wages & Benefits		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,915)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,418)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,418)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,417)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(9,555)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(9,552)		755		Wages & Benefits		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(668)		755		Wages & Benefits		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,911)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(18,013)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(17,151)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,504)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(17,168)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Financial Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(15,790)		755		Wages & Benefits		4100		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(36,082)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(36,986)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36,996)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(36,963)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(36,952)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(36,962)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(37,419)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,189)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(37,757)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(909)		755		Wages & Benefits		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,961)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(3,288)		755		Wages & Benefits		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(22,758)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(22,811)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,494)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(20,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(20,338)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(20,295)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(20,290)		755		Wages & Benefits		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Product Development & Delivery		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(8,869)		755		Wages & Benefits		5200		Product Development and Delivery		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(6,079)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(6,079)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(6,644)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(6,637)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(6,630)		755		Wages & Benefits		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,887)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,734)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,253)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,253)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,786)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,270)		755		Wages & Benefits		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(13,041)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(13,386)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,659)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(13,946)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(13,954)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(13,949)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(13,366)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(13,364)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(13,233)		755		Wages & Benefits		5700		Business Relationship Management		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(10,439)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(9,245)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(11,559)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(10,382)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(10,363)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(11,130)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(11,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(11,123)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(11,114)		755		Wages & Benefits		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		960		98327		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(21,746)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(21,724)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(22,305)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(23,224)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(24,649)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(24,881)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(25,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(25,474)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(25,470)		755		Wages & Benefits		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,296)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(17,291)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(23,609)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(17,861)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(17,860)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(18,120)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(18,132)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(19,994)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(19,245)		755		Wages & Benefits		6110		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(17,892)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(18,478)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(16,703)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(16,356)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(16,112)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(16,102)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(16,979)		755		Wages & Benefits		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(4,473)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,461)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,046)		755		Wages & Benefits		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(5,880)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(5,944)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,332)		755		Wages & Benefits		6210		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(1,176)		755		Wages & Benefits		6220		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(35,490)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(35,503)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(36,354)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(36,350)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(36,362)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(36,358)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(36,368)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(37,205)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(36,626)		755		Wages & Benefits		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		98327		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		- 0		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		13106		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		307		755		Wages & Benefits		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(5,195)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(237,196)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(33,060)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Pension Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(623,323)		900		Capital		9654		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		IMD Operations		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Default - Generic		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		10		900		Capital		9655		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		960		99999		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(80,000)		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		80,000		200		Pro Fees		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(20,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		110,000		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(90,000)		200		Pro Fees		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(11,250)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		6,330		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		4,920		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(500)		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		500		200		Pro Fees		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(289,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		289,000		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(300,000)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		20,230		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(3,900)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(29,240)		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		300,375		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		12,535		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		110,000		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(30,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		29,965		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(50)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		85		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(15,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(140,000)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(95,010)		200		Pro Fees		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(28,600)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		28,600		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(248,723)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		231,423		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		17,300		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(93,777)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		124,793		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(1,050)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(13,619)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		8,909		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(25,948)		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		192		200		Pro Fees		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(351,000)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		70,025		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		261,375		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(375)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		19,975		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(2,426)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(274)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		2,426		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		274		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,308)		200		Pro Fees		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(4,620)		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		4,620		200		Pro Fees		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(44,008)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		44,008		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		6		 		(104,690)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		966		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(966)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		104,690		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(40)		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		40		200		Pro Fees		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		5		 		(4,048)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(9,927)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(187,178)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		145,066		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		4,892		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		2,607		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,685		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		46,902		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(1,000)		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		963,086		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(4,584)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(963,086)		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		4,584		200		Pro Fees		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(275)		200		Pro Fees		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(347)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(853)		200		Pro Fees		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		90		200		Pro Fees		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(90)		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		90		200		Pro Fees		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(21,375)		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		21,375		200		Pro Fees		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(52,189)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		51,198		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(14,253)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(12,239)		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		25,366		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		2,116		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,159,131)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		846,998		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		307,828		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		109,732		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,629,379		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,003		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(717,008)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		29,828		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(342,939)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(21,471)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		194,664		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		22,722		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(17,121)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(29,069)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(834,480)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		718,944		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		16,553		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(240,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		390,748		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(33,252)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		121,056		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(150,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(40,138)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(110,000)		200		Pro Fees		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(706,096)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		556,336		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		136,496		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(125)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		125		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(43,886)		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		43,886		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		13,264		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(29,069)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(334,480)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		240,000		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		16,553		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		748		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(33,252)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		100,000		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(138)		200		Pro Fees		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,508,083)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		387,135		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		272,560		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		848,388		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		13106		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(3,810,923)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		4,802,113		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		352,048		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(610,480)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(250,000)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(81,255)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(887,268)		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		319,126		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		122,175		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		34,160		200		Pro Fees		7100		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		960		56101		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(10,000)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		10,000		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(544,443)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		326,140		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		137,597		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,360)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(556)		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		82,621		200		Pro Fees		7110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		56108		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,500)		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		2,500		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		300		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(65)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		65		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(85)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		85		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(280)		350		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(19,070)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(2,250)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		1,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		17,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,320		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(3,000)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(19)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		19		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		2,978		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		22		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,500)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,000)		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,000		350		Support Costs		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(235)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		235		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(60)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		60		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,560)		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,560		350		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(8,954)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		8,750		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(39)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		243		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(5,676)		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		5,676		350		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,100)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(4,065)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,547		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		4,618		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(16,884)		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		16,884		350		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		350		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,750)		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		2,750		350		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(43)		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		43		400		Support Costs		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(12,216)		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,216		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2019		12		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(385,395)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		305,846		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		129,615		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		46,800		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(189,920)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		91,578		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(34,136)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		16,000		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		24,018		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(56,181)		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		48,776		400		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(480)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		480		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		590		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(590)		400		Support Costs		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(120)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		120		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		253		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(253)		400		Support Costs		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		505		Travel		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,535,583)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		41,638		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		4,087,580		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(14,000)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(1,142,326)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(1,398,155)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(150)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(39,004)		600		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		9,000		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(9,000)		600		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		600		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(48,000)		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		48,000		600		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(7,200)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		7,200		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(8,400)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		9,030		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(630)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		78,480		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(78,480)		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(309,571)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(37,070)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		346,641		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(22,625)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		22,625		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(12,945)		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		12,945		650		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(900)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(750)		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		1,650		705		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(600)		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		600		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,625)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,500)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,350		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,775		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(200)		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		200		705		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,677)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,677		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(3,443)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		3,443		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,650)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		1,100		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(315)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		590		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(2,215)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		365		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,850		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		275		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(6,127)		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		5,402		705		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(495)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(287)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(119)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(750)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		1,033		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(552)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(10,016)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(1,731)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,615)		705		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,100)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(3,649)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(389)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		193		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		4,945		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,393)		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		200		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		999		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		1,194		705		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(400)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(2,948)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		2,973		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		176		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		199		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,710)		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		2,710		705		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(14,500)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		14,500		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(10,800)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		10,800		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(21,527)		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		7,027		705		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(175)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(21)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		196		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(518)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		518		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(150)		705		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(295)		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		295		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(33)		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(286)		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		286		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(286)		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		286		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Financial Officer		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4010		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,772)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,672		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(1,375)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		210		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,265		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4120		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,923)		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,661		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		127		705		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(686)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		481		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		205		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(710)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		710		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		75		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4150		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(400)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		400		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Business Administration		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4200		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(79)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		129		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(500)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		500		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(75)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(50)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,520)		705		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(400)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(360)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		760		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(75)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		75		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(135)		705		Operating		4220		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(400)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		33		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		200		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		167		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,148)		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,148		705		Operating		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(165)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		165		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(450)		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		450		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,000)		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		1,000		705		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(313)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(283)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		313		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(8,802)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		9,060		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(987)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		858		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		154		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(4,600)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		2,355		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(521)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		604		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		625		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(2,561)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		2,598		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(175)		705		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(127)		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		127		705		Operating		6120		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,500)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,500		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(745)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(521)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		604		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		625		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		38		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(175)		705		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		710		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(130)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		8,358		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(360)		710		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(2,939)		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		2,939		710		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(2,374)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,175		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(8,228)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,139)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		9,367		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(1,848)		710		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		1,411		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(7,277)		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		4,067		710		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(829)		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		829		710		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,079)		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		1,079		710		Operating		4110		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(390)		710		Operating		4130		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(12,115)		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,115		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		710		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		710		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(535)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		535		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(135)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		85		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(239)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		139		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		150		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(350)		710		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(150)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		150		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(50)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(89)		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		139		710		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		8		 		(198,526)		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		198,526		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		715		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		715		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(8,152)		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		8,152		715		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(5,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		5,000		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(15,000)		715		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		214,000		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(214,000)		720		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(821,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(273,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,399,600		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		690,000		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(200,600)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(90,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(30,200)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		200		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(675,000)		720		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(43,228)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		28,228		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		10,001		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(32,776)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		37,775		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(649)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		649		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(25,032)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		25,032		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(16,538)		725		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(4,797)		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		4,797		725		Operating		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2019		12		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		4		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		5		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		- 0		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(2,506,053)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		3,399,538		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,476,517		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		283,027		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,232,936)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(935,393)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(326,591)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		8,824		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(137,586)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(435,972)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		143,672		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(211,106)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(176,029)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(31,738)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		31,738		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(75,780)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(343,419)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		311,004		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(11,021)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		90,144		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(20,698)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(36,047)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		49,770		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(33,005)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		30,797		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		38,255		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(24,395)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		24,395		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(157,000)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		180,750		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(23,750)		735		Operating		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(4,950)		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		4,950		735		Operating		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(32,327)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		30,327		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		2,000		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(7,500)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		7,500		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(15,030)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(61)		735		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(5,847)		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		5,847		735		Operating		1300		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		7		 		(16,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(7,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(8,000)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		7,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		24,000		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(33,212)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		37,351		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		15,800		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(6,389)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(3,224)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		5,574		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(46,621)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(23,784)		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		33,319		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		20,886		735		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(40)		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		40		735		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		9		 		(84,092)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(120,548)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(56,700)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		204,333		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		79,553		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		447		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(7,112)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(5,797)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(27,443)		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		6,576		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		6,011		735		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		220		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		230		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(25,964)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		58,585		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(32,620)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(6,000)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		6,000		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(855)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		495		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(11,640)		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		735		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,795)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,795		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(5,000)		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		5,000		735		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(1,199)		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		1,199		735		Operating		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(384)		735		Operating		4210		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(3,000)		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		3,000		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		4240		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(4,285)		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		4,285		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(459,089)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		- 0		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		459,089		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,360)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(450)		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		16,810		735		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(4,391)		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		4,391		735		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(1,500,000)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		1,500,000		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(315,283)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(50,800)		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		315,283		735		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(216,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		348,000		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(132,000)		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		735		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(54,500)		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		54,500		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(5,500)		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		5,500		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		735		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(7,498)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(671,588)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		7,498		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(55,801)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		727,212		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		240		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(63)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(56,955)		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		56,126		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		829		740		Operating		4280		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1100		Internal Audit		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(10,000)		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		10,000		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1200		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(6,900)		745		Operating		1400		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(42)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		42		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(65)		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		65		745		Operating		1600		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(113)		745		Operating		1620		Strategy Office		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(999)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		999		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(819)		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		819		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		1900		Agency-wide		Agency Support		960		13190		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		210		200		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(3,025)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		3,025		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(2,267)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		2,267		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(225)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(5,877)		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		6,102		745		Operating		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(26)		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		26		745		Operating		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(243)		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		243		745		Operating		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(757)		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		757		745		Operating		4140		Financial Services		Financial Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(1,982)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,972		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(1,796)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		42		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(2,921)		745		Operating		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(43)		745		Operating		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		745		Operating		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(394)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(1,465)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		1,859		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		(12,392)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(2,750)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(77,681)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		57,416		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(3,527)		745		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(353)		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		316		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		36		745		Operating		6100		TRS Care		TRS Care Administrative		989		98901		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		(353)		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		316		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		36		745		Operating		6200		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		855		28855		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		12,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(12,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(6,000)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		6,000		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(635)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(66,306)		750		Support Costs		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4230		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(1,012,544)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		546,392		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		13,345		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(8,102)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		(17,966)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		6,625		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(6,167)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		4,990		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(8,837)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(2,738)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		485,001		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(175,000)		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		175,000		750		Support Costs		4250		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		46101		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		4260		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		10		 		(70,000)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		11		 		70,000		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(7,650)		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		7,650		750		Support Costs		4270		Business Administration		Business Administration		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		(20,000)		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		15,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		5,000		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		750		Support Costs		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		(5,594)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		5,594		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		- 0		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		7		 		(26,884)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		(6,176)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		33,060		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56102		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(55,237)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		55,237		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		(347,876)		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		347,876		900		Capital		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		56103		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(160)		730		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		96,244		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(180,289)		200		Pro Fees		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		1,120		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(1,120)		600		Support Costs		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		- 0		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		33		705		Operating		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		10		 		173,092		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(221,067)		725		Operating		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Information Technology		960		13106		2021

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		10		 		(391)		505		Travel		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		960		13106		2021

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(650)		705		Operating		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(All)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		960		210		220		230		989		855				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100		81,150,917								7,120,588		1,353,770				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110		51,181								277,100		71,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120		58,000								5,000						Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195		400,000								132,099						Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155		738,280								74,940		18,560				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160		6,079,540								501,180		97,940				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165		6,658,330								539,250		101,400				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755		9,860,296								747,600		145,630				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170		48,024								4,129		1,032				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175		870,560								77,860		18,050				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100		21,594,675														Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		4,238,758		2,348,122				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		671,096		21,356				47,520		23,106		29,946				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		154,527		4,746		1,099,905		- 0		8,283		1,030				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715		485,732								89,417		82				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720		3,172,152								3,987		152				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		8,674,232		138,295		969,783		76,300								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730		980,396														Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		5,884,303		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		455,095		42,993				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740		798,800														Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		1,600,881		22,192						7,416		3,941				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300		3,453														Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350		464,131								7,416		3,193				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400		1,355,671								7,616		1,545				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600		4,677,712								1,341		576				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650		722,198														Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750		4,120,498								465		2,163				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505		513,140								191,580		52,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510		1,579,917								12,772		5,356				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900		1,998,380														TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		14,526,998		4,298,581				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								AY		2021



																								Sum of Amount

		Contingency by Fund																						Fund Code		Total

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				960		189,218,466

		Deptid		9700																				210		379,670

																								220		20,429,010

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																				230		6,000,001

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total												855		4,298,581

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653												989		14,526,998

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000												Grand Total		234,852,726

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758

		Capital		92,500								92,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726

		Total with Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(All)

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726

		Total with Contingency, by Fund

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(All)

		Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total

		Wages & Benefits		100		81,150,917								1,353,770		7,120,588		89,625,275

				110		51,181								71,100		277,100		399,381

				120		58,000										5,000		63,000

				155		738,280								18,560		74,940		831,780

				160		6,079,540								97,940		501,180		6,678,660

				165		6,658,330								101,400		539,250		7,298,980

				170		48,024								1,032		4,129		53,185

				175		870,560								18,050		77,860		966,470

				195		400,000										132,099		532,099

				755		9,860,296								145,630		747,600		10,753,526

		Incentive Comp		100		21,594,675												21,594,675

		Pro Fees		200		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971

		Operating		705		671,096		21,356				47,520		29,946		23,106		793,024

				710		154,527		4,746		1,099,905		- 0		1,030		8,283		1,268,491

				715		485,732								82		89,417		575,231

				720		3,172,152								152		3,987		3,176,291

				725		8,674,232		138,295		969,783		76,300						9,858,610

				730		980,396												980,396

				735		5,884,303		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		42,993		455,095		23,633,328

				740		798,800												798,800

				745		1,600,881		22,192						3,941		7,416		1,634,430

		Support Costs		300		3,453												3,453

				350		464,131								3,193		7,416		474,740

				400		1,355,671								1,545		7,616		1,364,832

				600		4,677,712								576		1,341		4,679,629

				650		722,198												722,198

				750		4,120,498								2,163		465		4,123,126

		Travel		505		513,140								52,000		191,580		756,720

				510		1,579,917								5,356		12,772		1,598,045

		Capital		900		1,998,380												1,998,380

		Grand Total				189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		6,527,533

		TRS Care Administrative Total				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196





































																				Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP																Fund Code		(All)

		Fund Code		(Multiple Items)

																				Sum of Amount

		Sum of Amount		Column Labels																Row Labels		Total

		Row Labels		HILOB Project		TRS Care Administrative		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		Grand Total										Agency Support		25,672,679

		100		1,647,501		3,607,297		1,547,650		6,802,448										Wages & Benefits		21,611,545

		110		36,101		87,998		15,542		139,641										Pro Fees		2,127,061

		155		18,180		43,780		17,880		79,840										Operating		1,757,649

		160				252,839		106,297		359,136										Support Costs		67,708

		165		125,749		273,068		111,801		510,618										Travel		108,716

		170		2,063		1,031		1,031		4,125										Investment Management		68,779,299

		175		15,248		47,229		21,183		83,660										Wages & Benefits		41,933,702

		195		9,544		22,926				32,470										Pro Fees		7,531,371

		200		394,011		1,679,237		1,212,627		3,285,875										Operating		14,742,922

		350				732				732										Support Costs		3,948,553

		400				289		96		385										Travel		622,751

		505				23,829		8,521		32,350										Benefit Services		15,748,301

		510				4,284		1,120		5,404										Wages & Benefits		15,099,732

		705				25,852		11,615		37,467										Pro Fees		539,170

		710				736		186		922										Operating		36,547

		715						211		211										Support Costs		1,048

		735		43		59,844		17,684		77,571										Travel		71,804

		745				494		74		568										Financial Services		3,772,343

		755		181,649		396,068		181,232		758,949										Wages & Benefits		2,827,482

		Grand Total		2,430,089		6,527,533		3,254,750		12,212,372										Pro Fees		894,306

																				Operating		31,942

																				Support Costs		35

																				Travel		18,578

																				Business Administration		10,036,743

																				Wages & Benefits		4,373,403

																				Pro Fees		153,399

																				Operating		3,817,429

																				Support Costs		1,689,225

																				Travel		3,287

																				Information Technology		31,309,869

																				Wages & Benefits		10,893,412

																				Pro Fees		3,671,899

																				Operating		14,435,709

																				Support Costs		869,473

																				Travel		41,625

																				Capital		1,397,751

																				TEAM Project		14,677,590

																				Wages & Benefits		5,926,861

																				Pro Fees		8,749,876

																				Operating		853

																				HILOB Project		2,430,089

																				Wages & Benefits		2,036,035

																				Pro Fees		394,011

																				Operating		43

																				TRS Care Administrative		6,527,533

																				Wages & Benefits		4,732,236

																				Pro Fees		1,679,237

																				Operating		86,926

																				Support Costs		1,021

																				Travel		28,113

																				TRS ActiveCare Administrative		3,254,750

																				Wages & Benefits		2,002,616

																				Pro Fees		1,212,627

																				Operating		29,770

																				Support Costs		96

																				Travel		9,641

																				Grand Total		182,209,196









































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







18

FY 2022 Commission Credits Program

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22
Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

Professional Fees and Services 6,104,110$      7,177,647$      9,376,300$      2,198,653$      30.6%

Other Operating Expenses
Rentals 491,704           -                   -                   -                   0.0%
Dues, Fees and Staff Development 64,290             68,876             68,800             (76)                   (0.1%)
Subscriptions & Reference Information 80,977             104,651           106,800           2,149               2.1%
Software Purchases and Maintenance -                   843,944           1,744,800        900,856           106.7%
Other Operating 14,187,548      17,250,937      15,814,700      (1,436,237)       (8.3%)
Furniture & Equipment 18,354             22,192             -                   (22,192)            (100.0%)

Total Other Operating Expenses 14,842,873$    18,290,600$    17,735,100$    (555,500)$        (3.0%)

Contingency -                   1,340,434        -                   (1,340,434)       (100.0%)

Total 20,946,983$    26,808,681$    27,111,400$    302,719$         1.1%

Commission Credit Sources
Commission Recapture Revenue 233,714           379,670           200,000           (179,670)          (47.3%)
Commission Sharing Arrangement 12,913,241      20,429,011      20,911,400      482,389           2.4%
State Street Bank Partnership Agreement 7,800,028        6,000,000        6,000,000        -                   0.0%

Total 20,946,983$    26,808,681$    27,111,400$    302,719$         1.1%


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fiduciary Finding of the Board of Trustees		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(Multiple Items)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		210		220		230		960		855		989				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100								76,904,762		1,314,620		6,833,658				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110								51,181		71,100		277,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120								58,000				5,000				Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195								400,000				132,099				Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155								738,280		18,560		74,940				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160								5,897,285		97,940		501,180				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165								6,431,830		101,400		539,250				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755								9,588,007		145,630		747,600				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170								43,024		1,032		4,129				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175								865,050		18,050		76,996				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100								12,594,675								Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		21,959,528		2,187,690		3,894,919				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		21,356				47,520		584,041		14,767		22,200				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		4,746		99,905		- 0		96,952		1,000		2,750				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715								378,232		- 0		- 0				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720								3,162,152		- 0		- 0				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		138,295		629,349		76,300		8,168,956								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730								980,396								Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		5,014,327		37,200		446,500				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740								798,800								Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		22,192						1,410,881		363		997				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300								3,453								Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350								409,781		550		3,000				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400								1,355,671		1,500		1,500				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600								4,677,712		- 0		- 0				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650								720,898								Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750								4,120,498				- 0				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505								289,816		16,600		10,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510								474,291		2,700		5,600				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900								1,905,880								TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		170,084,359		4,030,702		13,579,418				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726

																								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								Sum of Amount								Fund Code

		Contingency by Fund																						Deptid		Descr		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				100		Board of Trustees		Pro Fees		200		80,000

		Deptid		9700																								Operating		705		9,100

																														720		243,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										735		181,500

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total																Support Costs		400		50

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653																Travel		505		31,850

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000																		510		20,400

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187												100 Total								565,900

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487												1010		Executive		Wages & Benefits		100		388,403

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415																		155		3,360

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758																		160		26,965

		Capital		92,500								92,500																		165		27,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000																		755		10,777

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,885

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund																										Operating		705		71,400

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																										710		1,000

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																										725		600

																												Travel		505		4,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										510		10,000

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total								1010 Total								548,922

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703								1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Wages & Benefits		100		254,590

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675														155		2,620

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784														160		20,979

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114														165		22,070

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563														755		29,023

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007														175		3,150

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880												Pro Fees		200		117,000

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726												Operating		705		11,500

																														745		200

																												Travel		505		2,500

		Total with Contingency, by Fund																												510		5,900

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				1020 Total								469,532

		Deptid		(All)																				1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Wages & Benefits		100		150,000

																														155		480

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										160		11,286

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total														165		11,510

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356														755		6,000

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675														175		1,500

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971												Pro Fees		200		37,300

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601												Operating		705		17,750

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978														735		4,950

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765												Travel		505		1,500

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380														510		3,000

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726								1030 Total								245,276

																								1100		Internal Audit		Wages & Benefits		100		1,460,101

																														110		25,000

																														120		3,000

																														155		9,940

																														160		108,793

																														165		109,320

																														755		120,660

																														170		774

																														175		14,194

																												Pro Fees		200		1,172,831

																												Operating		705		29,705

																														710		2,122

																														735		399

																														745		5,000

																												Travel		505		8,090

																														510		8,084

																								1100 Total								3,078,013

																								1200		Legal Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,454,180

																														155		23,700

																														160		236,393

																														165		246,570

																														755		242,994

																														170		3,354

																														175		32,096

																												Pro Fees		200		961,500

																												Operating		705		81,000

																														710		5,000

																														735		71,000

																														745		10,371

																												Travel		505		8,000

																														510		33,629

																								1200 Total								4,409,787

																								1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Wages & Benefits		100		2,907,037

																														155		9,720

																														160		220,440

																														165		225,570

																														755		122,510

																														175		29,370

																								1210 Total								3,514,647

																								1300		Governmental Relations		Wages & Benefits		100		267,524

																														155		1,860

																														160		20,204

																														165		19,840

																														755		12,470

																														175		2,676

																												Operating		705		1,500

																														710		4,150

																														735		5,850

																												Travel		505		4,000

																														510		1,000

																								1300 Total								341,074

																								1400		Organizational Excellence		Wages & Benefits		100		2,582,955

																														155		26,640

																														160		191,425

																														165		197,180

																														755		212,940

																														175		25,079

																												Pro Fees		200		735,423

																												Operating		705		50,000

																														710		10,233

																														735		235,280

																														745		21,975

																												Support Costs		350		1,500

																														600		4,700

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1400 Total								4,295,330

																								1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		213,750

																														165		16,352

																								1480 Total								230,102

																								1490		Investment Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		161,500

																								1490 Total								161,500

																								1600		Strategic Initiatives		Wages & Benefits		100		1,048,420

																														110		15,000

																														155		16,180

																														160		79,642

																														165		79,770

																														755		86,012

																														175		10,380

																												Pro Fees		200		611,500

																												Operating		705		23,320

																														710		2,979

																														735		40

																														745		161

																												Support Costs		600		3,100

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		3,500

																								1600 Total								1,985,004

																								1620		Communications		Wages & Benefits		100		642,409

																														155		3,440

																														160		44,448

																														165		48,220

																														755		59,993

																														175		6,260

																												Pro Fees		200		4,620

																												Operating		705		6,730

																														710		15,332

																														715		268,532

																														735		412,136

																														745		6,000

																												Support Costs		350		400

																														600		500

																														650		500

																												Travel		505		3,200

																														510		- 0

																								1620 Total								1,522,720

																								1900		Agency-wide		Wages & Benefits		100		115,026

																														195		400,000

																														155		20,000

																														165		343,648

																														755		2,972,111

																														170		10,000

																														175		60,000

																												Pro Fees		200		674,159

																												Operating		715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														735		2,953

																														745		82,500

																												Support Costs		350		48,000

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1900 Total								4,728,397

																								2010		Investment Management		Wages & Benefits		100		27,487,905

																														110		5,000

																														120		50,000

																														155		153,940

																														160		2,096,470

																														165		2,203,545

																														755		1,658,390

																														170		5,160

																														175		299,210

																												Incentive Comp		100		12,361,911

																												Pro Fees		200		193,150		166,106		2,683,860		3,928,681

																												Operating		705		156,322		21,356				47,520

																														710		32,000		4,746		99,905		- 0

																														715		1,700

																														725		127,776		138,295		629,349		76,300

																														735		955,098		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500

																														745		225,000		22,192

																												Support Costs		350		4,095

																														600		4,643,912

																														650		135,960

																														750		125,000

																												Travel		505		53,072

																														510		329,102

																								2010 Total								53,303,718		379,670		19,088,576		5,601,001

																								2710		London Office		Wages & Benefits		100		955,343

																														155		2,840

																														160		87,610

																														165		89,580

																														755		54,940

																														175		11,680

																												Incentive Comp		100		232,764

																												Pro Fees		200		1,473,007						399,000

																												Operating		735		500

																												Travel		505		110,178

																														510		46,676

																								2710 Total								3,065,118						399,000

																								3010		Benefit Services		Wages & Benefits		100		387,580

																														155		4,080

																														160		29,452

																														165		23,529

																														755		14,070

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,876

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		8,000

																														725		5,000

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		3,000

																								3010 Total								482,119

																								3100		Benefit Processing		Wages & Benefits		100		6,449,651

																														155		128,000

																														160		487,120

																														165		482,533

																														755		820,080

																														170		5,160

																														175		55,230

																												Pro Fees		200		160,700

																												Operating		705		15,500

																														710		829

																														745		50

																												Support Costs		350		4,921

																												Travel		505		1,000

																														510		2,500

																								3100 Total								8,613,274

																								3200		Benefit Counseling		Wages & Benefits		100		4,999,782

																														155		35,800

																														160		373,260

																														165		382,333

																														755		686,090

																														170		1,032

																														175		55,000

																												Pro Fees		200		1,181,110

																												Operating		705		12,000

																														710		300

																														715		38,000

																														735		6,795

																												Support Costs		350		605

																														600		1,000

																												Travel		505		32,426

																														510		- 0

																								3200 Total								7,805,533

																								3300		Benefit Accounting		Wages & Benefits		100		1,500,940

																														110		5,181

																														155		21,900

																														160		121,498

																														165		113,205

																														755		211,300

																														170		1,032

																														175		16,220

																												Pro Fees		200		275

																												Operating		705		5,725

																														710		1,500

																														735		1,200

																												Support Costs		350		500

																														600		500

																												Travel		505		15,000

																														510		1,000

																								3300 Total								2,016,976

																								3400		Benefit Reporting		Wages & Benefits		100		773,797

																														155		10,140

																														160		62,950

																														165		56,025

																														755		110,587

																														175		8,394

																												Operating		705		7,000

																														745		500

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		1,500

																								3400 Total								1,033,393

																								4010		Chief Financial Officer		Wages & Benefits		100		235,635

																														160		17,673

																														165		18,030

																														755		8,020

																														175		2,360

																												Pro Fees		200		35,000

																												Operating		705		300

																														710		1,200

																								4010 Total								318,218

																								4100		Financial Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,238,486

																														155		32,200

																														160		177,617

																														165		183,890

																														755		218,730

																														175		23,420

																												Pro Fees		200		18,800

																												Operating		710		650

																														735		600

																								4100 Total								2,894,393

																								4110		Accounting and Reporting		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		4,900

																														710		3,732

																														735		- 0

																														745		500

																								4110 Total								9,132

																								4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Pro Fees		200		1,575

																												Operating		705		135

																								4120 Total								1,710

																								4130		Employee Payroll and Time		Pro Fees		200		525

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		455

																								4130 Total								3,980

																								4140		Investment Accounting		Pro Fees		200		444

																												Operating		705		2,240

																														710		330

																														745		760

																								4140 Total								3,774

																								4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		135

																														710		500

																														735		500

																								4150 Total								1,135

																								4200		Business Administration		Wages & Benefits		100		3,825,465

																														155		71,860

																														160		294,720

																														165		306,480

																														755		505,210

																														170		4,128

																														175		38,320

																												Pro Fees		200		14,625

																												Operating		705		7,030

																														710		690

																														735		550

																								4200 Total								5,069,078

																								4210		Procurement and Contracts		Pro Fees		200		24,375

																												Operating		705		11,750

																														735		1,000

																												Support Costs		600		- 0

																								4210 Total								37,125

																								4220		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Operating		705		2,200

																								4220 Total								2,200

																								4230		Records Management		Operating		705		1,799

																														710		50

																														735		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		50

																														600		9,000

																														750		8,201

																								4230 Total								19,100

																								4240		Staff Services		Pro Fees		200		77,632

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		12,900

																														735		3,000

																												Support Costs		400		463,623

																														650		4,759

																								4240 Total								564,914

																								4250		Facilities Services		Pro Fees		200		396,400

																												Operating		735		4,667

																														745		37,000

																												Support Costs		300		3,453

																														350		65,186

																														600		- 0

																														750		3,558,665

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								4250 Total								4,065,371

																								4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Operating		715		70,000

																														720		2,919,152

																														735		642,307

																														745		13,500

																												Support Costs		350		153,524

																														650		579,679

																														750		2,052

																								4260 Total								4,380,214

																								4270		Security		Pro Fees		200		4,000

																												Operating		705		1,000

																														725		- 0

																														735		9,000

																														745		3,000

																												Support Costs		350		6,000

																														600		- 0

																														750		101,000

																												Capital		900		195,000

																								4270 Total								319,000

																								4280		Safety and Prevention		Operating		735		10,000

																														740		798,800

																								4280 Total								808,800

																								5010		Information Technology		Wages & Benefits		100		637,665

																														155		11,640

																														160		46,063

																														165		44,930

																														755		81,939

																														170		2,064

																														175		10,000

																												Pro Fees		200		6,563,605

																												Operating		705		40,000

																														710		1,000

																														735		2,049,000

																												Support Costs		600		15,000

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		5,000

																								5010 Total								9,512,906

																								5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Wages & Benefits		100		2,836,978

																														155		36,800

																														160		232,890

																														165		252,322

																														755		265,600

																														170		3,091

																														175		32,120

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		725		8,035,580

																														730		980,396

																														735		416,002

																														745		1,004,364

																												Support Costs		350		125,000

																														400		891,998

																														750		325,580

																												Capital		900		1,710,880

																								5100 Total								17,149,601

																								5200		Product Development & Delivery		Wages & Benefits		100		1,311,476

																														155		20,100

																														160		102,015

																														165		105,640

																														755		107,004

																														170		1,032

																														175		13,600

																								5200 Total								1,660,867

																								5500		Information Security		Wages & Benefits		100		930,403

																														155		4,480

																														160		70,114

																														165		68,510

																														755		78,601

																														175		9,185

																								5500 Total								1,161,293

																								5600		Enterprise Architecture		Wages & Benefits		100		1,232,351

																														120		5,000

																														155		4,780

																														160		96,690

																														165		98,980

																														755		86,650

																														175		12,890

																								5600 Total								1,537,341

																								5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Wages & Benefits		100		1,469,843

																														110		1,000

																														155		17,080

																														160		116,690

																														165		120,410

																														755		167,620

																														170		1,037

																														175		15,560

																								5700 Total								1,909,240

																								5800		Project Management Office		Wages & Benefits		100		1,303,087

																														155		15,540

																														160		99,473

																														165		97,478

																														755		135,580

																														175		12,795

																								5800 Total								1,663,953

																								6100		TRS Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,549,202

																														110												104,000

																														195												6,673

																														155												23,780

																														160												202,410

																														165												196,398

																														755												301,145

																														175												34,832

																												Pro Fees		200												2,659,035

																												Operating		705												22,200

																														710												2,750

																														715												- 0

																														720												- 0

																														735												446,500

																														745												997

																												Support Costs		350												3,000

																														400												1,500

																														600												- 0

																														750												- 0

																												Travel		505												10,000

																														510												5,600

																								6100 Total																		6,570,022

																								6110		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,160,612

																														110												87,200

																														120												5,000

																														195												79,518

																														155												28,980

																														160												136,830

																														165												174,032

																														755												231,075

																														170												2,065

																														175												20,564

																								6110 Total																		2,925,876

																								6120		HILOB TEAM Project		Wages & Benefits		100												2,123,844

																														110												85,900

																														195												45,908

																														155												22,180

																														160												161,940

																														165												168,820

																														755												215,380

																														170												2,064

																														175												21,600

																												Pro Fees		200												1,235,884

																												Operating		705												- 0

																								6120 Total																		4,083,520

																								6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Pro Fees		200												- 0

																								6199 Total																		- 0

																								6200		TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										734,374

																														110										40,800

																														155										4,480

																														160										55,212

																														165										56,740

																														755										63,579

																														175										12,358

																												Pro Fees		200										2,187,690

																												Operating		705										14,767

																														710										1,000

																														715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																														735										37,200

																														745										363

																												Support Costs		350										550

																														400										1,500

																														600										- 0

																												Travel		505										16,600

																														510										2,700

																								6200 Total																3,229,913

																								6210		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										523,106

																														110										27,000

																														155										13,840

																														160										38,520

																														165										40,420

																														755										67,941

																														170										1,032

																														175										5,140

																								6210 Total																716,999

																								6220		Optional Insurance Program		Wages & Benefits		100										57,140

																														110										3,300

																														155										240

																														160										4,208

																														165										4,240

																														755										14,110

																														175										552

																												Operating		715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																												Support Costs		600										- 0

																								6220 Total																83,790

																								7100		TEAM		Wages & Benefits		100		5,682,480

																														155		49,160

																														160		424,405

																														165		436,860

																														755		502,106

																														170		3,096

																														175		56,600

																												Pro Fees		200		6,613,010

																								7100 Total								13,767,717

																								7110		CAPPS Project		Pro Fees		200		806,962

																								7110 Total								806,962

																								9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		735		- 0

																								9600 Total								- 0

																								9654		Pension Operations		Wages & Benefits		160		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Travel		505		- 0

																								9654 Total								- 0

																								9655		IMD Operations		Wages & Benefits		100		- 0

																														755		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		- 0

																														715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														725		- 0

																														735		- 0

																														740		- 0

																														745		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																														600		- 0

																														750		- 0

																												Travel		510		- 0

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								9655 Total								- 0

																								Grand Total								170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







19

FY 2022 TRS Care
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22

Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

Salaries and Other Personnel Costs
Salaries and Wages 3,718,221        4,992,205        6,713,000        1,720,795        34.5%
Longevity Pay 43,780             52,760             57,500             4,740               9.0%
Employer Retirement Contributions 252,839           339,240           489,000           149,760           44.1%
Employer FICA Contributions 273,068           370,430           487,100           116,670           31.5%
Employer Health Insurance Contributions 396,068           532,220           631,000           98,780             18.6%
Benefit Replacement Pay 1,031               2,065               1,100               (965)                 (46.7%)
Other Benefits 47,229             55,396             73,200             17,804             32.1%
Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs 4,732,236$      6,344,316$      8,451,900$      2,107,584$      33.2%

Professional Fees and Services 1,679,237$      2,659,035$      3,232,000$      572,965$         21.5%

Other Operating Expenses
Consumable Supplies and Fuels 732                  3,000               7,500               4,500               150.0%
Utilities 289                  1,500               7,500               6,000               400.0%
Travel 28,113             15,600             204,400           188,800           1210.3%
Dues, Fees and Staff Development 25,852             22,200             31,100             8,900               40.1%
Subscriptions & Reference Information 736                  2,750               6,300               3,550               129.1%
Other Operating 59,844             446,500           295,000           (151,500)          (33.9%)
Furniture & Equipment 494                  997                  7,500               6,503               652.3%

Total Other Operating Expenses 116,060$         492,547$         559,300$         66,753$           13.6%

HILOB Project 2,430,089$      4,083,520$      4,096,800$      13,280$           0.3%

Contingency -                   947,580$         -                   (947,580)$        (100.0%)

Total 8,957,622$      14,526,998$    16,340,000$    1,813,002$      12.5%


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fiduciary Finding of the Board of Trustees		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(Multiple Items)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		210		220		230		960		855		989				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100								76,904,762		1,314,620		6,833,658				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110								51,181		71,100		277,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120								58,000				5,000				Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195								400,000				132,099				Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155								738,280		18,560		74,940				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160								5,897,285		97,940		501,180				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165								6,431,830		101,400		539,250				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755								9,588,007		145,630		747,600				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170								43,024		1,032		4,129				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175								865,050		18,050		76,996				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100								12,594,675								Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		21,959,528		2,187,690		3,894,919				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		21,356				47,520		584,041		14,767		22,200				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		4,746		99,905		- 0		96,952		1,000		2,750				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715								378,232		- 0		- 0				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720								3,162,152		- 0		- 0				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		138,295		629,349		76,300		8,168,956								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730								980,396								Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		5,014,327		37,200		446,500				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740								798,800								Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		22,192						1,410,881		363		997				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300								3,453								Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350								409,781		550		3,000				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400								1,355,671		1,500		1,500				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600								4,677,712		- 0		- 0				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650								720,898								Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750								4,120,498				- 0				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505								289,816		16,600		10,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510								474,291		2,700		5,600				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900								1,905,880								TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		170,084,359		4,030,702		13,579,418				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726

																								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								Sum of Amount								Fund Code

		Contingency by Fund																						Deptid		Descr		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				100		Board of Trustees		Pro Fees		200		80,000

		Deptid		9700																								Operating		705		9,100

																														720		243,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										735		181,500

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total																Support Costs		400		50

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653																Travel		505		31,850

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000																		510		20,400

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187												100 Total								565,900

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487												1010		Executive		Wages & Benefits		100		388,403

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415																		155		3,360

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758																		160		26,965

		Capital		92,500								92,500																		165		27,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000																		755		10,777

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,885

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund																										Operating		705		71,400

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																										710		1,000

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																										725		600

																												Travel		505		4,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										510		10,000

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total								1010 Total								548,922

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703								1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Wages & Benefits		100		254,590

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675														155		2,620

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784														160		20,979

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114														165		22,070

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563														755		29,023

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007														175		3,150

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880												Pro Fees		200		117,000

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726												Operating		705		11,500

																														745		200

																												Travel		505		2,500

		Total with Contingency, by Fund																												510		5,900

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				1020 Total								469,532

		Deptid		(All)																				1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Wages & Benefits		100		150,000

																														155		480

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										160		11,286

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total														165		11,510

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356														755		6,000

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675														175		1,500

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971												Pro Fees		200		37,300

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601												Operating		705		17,750

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978														735		4,950

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765												Travel		505		1,500

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380														510		3,000

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726								1030 Total								245,276

																								1100		Internal Audit		Wages & Benefits		100		1,460,101

																														110		25,000

																														120		3,000

																														155		9,940

																														160		108,793

																														165		109,320

																														755		120,660

																														170		774

																														175		14,194

																												Pro Fees		200		1,172,831

																												Operating		705		29,705

																														710		2,122

																														735		399

																														745		5,000

																												Travel		505		8,090

																														510		8,084

																								1100 Total								3,078,013

																								1200		Legal Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,454,180

																														155		23,700

																														160		236,393

																														165		246,570

																														755		242,994

																														170		3,354

																														175		32,096

																												Pro Fees		200		961,500

																												Operating		705		81,000

																														710		5,000

																														735		71,000

																														745		10,371

																												Travel		505		8,000

																														510		33,629

																								1200 Total								4,409,787

																								1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Wages & Benefits		100		2,907,037

																														155		9,720

																														160		220,440

																														165		225,570

																														755		122,510

																														175		29,370

																								1210 Total								3,514,647

																								1300		Governmental Relations		Wages & Benefits		100		267,524

																														155		1,860

																														160		20,204

																														165		19,840

																														755		12,470

																														175		2,676

																												Operating		705		1,500

																														710		4,150

																														735		5,850

																												Travel		505		4,000

																														510		1,000

																								1300 Total								341,074

																								1400		Organizational Excellence		Wages & Benefits		100		2,582,955

																														155		26,640

																														160		191,425

																														165		197,180

																														755		212,940

																														175		25,079

																												Pro Fees		200		735,423

																												Operating		705		50,000

																														710		10,233

																														735		235,280

																														745		21,975

																												Support Costs		350		1,500

																														600		4,700

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1400 Total								4,295,330

																								1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		213,750

																														165		16,352

																								1480 Total								230,102

																								1490		Investment Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		161,500

																								1490 Total								161,500

																								1600		Strategic Initiatives		Wages & Benefits		100		1,048,420

																														110		15,000

																														155		16,180

																														160		79,642

																														165		79,770

																														755		86,012

																														175		10,380

																												Pro Fees		200		611,500

																												Operating		705		23,320

																														710		2,979

																														735		40

																														745		161

																												Support Costs		600		3,100

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		3,500

																								1600 Total								1,985,004

																								1620		Communications		Wages & Benefits		100		642,409

																														155		3,440

																														160		44,448

																														165		48,220

																														755		59,993

																														175		6,260

																												Pro Fees		200		4,620

																												Operating		705		6,730

																														710		15,332

																														715		268,532

																														735		412,136

																														745		6,000

																												Support Costs		350		400

																														600		500

																														650		500

																												Travel		505		3,200

																														510		- 0

																								1620 Total								1,522,720

																								1900		Agency-wide		Wages & Benefits		100		115,026

																														195		400,000

																														155		20,000

																														165		343,648

																														755		2,972,111

																														170		10,000

																														175		60,000

																												Pro Fees		200		674,159

																												Operating		715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														735		2,953

																														745		82,500

																												Support Costs		350		48,000

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1900 Total								4,728,397

																								2010		Investment Management		Wages & Benefits		100		27,487,905

																														110		5,000

																														120		50,000

																														155		153,940

																														160		2,096,470

																														165		2,203,545

																														755		1,658,390

																														170		5,160

																														175		299,210

																												Incentive Comp		100		12,361,911

																												Pro Fees		200		193,150		166,106		2,683,860		3,928,681

																												Operating		705		156,322		21,356				47,520

																														710		32,000		4,746		99,905		- 0

																														715		1,700

																														725		127,776		138,295		629,349		76,300

																														735		955,098		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500

																														745		225,000		22,192

																												Support Costs		350		4,095

																														600		4,643,912

																														650		135,960

																														750		125,000

																												Travel		505		53,072

																														510		329,102

																								2010 Total								53,303,718		379,670		19,088,576		5,601,001

																								2710		London Office		Wages & Benefits		100		955,343

																														155		2,840

																														160		87,610

																														165		89,580

																														755		54,940

																														175		11,680

																												Incentive Comp		100		232,764

																												Pro Fees		200		1,473,007						399,000

																												Operating		735		500

																												Travel		505		110,178

																														510		46,676

																								2710 Total								3,065,118						399,000

																								3010		Benefit Services		Wages & Benefits		100		387,580

																														155		4,080

																														160		29,452

																														165		23,529

																														755		14,070

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,876

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		8,000

																														725		5,000

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		3,000

																								3010 Total								482,119

																								3100		Benefit Processing		Wages & Benefits		100		6,449,651

																														155		128,000

																														160		487,120

																														165		482,533

																														755		820,080

																														170		5,160

																														175		55,230

																												Pro Fees		200		160,700

																												Operating		705		15,500

																														710		829

																														745		50

																												Support Costs		350		4,921

																												Travel		505		1,000

																														510		2,500

																								3100 Total								8,613,274

																								3200		Benefit Counseling		Wages & Benefits		100		4,999,782

																														155		35,800

																														160		373,260

																														165		382,333

																														755		686,090

																														170		1,032

																														175		55,000

																												Pro Fees		200		1,181,110

																												Operating		705		12,000

																														710		300

																														715		38,000

																														735		6,795

																												Support Costs		350		605

																														600		1,000

																												Travel		505		32,426

																														510		- 0

																								3200 Total								7,805,533

																								3300		Benefit Accounting		Wages & Benefits		100		1,500,940

																														110		5,181

																														155		21,900

																														160		121,498

																														165		113,205

																														755		211,300

																														170		1,032

																														175		16,220

																												Pro Fees		200		275

																												Operating		705		5,725

																														710		1,500

																														735		1,200

																												Support Costs		350		500

																														600		500

																												Travel		505		15,000

																														510		1,000

																								3300 Total								2,016,976

																								3400		Benefit Reporting		Wages & Benefits		100		773,797

																														155		10,140

																														160		62,950

																														165		56,025

																														755		110,587

																														175		8,394

																												Operating		705		7,000

																														745		500

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		1,500

																								3400 Total								1,033,393

																								4010		Chief Financial Officer		Wages & Benefits		100		235,635

																														160		17,673

																														165		18,030

																														755		8,020

																														175		2,360

																												Pro Fees		200		35,000

																												Operating		705		300

																														710		1,200

																								4010 Total								318,218

																								4100		Financial Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,238,486

																														155		32,200

																														160		177,617

																														165		183,890

																														755		218,730

																														175		23,420

																												Pro Fees		200		18,800

																												Operating		710		650

																														735		600

																								4100 Total								2,894,393

																								4110		Accounting and Reporting		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		4,900

																														710		3,732

																														735		- 0

																														745		500

																								4110 Total								9,132

																								4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Pro Fees		200		1,575

																												Operating		705		135

																								4120 Total								1,710

																								4130		Employee Payroll and Time		Pro Fees		200		525

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		455

																								4130 Total								3,980

																								4140		Investment Accounting		Pro Fees		200		444

																												Operating		705		2,240

																														710		330

																														745		760

																								4140 Total								3,774

																								4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		135

																														710		500

																														735		500

																								4150 Total								1,135

																								4200		Business Administration		Wages & Benefits		100		3,825,465

																														155		71,860

																														160		294,720

																														165		306,480

																														755		505,210

																														170		4,128

																														175		38,320

																												Pro Fees		200		14,625

																												Operating		705		7,030

																														710		690

																														735		550

																								4200 Total								5,069,078

																								4210		Procurement and Contracts		Pro Fees		200		24,375

																												Operating		705		11,750

																														735		1,000

																												Support Costs		600		- 0

																								4210 Total								37,125

																								4220		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Operating		705		2,200

																								4220 Total								2,200

																								4230		Records Management		Operating		705		1,799

																														710		50

																														735		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		50

																														600		9,000

																														750		8,201

																								4230 Total								19,100

																								4240		Staff Services		Pro Fees		200		77,632

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		12,900

																														735		3,000

																												Support Costs		400		463,623

																														650		4,759

																								4240 Total								564,914

																								4250		Facilities Services		Pro Fees		200		396,400

																												Operating		735		4,667

																														745		37,000

																												Support Costs		300		3,453

																														350		65,186

																														600		- 0

																														750		3,558,665

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								4250 Total								4,065,371

																								4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Operating		715		70,000

																														720		2,919,152

																														735		642,307

																														745		13,500

																												Support Costs		350		153,524

																														650		579,679

																														750		2,052

																								4260 Total								4,380,214

																								4270		Security		Pro Fees		200		4,000

																												Operating		705		1,000

																														725		- 0

																														735		9,000

																														745		3,000

																												Support Costs		350		6,000

																														600		- 0

																														750		101,000

																												Capital		900		195,000

																								4270 Total								319,000

																								4280		Safety and Prevention		Operating		735		10,000

																														740		798,800

																								4280 Total								808,800

																								5010		Information Technology		Wages & Benefits		100		637,665

																														155		11,640

																														160		46,063

																														165		44,930

																														755		81,939

																														170		2,064

																														175		10,000

																												Pro Fees		200		6,563,605

																												Operating		705		40,000

																														710		1,000

																														735		2,049,000

																												Support Costs		600		15,000

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		5,000

																								5010 Total								9,512,906

																								5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Wages & Benefits		100		2,836,978

																														155		36,800

																														160		232,890

																														165		252,322

																														755		265,600

																														170		3,091

																														175		32,120

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		725		8,035,580

																														730		980,396

																														735		416,002

																														745		1,004,364

																												Support Costs		350		125,000

																														400		891,998

																														750		325,580

																												Capital		900		1,710,880

																								5100 Total								17,149,601

																								5200		Product Development & Delivery		Wages & Benefits		100		1,311,476

																														155		20,100

																														160		102,015

																														165		105,640

																														755		107,004

																														170		1,032

																														175		13,600

																								5200 Total								1,660,867

																								5500		Information Security		Wages & Benefits		100		930,403

																														155		4,480

																														160		70,114

																														165		68,510

																														755		78,601

																														175		9,185

																								5500 Total								1,161,293

																								5600		Enterprise Architecture		Wages & Benefits		100		1,232,351

																														120		5,000

																														155		4,780

																														160		96,690

																														165		98,980

																														755		86,650

																														175		12,890

																								5600 Total								1,537,341

																								5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Wages & Benefits		100		1,469,843

																														110		1,000

																														155		17,080

																														160		116,690

																														165		120,410

																														755		167,620

																														170		1,037

																														175		15,560

																								5700 Total								1,909,240

																								5800		Project Management Office		Wages & Benefits		100		1,303,087

																														155		15,540

																														160		99,473

																														165		97,478

																														755		135,580

																														175		12,795

																								5800 Total								1,663,953

																								6100		TRS Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,549,202

																														110												104,000

																														195												6,673

																														155												23,780

																														160												202,410

																														165												196,398

																														755												301,145

																														175												34,832

																												Pro Fees		200												2,659,035

																												Operating		705												22,200

																														710												2,750

																														715												- 0

																														720												- 0

																														735												446,500

																														745												997

																												Support Costs		350												3,000

																														400												1,500

																														600												- 0

																														750												- 0

																												Travel		505												10,000

																														510												5,600

																								6100 Total																		6,570,022

																								6110		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,160,612

																														110												87,200

																														120												5,000

																														195												79,518

																														155												28,980

																														160												136,830

																														165												174,032

																														755												231,075

																														170												2,065

																														175												20,564

																								6110 Total																		2,925,876

																								6120		HILOB TEAM Project		Wages & Benefits		100												2,123,844

																														110												85,900

																														195												45,908

																														155												22,180

																														160												161,940

																														165												168,820

																														755												215,380

																														170												2,064

																														175												21,600

																												Pro Fees		200												1,235,884

																												Operating		705												- 0

																								6120 Total																		4,083,520

																								6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Pro Fees		200												- 0

																								6199 Total																		- 0

																								6200		TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										734,374

																														110										40,800

																														155										4,480

																														160										55,212

																														165										56,740

																														755										63,579

																														175										12,358

																												Pro Fees		200										2,187,690

																												Operating		705										14,767

																														710										1,000

																														715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																														735										37,200

																														745										363

																												Support Costs		350										550

																														400										1,500

																														600										- 0

																												Travel		505										16,600

																														510										2,700

																								6200 Total																3,229,913

																								6210		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										523,106

																														110										27,000

																														155										13,840

																														160										38,520

																														165										40,420

																														755										67,941

																														170										1,032

																														175										5,140

																								6210 Total																716,999

																								6220		Optional Insurance Program		Wages & Benefits		100										57,140

																														110										3,300

																														155										240

																														160										4,208

																														165										4,240

																														755										14,110

																														175										552

																												Operating		715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																												Support Costs		600										- 0

																								6220 Total																83,790

																								7100		TEAM		Wages & Benefits		100		5,682,480

																														155		49,160

																														160		424,405

																														165		436,860

																														755		502,106

																														170		3,096

																														175		56,600

																												Pro Fees		200		6,613,010

																								7100 Total								13,767,717

																								7110		CAPPS Project		Pro Fees		200		806,962

																								7110 Total								806,962

																								9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		735		- 0

																								9600 Total								- 0

																								9654		Pension Operations		Wages & Benefits		160		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Travel		505		- 0

																								9654 Total								- 0

																								9655		IMD Operations		Wages & Benefits		100		- 0

																														755		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		- 0

																														715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														725		- 0

																														735		- 0

																														740		- 0

																														745		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																														600		- 0

																														750		- 0

																												Travel		510		- 0

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								9655 Total								- 0

																								Grand Total								170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







20

FY 2022 TRS ActiveCare

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 21-22
Expended Budgeted Proposed Variance % Change

Salaries and Other Personnel Costs
Salaries and Wages 1,563,192        1,385,720        1,435,000        49,280             3.6%
Longevity Pay 17,880             18,560             19,300             740                  4.0%
Employer Retirement Contributions 106,297           97,940             103,300           5,360               5.5%
Employer FICA Contributions 111,801           101,400           103,600           2,200               2.2%
Employer Health Insurance Contributions 181,232           145,630           133,400           (12,230)            (8.4%)
Benefit Replacement Pay 1,031               1,032               1,100               68                    6.6%
Other Benefits 21,183             18,050             18,300             250                  1.4%
Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs 2,002,616$      1,768,332$      1,814,000$      45,668$           2.6%

Professional Fees and Services 1,212,627$      2,187,690$      2,320,000$      132,310$         6.0%

Other Operating Expenses
Consumable Supplies and Fuels -                   550                  3,000               2,450               445.5%
Utilities 96                    1,500               1,500               -                   0.0%
Travel 9,641               19,300             30,500             11,200             58.0%
Dues, Fees and Staff Development 11,615             14,767             30,000             15,233             103.2%
Subscriptions & Reference Information 186                  1,000               1,000               -                   0.0%
Printing and Reproduction Services 211                  -                   -                   -                   0.0%
Other Operating 17,684             37,200             25,000             (12,200)            (32.8%)
Furniture & Equipment 74                    363                  5,000               4,637               1277.4%

Total Other Operating Expenses 39,507$           74,680$           96,000$           21,320$           28.5%

Contingency -                   267,879$         -                   (267,879)$        (100.0%)

Total 3,254,750$      4,298,581$      4,230,000$      (68,581)$          (1.6%)


Summary of FY2022 Budget (FF)



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fiduciary Finding of the Board of Trustees		4,500,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,500,000

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   116,393,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   129,506,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   189,665,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   237,347,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		0.24%		1.13%		12.48%		-1.60%		1.06%





		**Includes 4.5 million adjustment for IMD salary 







Summary of FY2022 Budget



		SUMMARY OF FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET



				PENSION TRUST FUND				HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDS

				Administrative
Operations		Commission 
Credits		TRS-Care
(Retired Plan)		TRS-ActiveCare
(Active Plan)		FY 2022
Operating Budget						Current NAV for Pension Trust Fund (6.22.21)



		Revenues and Other Sources																$   191,622,035,322.15

																		Budget % of Trust Fund Value

		Legislative Appropriations - Administrative Operations		$   143,785,462		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,785,462						0.12%

		Fringe Benefits Paid by the Pension Fund		26,380,138		- 0		- 0		- 0		26,380,138

		Performance Incentive Compensation Rider		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Commission Credits		- 0		27,111,400		- 0		- 0		27,111,400

		Healthcare Administrative Operations		- 0		- 0		16,340,000		4,230,000		20,570,000

		Total Revenues and Other Sources		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000



		Operating and Capital Expenses



		Wages and Benefits		$   111,893,885		$   - 0		$   11,298,700		$   1,814,000		$   125,006,585

		Professional Fees and Services		21,663,863		9,376,300		4,482,000		2,320,000		37,842,163

		Support		9,142,100		- 0		15,000		4,500		9,161,600

		Travel		2,173,400		- 0		204,400		30,500		2,408,300

		Operating		24,087,000		17,735,100		339,900		61,000		42,223,000

		Capitalized Costs		1,205,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,205,352

		Performance Incentive Compensation		15,000,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		15,000,000

		Total Operating and Capital Expenses		$   185,165,600		$   27,111,400		$   16,340,000		$   4,230,000		$   232,847,000

		FY 2021 Operating Budget		$   189,218,466		$   26,808,681		$   14,526,998		$   4,298,581		$   234,852,726

		% Increase/(Decrease) from FY 2021 Budget		-2%		1%		12%		-2%		-1%













Reports by Division

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change				20-21 notes



		TRS Board of Trustees		146,126		565,900		210,500		(355,400)		(62.8%)				board elections happens every odd year, was higher due to mailing costs

		Executive		553,820		548,922		739,550		190,628		34.7%

		Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301		469,532		433,830		(35,702)		(7.6%)				new FTE, public speaking coach for executives

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576		245,276		444,920		199,644		81.4%

		Governmental Relations		400,649		341,074		368,000		26,926		7.9%

		Internal Audit		1,828,447		3,078,013		3,274,400		196,387		6.4%				TEAM IPA contract, increased cost for SAO audit

		Legal & Compliance		6,486,906		7,924,434		8,833,000		908,566		11.5%

		Organizational Excellence		3,997,648		4,686,932		4,894,700		207,768		4.4%

		Strategy Office		2,763,341		3,507,724		3,877,776		370,052		10.5%

		Agencywide		9,037,865		4,728,397		7,836,500		3,108,103		65.7%				Fully restored merit budget

		Agency Support		$   25,672,679		$   26,096,204		$   30,913,176		$   4,816,972		18.5%



		Benefit Services		1,453,230		482,119		519,130		37,011		7.7%				moved QA team benefit operation support

		Benefit Counseling		4,885,316		7,805,533		8,087,042		281,509		3.6%				hired new counseling staff and increased our call center support

		Benefit Processing		7,542,548		8,613,274		7,939,547		(673,727)		(7.8%)

		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207		2,016,976		2,197,820		180,844		9.0%

		Benefit Operations Support		- 0		1,033,393		1,121,240		87,847		8.5%

		El Paso Regional Office		- 0		- 0		484,621		484,621		100.0%				formalized

		Benefit Services		$   15,748,301		$   19,951,295		$   20,349,400		$   398,105		2.0%



		Investment Management		45,167,640		53,303,718		64,701,288		11,397,570		21.4%				hired more FTEs

		London Office		2,664,676		3,065,118		3,562,212		497,094		16.2%				increase in rent and taxes

		Commission Credit		20,946,983		25,468,247		27,111,400		1,643,153		6.5%				increased incentive comp payouts

		Investment Management		$   68,779,299		$   81,837,083		$   95,374,900		$   13,537,817		16.5%



		Financial Services		3,772,343		4,041,504		4,509,600		468,096		11.6%

		Business Administration		10,036,743		15,263,602		14,486,400		(777,202)		(5.1%)				hired more procurement FTEs, increased postage, building maintenance because of the pandemic



		Information Technology		5,576,719		9,512,906		8,965,142		(547,764)		(5.8%)				TEAM implementation, converted 13 contractors to FTE, IT promos, FTE hires 2020-2021

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239		17,149,601		19,843,488		2,693,887		15.7%

		Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560		1,660,867		1,920,344		259,477		15.6%

		Information Security		922,263		1,161,293		1,195,370		34,077		2.9%

		Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995		1,537,341		1,954,260		416,919		27.1%

		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053		1,909,240		2,170,030		260,790		13.7%

		Project Management Office		1,359,040		1,663,953		1,868,490		204,537		12.3%

		Information Technology		$   31,309,869		$   34,595,201		$   37,917,124		$   3,321,923		9.6%



		TEAM Project		14,677,590		13,767,717		13,226,400		(541,317)		(3.9%)

		HILOB Project		2,430,089		4,083,520		4,096,800		13,280		0.3%



		TRS Care		6,527,533		9,495,898		12,243,200		2,747,302		28.9%

		TRS ActiveCare		3,254,750		4,030,702		4,230,000		199,298		4.9%



		Contingency		$   - 0		$   21,690,000		$   - 0		$   (21,690,000)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   182,209,196		$   234,852,726		$   237,347,000		$   2,494,274		1.1%



		*Currently include $4.5M







Reports by PTF



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		72,441,877		77,413,943		88,279,614		10,865,671		14.0%				normal increase in wages

		Longevity Pay		639,920		738,280		856,023		117,743		15.9%				can't be controlled, based on amount of FTE hires

		Employer Retirement Contributions		4,926,048		5,897,285		7,118,138		1,220,853		20.7%				adding new FTEs and rate increases, needs to take a look at that by comparing this to salary raises

		Employer FICA Contributions		5,052,444		6,431,830		7,090,000		658,170		10.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		8,140,608		9,588,007		12,069,000		2,480,993		25.9%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		34,480		43,024		43,000		(24)		(0.1%)

		Other Benefits		703,194		865,050		938,110		73,060		8.4%

		Performance Incentive Compensation		10,727,566		12,594,675		15,000,000		2,405,325		19.1%				performance incentive comp looks kind of funky, can be adjusted if the board wants to - Jessica

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   102,666,137		$   113,572,094		$   131,393,885		$   17,821,791		15.7%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   17,562,972		$   21,959,528		$   21,663,863		$   (295,665)		(1.3%)				due to the pandemic, some training has been charged as professional fees because it virtual



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		275,653		413,234		528,224		114,990		27.8%				employees going back to the office, using up more supplies, paper, etc.

		Utilities		903,410		1,355,671		1,897,275		541,604		40.0%				employees going back to the office, building opening back up to the public

		Travel		866,761		764,107		2,173,400		1,409,293		184.4%				making more room for IMD FTE travelling

		Rentals		3,941,172		5,398,610		5,331,080		(67,530)		(1.3%)

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		438,622		584,041		1,013,208		429,167		73.5%				lawyer bar fees, staff training, courses

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		520,855		96,952		131,730		34,778		35.9%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		246,738		378,232		485,065		106,833		28.2%

		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2,513,668		3,162,152		2,667,500		(494,652)		(15.6%)

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		10,745,030		8,168,956		9,993,759		1,824,803		22.3%				PAVES implementation, TEAMS,

		Hardware Maintenance		809,525		980,396		1,156,000		175,604		17.9%

		Other Operating		2,115,034		5,014,327		4,783,420		(230,907)		(4.6%)

		Insurance Premiums		730,164		798,800		937,019		138,219		17.3%

		Furniture & Equipment		2,352,246		1,410,881		2,919,299		1,508,418		106.9%				El Paso office opening up? WFH employees coming to the office for the first time

		Buildings & Equipment - Maintenance		964,103		4,120,498		1,385,521		(2,734,977)		(66.4%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   27,422,981		$   32,646,857		$   35,402,500		$   2,755,643		8.4%



		Capitalized Expenses		$   1,397,751		$   1,905,880		$   1,205,352		$   (700,528)		(36.8%)



		Contingency		- 0		19,134,107		- 0		(19,134,107)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   149,049,841		$   189,218,466		$   189,665,600		$   447,134		0.2%

		*Currently include $4.5M





Reports by Commission Credit

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Professional Fees and Services		$   6,104,110		$   7,177,647		$   9,376,300		$   2,198,653		30.6%



		Other Operating Expenses														note

		Rentals		491,704		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		64,290		68,876		68,800		(76)		(0.1%)

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		80,977		104,651		106,800		2,149		2.1%				fund slowly going away

		Software Purchases and Maintenance		- 0		843,944		1,744,800		900,856		106.7%

		Other Operating		14,187,548		17,250,937		15,814,700		(1,436,237)		(8.3%)

		Furniture & Equipment		18,354		22,192		- 0		(22,192)		(100.0%)

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   14,842,873		$   18,290,600		$   17,735,100		$   (555,500)		(3.0%)



		Contingency		- 0		1,340,434		- 0		(1,340,434)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%



		Commission Credit Sources

		Commission Recapture Revenue		233,714		379,670		200,000		(179,670)		(47.3%)

		Commission Sharing Arrangement		12,913,241		20,429,011		20,911,400		482,389		2.4%

		State Street Bank Partnership Agreement		7,800,028		6,000,000		6,000,000		- 0		0.0%

		Total		$   20,946,983		$   26,808,681		$   27,111,400		$   302,719		1.1%







Reports by TRS Care

				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs														Notes

		Salaries and Wages		3,718,221		4,992,205		6,713,000		1,720,795		34.5%				Added 21 additional resources (12 indirect support, 9 direct support) for TRS care

		Longevity Pay		43,780		52,760		57,500		4,740		9.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		252,839		339,240		489,000		149,760		44.1%

		Employer FICA Contributions		273,068		370,430		487,100		116,670		31.5%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		396,068		532,220		631,000		98,780		18.6%

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		2,065		1,100		(965)		(46.7%)

		Other Benefits		47,229		55,396		73,200		17,804		32.1%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   4,732,236		$   6,344,316		$   8,451,900		$   2,107,584		33.2%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,679,237		$   2,659,035		$   3,232,000		$   572,965		21.5%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		732		3,000		7,500		4,500		150.0%

		Utilities		289		1,500		7,500		6,000		400.0%

		Travel		28,113		15,600		204,400		188,800		1210.3%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		25,852		22,200		31,100		8,900		40.1%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		736		2,750		6,300		3,550		129.1%

		Other Operating		59,844		446,500		295,000		(151,500)		(33.9%)

		Furniture & Equipment		494		997		7,500		6,503		652.3%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   116,060		$   492,547		$   559,300		$   66,753		13.6%



		HILOB Project		$   2,430,089		$   4,083,520		$   4,096,800		$   13,280		0.3%



		Contingency		- 0		$   947,580		- 0		$   (947,580)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   8,957,622		$   14,526,998		$   16,340,000		$   1,813,002		12.5%

				6,527,533		18,825,579		20,570,000





Reports by TRS ActiveCare



				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 21-22

				Expended		Budgeted		Proposed		Variance		% Change



		Salaries and Other Personnel Costs

		Salaries and Wages		1,563,192		1,385,720		1,435,000		49,280		3.6%

		Longevity Pay		17,880		18,560		19,300		740		4.0%

		Employer Retirement Contributions		106,297		97,940		103,300		5,360		5.5%

		Employer FICA Contributions		111,801		101,400		103,600		2,200		2.2%

		Employer Health Insurance Contributions		181,232		145,630		133,400		(12,230)		(8.4%)

		Benefit Replacement Pay		1,031		1,032		1,100		68		6.6%

		Other Benefits		21,183		18,050		18,300		250		1.4%

		Total Salaries and Other Personnel Costs		$   2,002,616		$   1,768,332		$   1,814,000		$   45,668		2.6%



		Professional Fees and Services		$   1,212,627		$   2,187,690		$   2,320,000		$   132,310		6.0%



		Other Operating Expenses

		Consumable Supplies and Fuels		- 0		550		3,000		2,450		445.5%

		Utilities		96		1,500		1,500		- 0		0.0%

		Travel		9,641		19,300		30,500		11,200		58.0%

		Dues, Fees and Staff Development		11,615		14,767		30,000		15,233		103.2%

		Subscriptions & Reference Information		186		1,000		1,000		- 0		0.0%

		Printing and Reproduction Services		211		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%

		Other Operating		17,684		37,200		25,000		(12,200)		(32.8%)

		Furniture & Equipment		74		363		5,000		4,637		1277.4%

		Total Other Operating Expenses		$   39,507		$   74,680		$   96,000		$   21,320		28.5%



		Contingency		- 0		$   267,879		- 0		$   (267,879)		(100.0%)



		Total		$   3,254,750		$   4,298,581		$   4,230,000		$   (68,581)		(1.6%)









FY2021 Budget Revised Data

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Category		Deptid		Division		Subcategory		Fund Code		PCA		AY

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		355,140		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		33,261		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,360		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		26,640		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		10		1		325		160		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13109		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		27,500		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,032		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,550		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		335		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		10,000		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000)		505		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		18,000		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,000)		510		Travel		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		72,000		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		1,000		710		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,960		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		3		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		4		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		5		 		5,030		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		6		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		1		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_ENC		2021		2		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(62,856)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(29,595)		100		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(280)		155		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(2,299)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(4,764)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(2,220)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(1,751)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(421)		165		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		91242		2021

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(1,031)		170		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13170		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(629)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(296)		175		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(900)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(20,860)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(5,030)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(350)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		1		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		2		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		3		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		4		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		5		 		(593)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		6		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		7		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		8		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_EXP		2021		9		 		(926)		755		Wages & Benefits		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		98327		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		(12,000)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		2		 		11,100		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		3		 		900		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		4		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		5		 		(443)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		6		 		443		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		8		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		9		 		- 0		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		10		 		(265)		705		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2020		12		 		(597)		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_PRE		2021		1		 		597		725		Operating		1010		Executive		Agency Support		960		13106		2021





pivot fy2021

		Without Contingency

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																				Deptid		(Multiple Items)																Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																																										Fund Code		(All)

		Sum of Amount																						Sum of Amount				Fund Code

		Category		Total																				Category		Account		210		220		230		960		855		989				Sum of Amount

		Wages & Benefits		111,937,703																				Wages & Benefits		100								76,904,762		1,314,620		6,833,658				Division		Total

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675																						110								51,181		71,100		277,100				TRS Board of Trustees		565,900

		Pro Fees		35,219,784																						120								58,000				5,000				Executive		548,922

		Operating		39,411,114																						195								400,000				132,099				Chief Ops and Admin Office		469,532

		Support Costs		11,294,563																						155								738,280		18,560		74,940				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		245,276

		Travel		799,007																						160								5,897,285		97,940		501,180				Internal Audit		3,078,013

		Capital		1,905,880																						165								6,431,830		101,400		539,250				Legal & Compliance		7,924,434

		Grand Total		213,162,726																						755								9,588,007		145,630		747,600				Governmental Relations		341,074

		Contingency																								170								43,024		1,032		4,129				Strategy Office		3,507,724

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						175								865,050		18,050		76,996				Organizational Excellence		4,686,932

		Deptid		9700																				Incentive Comp		100								12,594,675								Agency-wide		4,728,397

																								Pro Fees		200		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		21,959,528		2,187,690		3,894,919				Investment Management		78,372,965

		Sum of Amount																						Operating		705		21,356				47,520		584,041		14,767		22,200				London Office		3,464,118

		Category		Total																						710		4,746		99,905		- 0		96,952		1,000		2,750				Benefit Services		482,119

		Wages & Benefits		5,264,653																						715								378,232		- 0		- 0				Benefit Processing		8,613,274

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000																						720								3,162,152		- 0		- 0				Benefit Counseling		7,805,533

		Pro Fees		2,396,187																						725		138,295		629,349		76,300		8,168,956								Benefit Accounting		2,016,976

		Operating		3,307,487																						730								980,396								Benefit Operations Support		1,033,393

		Support Costs		73,415																						735		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500		5,014,327		37,200		446,500				Financial Services		4,041,504

		Travel		1,555,758																						740								798,800								Business Administration		15,263,602

		Capital		92,500																						745		22,192						1,410,881		363		997				Information Technology		9,512,906

		Grand Total		21,690,000																				Support Costs		300								3,453								Enterprise Infrastructure Services		17,149,601

																										350								409,781		550		3,000				Product Development and Delivery		1,660,867

																										400								1,355,671		1,500		1,500				Information Security		1,161,293

		Total with Contingency																								600								4,677,712		- 0		- 0				Enterprise Architecture		1,537,341

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																						650								720,898								Business Relationship Management		1,909,240

		Deptid		(All)																						750								4,120,498				- 0				Project Management Office		1,663,953

																								Travel		505								289,816		16,600		10,000				TEAM Project		13,767,717

		Sum of Amount																								510								474,291		2,700		5,600				HILOB Project		4,083,520

		Category		Total																				Capital		900								1,905,880								TRS Care		9,495,898

		Wages & Benefits		117,202,356																				Grand Total				379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		170,084,359		4,030,702		13,579,418				TRS ActiveCare		4,030,702

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675																																						Contingency		21,690,000

		Pro Fees		37,615,971																																						Grand Total		234,852,726

		Operating		42,718,601

		Support Costs		11,367,978

		Travel		2,354,765

		Capital		1,998,380

		Grand Total		234,852,726

																								Ledger		DEPTID_BUD

																								Sum of Amount								Fund Code

		Contingency by Fund																						Deptid		Descr		Category		Account		960		210		220		230		855		989

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				100		Board of Trustees		Pro Fees		200		80,000

		Deptid		9700																								Operating		705		9,100

																														720		243,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										735		181,500

		Category		960		220		855		989		Grand Total																Support Costs		400		50

		Wages & Benefits		4,937,709				39,150		287,794		5,264,653																Travel		505		31,850

		Incentive Comp		9,000,000								9,000,000																		510		20,400

		Pro Fees		1,891,916				160,432		343,839		2,396,187												100 Total								565,900

		Operating		1,827,382		1,340,434		24,814		114,857		3,307,487												1010		Executive		Wages & Benefits		100		388,403

		Support Costs		55,650				5,427		12,338		73,415																		155		3,360

		Travel		1,328,950				38,056		188,752		1,555,758																		160		26,965

		Capital		92,500								92,500																		165		27,500

		Grand Total		19,134,107		1,340,434		267,879		947,580		21,690,000																		755		10,777

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,885

		Total Without Contingency, by Fund																										Operating		705		71,400

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																										710		1,000

		Deptid		(Multiple Items)																										725		600

																												Travel		505		4,000

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										510		10,000

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total								1010 Total								548,922

		Wages & Benefits		100,977,419								1,768,332		9,191,952		111,937,703								1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Wages & Benefits		100		254,590

		Incentive Comp		12,594,675												12,594,675														155		2,620

		Pro Fees		21,959,528		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,187,690		3,894,919		35,219,784														160		20,979

		Operating		20,594,737		213,564		16,404,716		1,672,320		53,330		472,447		39,411,114														165		22,070

		Support Costs		11,288,013								2,050		4,500		11,294,563														755		29,023

		Travel		764,107								19,300		15,600		799,007														175		3,150

		Capital		1,905,880												1,905,880												Pro Fees		200		117,000

		Grand Total		170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418		213,162,726												Operating		705		11,500

																														745		200

																												Travel		505		2,500

		Total with Contingency, by Fund																												510		5,900

		Ledger		DEPTID_BUD																				1020 Total								469,532

		Deptid		(All)																				1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Wages & Benefits		100		150,000

																														155		480

		Sum of Amount		Fund Code																										160		11,286

		Category		960		210		220		230		855		989		Grand Total														165		11,510

		Wages & Benefits		105,915,128								1,807,482		9,479,746		117,202,356														755		6,000

		Incentive Comp		21,594,675												21,594,675														175		1,500

		Pro Fees		23,851,444		166,106		2,683,860		4,327,681		2,348,122		4,238,758		37,615,971												Pro Fees		200		37,300

		Operating		22,422,119		213,564		17,745,150		1,672,320		78,144		587,304		42,718,601												Operating		705		17,750

		Support Costs		11,343,663								7,477		16,838		11,367,978														735		4,950

		Travel		2,093,057								57,356		204,352		2,354,765												Travel		505		1,500

		Capital		1,998,380												1,998,380														510		3,000

		Grand Total		189,218,466		379,670		20,429,010		6,000,001		4,298,581		14,526,998		234,852,726								1030 Total								245,276

																								1100		Internal Audit		Wages & Benefits		100		1,460,101

																														110		25,000

																														120		3,000

																														155		9,940

																														160		108,793

																														165		109,320

																														755		120,660

																														170		774

																														175		14,194

																												Pro Fees		200		1,172,831

																												Operating		705		29,705

																														710		2,122

																														735		399

																														745		5,000

																												Travel		505		8,090

																														510		8,084

																								1100 Total								3,078,013

																								1200		Legal Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,454,180

																														155		23,700

																														160		236,393

																														165		246,570

																														755		242,994

																														170		3,354

																														175		32,096

																												Pro Fees		200		961,500

																												Operating		705		81,000

																														710		5,000

																														735		71,000

																														745		10,371

																												Travel		505		8,000

																														510		33,629

																								1200 Total								4,409,787

																								1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Wages & Benefits		100		2,907,037

																														155		9,720

																														160		220,440

																														165		225,570

																														755		122,510

																														175		29,370

																								1210 Total								3,514,647

																								1300		Governmental Relations		Wages & Benefits		100		267,524

																														155		1,860

																														160		20,204

																														165		19,840

																														755		12,470

																														175		2,676

																												Operating		705		1,500

																														710		4,150

																														735		5,850

																												Travel		505		4,000

																														510		1,000

																								1300 Total								341,074

																								1400		Organizational Excellence		Wages & Benefits		100		2,582,955

																														155		26,640

																														160		191,425

																														165		197,180

																														755		212,940

																														175		25,079

																												Pro Fees		200		735,423

																												Operating		705		50,000

																														710		10,233

																														735		235,280

																														745		21,975

																												Support Costs		350		1,500

																														600		4,700

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1400 Total								4,295,330

																								1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		213,750

																														165		16,352

																								1480 Total								230,102

																								1490		Investment Interns		Wages & Benefits		100		161,500

																								1490 Total								161,500

																								1600		Strategic Initiatives		Wages & Benefits		100		1,048,420

																														110		15,000

																														155		16,180

																														160		79,642

																														165		79,770

																														755		86,012

																														175		10,380

																												Pro Fees		200		611,500

																												Operating		705		23,320

																														710		2,979

																														735		40

																														745		161

																												Support Costs		600		3,100

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		3,500

																								1600 Total								1,985,004

																								1620		Communications		Wages & Benefits		100		642,409

																														155		3,440

																														160		44,448

																														165		48,220

																														755		59,993

																														175		6,260

																												Pro Fees		200		4,620

																												Operating		705		6,730

																														710		15,332

																														715		268,532

																														735		412,136

																														745		6,000

																												Support Costs		350		400

																														600		500

																														650		500

																												Travel		505		3,200

																														510		- 0

																								1620 Total								1,522,720

																								1900		Agency-wide		Wages & Benefits		100		115,026

																														195		400,000

																														155		20,000

																														165		343,648

																														755		2,972,111

																														170		10,000

																														175		60,000

																												Pro Fees		200		674,159

																												Operating		715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														735		2,953

																														745		82,500

																												Support Costs		350		48,000

																												Travel		505		- 0

																														510		- 0

																								1900 Total								4,728,397

																								2010		Investment Management		Wages & Benefits		100		27,487,905

																														110		5,000

																														120		50,000

																														155		153,940

																														160		2,096,470

																														165		2,203,545

																														755		1,658,390

																														170		5,160

																														175		299,210

																												Incentive Comp		100		12,361,911

																												Pro Fees		200		193,150		166,106		2,683,860		3,928,681

																												Operating		705		156,322		21,356				47,520

																														710		32,000		4,746		99,905		- 0

																														715		1,700

																														725		127,776		138,295		629,349		76,300

																														735		955,098		26,975		15,675,462		1,548,500

																														745		225,000		22,192

																												Support Costs		350		4,095

																														600		4,643,912

																														650		135,960

																														750		125,000

																												Travel		505		53,072

																														510		329,102

																								2010 Total								53,303,718		379,670		19,088,576		5,601,001

																								2710		London Office		Wages & Benefits		100		955,343

																														155		2,840

																														160		87,610

																														165		89,580

																														755		54,940

																														175		11,680

																												Incentive Comp		100		232,764

																												Pro Fees		200		1,473,007						399,000

																												Operating		735		500

																												Travel		505		110,178

																														510		46,676

																								2710 Total								3,065,118						399,000

																								3010		Benefit Services		Wages & Benefits		100		387,580

																														155		4,080

																														160		29,452

																														165		23,529

																														755		14,070

																														170		1,032

																														175		3,876

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		8,000

																														725		5,000

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		3,000

																								3010 Total								482,119

																								3100		Benefit Processing		Wages & Benefits		100		6,449,651

																														155		128,000

																														160		487,120

																														165		482,533

																														755		820,080

																														170		5,160

																														175		55,230

																												Pro Fees		200		160,700

																												Operating		705		15,500

																														710		829

																														745		50

																												Support Costs		350		4,921

																												Travel		505		1,000

																														510		2,500

																								3100 Total								8,613,274

																								3200		Benefit Counseling		Wages & Benefits		100		4,999,782

																														155		35,800

																														160		373,260

																														165		382,333

																														755		686,090

																														170		1,032

																														175		55,000

																												Pro Fees		200		1,181,110

																												Operating		705		12,000

																														710		300

																														715		38,000

																														735		6,795

																												Support Costs		350		605

																														600		1,000

																												Travel		505		32,426

																														510		- 0

																								3200 Total								7,805,533

																								3300		Benefit Accounting		Wages & Benefits		100		1,500,940

																														110		5,181

																														155		21,900

																														160		121,498

																														165		113,205

																														755		211,300

																														170		1,032

																														175		16,220

																												Pro Fees		200		275

																												Operating		705		5,725

																														710		1,500

																														735		1,200

																												Support Costs		350		500

																														600		500

																												Travel		505		15,000

																														510		1,000

																								3300 Total								2,016,976

																								3400		Benefit Reporting		Wages & Benefits		100		773,797

																														155		10,140

																														160		62,950

																														165		56,025

																														755		110,587

																														175		8,394

																												Operating		705		7,000

																														745		500

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																												Travel		505		2,500

																														510		1,500

																								3400 Total								1,033,393

																								4010		Chief Financial Officer		Wages & Benefits		100		235,635

																														160		17,673

																														165		18,030

																														755		8,020

																														175		2,360

																												Pro Fees		200		35,000

																												Operating		705		300

																														710		1,200

																								4010 Total								318,218

																								4100		Financial Services		Wages & Benefits		100		2,238,486

																														155		32,200

																														160		177,617

																														165		183,890

																														755		218,730

																														175		23,420

																												Pro Fees		200		18,800

																												Operating		710		650

																														735		600

																								4100 Total								2,894,393

																								4110		Accounting and Reporting		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		4,900

																														710		3,732

																														735		- 0

																														745		500

																								4110 Total								9,132

																								4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Pro Fees		200		1,575

																												Operating		705		135

																								4120 Total								1,710

																								4130		Employee Payroll and Time		Pro Fees		200		525

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		455

																								4130 Total								3,980

																								4140		Investment Accounting		Pro Fees		200		444

																												Operating		705		2,240

																														710		330

																														745		760

																								4140 Total								3,774

																								4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		135

																														710		500

																														735		500

																								4150 Total								1,135

																								4200		Business Administration		Wages & Benefits		100		3,825,465

																														155		71,860

																														160		294,720

																														165		306,480

																														755		505,210

																														170		4,128

																														175		38,320

																												Pro Fees		200		14,625

																												Operating		705		7,030

																														710		690

																														735		550

																								4200 Total								5,069,078

																								4210		Procurement and Contracts		Pro Fees		200		24,375

																												Operating		705		11,750

																														735		1,000

																												Support Costs		600		- 0

																								4210 Total								37,125

																								4220		Budget & Fin Analysis - OLD		Operating		705		2,200

																								4220 Total								2,200

																								4230		Records Management		Operating		705		1,799

																														710		50

																														735		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		50

																														600		9,000

																														750		8,201

																								4230 Total								19,100

																								4240		Staff Services		Pro Fees		200		77,632

																												Operating		705		3,000

																														710		12,900

																														735		3,000

																												Support Costs		400		463,623

																														650		4,759

																								4240 Total								564,914

																								4250		Facilities Services		Pro Fees		200		396,400

																												Operating		735		4,667

																														745		37,000

																												Support Costs		300		3,453

																														350		65,186

																														600		- 0

																														750		3,558,665

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								4250 Total								4,065,371

																								4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Operating		715		70,000

																														720		2,919,152

																														735		642,307

																														745		13,500

																												Support Costs		350		153,524

																														650		579,679

																														750		2,052

																								4260 Total								4,380,214

																								4270		Security		Pro Fees		200		4,000

																												Operating		705		1,000

																														725		- 0

																														735		9,000

																														745		3,000

																												Support Costs		350		6,000

																														600		- 0

																														750		101,000

																												Capital		900		195,000

																								4270 Total								319,000

																								4280		Safety and Prevention		Operating		735		10,000

																														740		798,800

																								4280 Total								808,800

																								5010		Information Technology		Wages & Benefits		100		637,665

																														155		11,640

																														160		46,063

																														165		44,930

																														755		81,939

																														170		2,064

																														175		10,000

																												Pro Fees		200		6,563,605

																												Operating		705		40,000

																														710		1,000

																														735		2,049,000

																												Support Costs		600		15,000

																												Travel		505		5,000

																														510		5,000

																								5010 Total								9,512,906

																								5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Wages & Benefits		100		2,836,978

																														155		36,800

																														160		232,890

																														165		252,322

																														755		265,600

																														170		3,091

																														175		32,120

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		725		8,035,580

																														730		980,396

																														735		416,002

																														745		1,004,364

																												Support Costs		350		125,000

																														400		891,998

																														750		325,580

																												Capital		900		1,710,880

																								5100 Total								17,149,601

																								5200		Product Development & Delivery		Wages & Benefits		100		1,311,476

																														155		20,100

																														160		102,015

																														165		105,640

																														755		107,004

																														170		1,032

																														175		13,600

																								5200 Total								1,660,867

																								5500		Information Security		Wages & Benefits		100		930,403

																														155		4,480

																														160		70,114

																														165		68,510

																														755		78,601

																														175		9,185

																								5500 Total								1,161,293

																								5600		Enterprise Architecture		Wages & Benefits		100		1,232,351

																														120		5,000

																														155		4,780

																														160		96,690

																														165		98,980

																														755		86,650

																														175		12,890

																								5600 Total								1,537,341

																								5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Wages & Benefits		100		1,469,843

																														110		1,000

																														155		17,080

																														160		116,690

																														165		120,410

																														755		167,620

																														170		1,037

																														175		15,560

																								5700 Total								1,909,240

																								5800		Project Management Office		Wages & Benefits		100		1,303,087

																														155		15,540

																														160		99,473

																														165		97,478

																														755		135,580

																														175		12,795

																								5800 Total								1,663,953

																								6100		TRS Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,549,202

																														110												104,000

																														195												6,673

																														155												23,780

																														160												202,410

																														165												196,398

																														755												301,145

																														175												34,832

																												Pro Fees		200												2,659,035

																												Operating		705												22,200

																														710												2,750

																														715												- 0

																														720												- 0

																														735												446,500

																														745												997

																												Support Costs		350												3,000

																														400												1,500

																														600												- 0

																														750												- 0

																												Travel		505												10,000

																														510												5,600

																								6100 Total																		6,570,022

																								6110		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Wages & Benefits		100												2,160,612

																														110												87,200

																														120												5,000

																														195												79,518

																														155												28,980

																														160												136,830

																														165												174,032

																														755												231,075

																														170												2,065

																														175												20,564

																								6110 Total																		2,925,876

																								6120		HILOB TEAM Project		Wages & Benefits		100												2,123,844

																														110												85,900

																														195												45,908

																														155												22,180

																														160												161,940

																														165												168,820

																														755												215,380

																														170												2,064

																														175												21,600

																												Pro Fees		200												1,235,884

																												Operating		705												- 0

																								6120 Total																		4,083,520

																								6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Pro Fees		200												- 0

																								6199 Total																		- 0

																								6200		TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										734,374

																														110										40,800

																														155										4,480

																														160										55,212

																														165										56,740

																														755										63,579

																														175										12,358

																												Pro Fees		200										2,187,690

																												Operating		705										14,767

																														710										1,000

																														715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																														735										37,200

																														745										363

																												Support Costs		350										550

																														400										1,500

																														600										- 0

																												Travel		505										16,600

																														510										2,700

																								6200 Total																3,229,913

																								6210		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Wages & Benefits		100										523,106

																														110										27,000

																														155										13,840

																														160										38,520

																														165										40,420

																														755										67,941

																														170										1,032

																														175										5,140

																								6210 Total																716,999

																								6220		Optional Insurance Program		Wages & Benefits		100										57,140

																														110										3,300

																														155										240

																														160										4,208

																														165										4,240

																														755										14,110

																														175										552

																												Operating		715										- 0

																														720										- 0

																												Support Costs		600										- 0

																								6220 Total																83,790

																								7100		TEAM		Wages & Benefits		100		5,682,480

																														155		49,160

																														160		424,405

																														165		436,860

																														755		502,106

																														170		3,096

																														175		56,600

																												Pro Fees		200		6,613,010

																								7100 Total								13,767,717

																								7110		CAPPS Project		Pro Fees		200		806,962

																								7110 Total								806,962

																								9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		735		- 0

																								9600 Total								- 0

																								9654		Pension Operations		Wages & Benefits		160		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Travel		505		- 0

																								9654 Total								- 0

																								9655		IMD Operations		Wages & Benefits		100		- 0

																														755		- 0

																												Pro Fees		200		- 0

																												Operating		705		- 0

																														715		- 0

																														720		- 0

																														725		- 0

																														735		- 0

																														740		- 0

																														745		- 0

																												Support Costs		350		- 0

																														600		- 0

																														750		- 0

																												Travel		510		- 0

																												Capital		900		- 0

																								9655 Total								- 0

																								Grand Total								170,084,359		379,670		19,088,576		6,000,001		4,030,702		13,579,418





FY2020 Expended

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Amount		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Category		Division		Sub-Division

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_EXP		2020		0		0		1,470.00		705		4220		0960		13106		2020		Operating		Financial Services		Financial Services





pivot table Fy2020 expended

		Ledger		DEPTID_EXP

		Sum of Amount

		Sub-Division		Division		Total

		Agency Support		Agency-wide		9,037,865

				Chief Ops and Admin Office		268,301

				Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		189,576

				Executive		553,820

				Governmental Relations		400,649

				Internal Audit		1,828,447

				Legal & Compliance		6,486,906

				Organizational Excellence		3,997,648

				Strategy Office		2,763,341

				TRS Board of Trustees		146,126

		Agency Support Total				25,672,679

		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		1,867,207

				Benefit Counseling		4,885,316

				Benefit Processing		7,542,548

				Benefit Services		1,453,230

		Benefit Services Total				15,748,301

		Business Administration				10,036,743

		Financial Services				3,772,343

		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		1,522,053

				Enterprise Architecture		1,326,995

				Enterprise Infrastructure Services		18,980,239

				Information Security		922,263

				Information Technology		5,576,719

				Product Development and Delivery		1,622,560

				Project Management Office		1,359,040

		Information Technology Total				31,309,869

		Investment Management		Investment Management		65,812,532

				London Office		2,966,767

		Investment Management Total				68,779,299

		TEAM Project				14,677,590

		HILOB Project				2,430,089

		TRS Care Administrative				6,527,533

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative				3,254,750

		Grand Total				182,209,196











































































































































































































































































































CAPPS Dept Crosswalk

		BEVO Dept		CAPPS Dept		Description		Division		Sub Category		FY20 Division Roll up		FY21 Division Roll up		FY22 Division Roll up

		1A00		110		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		NEW		100		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees		TRS Board of Trustees

		1B00		1010		Executive		Executive		Agency Support		Executive		Executive		Executive

		NEW		1020		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		NEW		1030		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		1C00		1100		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Internal Audit

		1D00		1200		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D10		1210		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D20		1220		Benefits Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1D30		1230		Shared Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance

		1E00		1300		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations

		1G00		1400		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G10		1410		Compensation		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G20		1420		Learning and Development		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G30		1430		Organizational Change Mgmt		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G40		1440		Quality Assurance		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1G50		1450		Performance Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		NEW		1460		Talent Acquisition Group		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8Q00		1480		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		8R00		1490		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence

		1J00		1500		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		1K00		1600		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1M00		1610		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1F00		1620		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support		Strategy Office		Strategy Office		Strategy Office

		1L00		1900		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency-wide

		NEW		2010		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2A10		2020		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2100		Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2C10		2110		Internal Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2E10		2120		External Public Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I40		2130		Asset Allocation Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2150		Special Opportunities Group		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2D10		2200		External Private Markets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I50		2210		Real Assets		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I60		2220		Private Equity		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I70		2230		Energy, Natural Res and Infra		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2F10		2300		Trading Center		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I10		2400		Risk		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2I30		2500		Strategic Partners & Research		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2K10		2600		Investment Operations		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2P10		2610		Investment Information Systems		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2L20		2710		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		London Office		London Office		London Office

		NEW		2720		Singapore Office		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		NEW		2800		Emerging Managers		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2R10		2R10		Investment Commission Recap		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2S10		2S10		Investment Commission Sharing		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		2T10		2T10		Investment State Street		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		3A00		3010		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		3B00		3100		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3C00		3110		Benefit Processing Ret Est		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3E00		3120		Benefit Processing Ret Mail		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3F00		3130		Benefit Processing Refund/CLMI		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3G00		3140		Benefit Processing Claims		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3H00		3150		Benefit Processing Svc Credit		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3I00		3160		Benefit Processing Consultants		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3T00		3170		Data Resolution Busn Team		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3180		Benefit Processing Acct Svs		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		NEW		3190		Benefit Training & Quality Assurance		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing		Benefit Processing

		3L00		3200		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3N00		3210		Office Visit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3Q00		3220		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T1		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3R00		3230		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T2		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		3S00		3240		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T3		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3250		Telephone Counseling Ctr-T4		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Counseling

		NEW		3300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3X00		3310		Benefit Payments 		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		3Y00		3320		Benefit Reporting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Accounting

		NEW		3400		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Operations Support

		NEW		3500		Regional Office		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office		El Paso Regional Office

		5A00		4010		Financial		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5C00		4100		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5D00		4110		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5E00		4120		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5G00		4130		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5T00		4140		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		NEW		4150		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

				4160		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5B00		4200		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5F00		4210		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		5H00		4220		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services		Financial Services

		5R00		4230		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4231		Imaging Team		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4232		Records Management		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7J00		4240		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7L00		4250		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7M00		4260		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		7P00		4270		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		NEW		4280		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration		Business Administration

		6A00		5010		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		6B00		5100		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B10		5110		LOB Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B20		5120		CORE Infrastructure Operations		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6B30		5130		Enterprise Networks & Collab		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6D00		5140		IT Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		NEW		5150		Enterprise Network & Imaging		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		6C00		5200		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C10		5210		Investments Data and Analytics		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6C20		5220		Information Systems Green		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5221		Applications Support		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5222		Data Reporting and Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5230		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5231		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5232		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5233		Java Applications II		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5240		Product Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5241		Testing and Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		NEW		5250		Application Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery		Product Development and Delivery

		6E00		5300		Information Systems Gold		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E10		5310		Java Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6E20		5320		Microsoft Applications		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information System Gold		Information System Gold		Information System Gold

		6F00		5400		Delivery & Quality Management		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6F20		5410		Testing & Quality Assurance		Information Technology		Information Technology		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management		Delivery & Quality Management

		6G00		5500		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Security		Information Security		Information Security

		6H00		5600		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		6H10		5610		Technical & Data Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture		Enterprise Architecture

		NEW		5700		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5710		Client Services		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5720		Enterprise Collaboration		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5730		IT Planning & Engagement		Information Technology		Information Technology		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management		Business Relationship Management

		NEW		5800		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		NEW		5810		Business Analysts		Information Technology		Information Technology		Project Management Office		Project Management Office		Project Management Office

		9A00		6010		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A10		6020		HIB Operations		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9A20		6030		HIB Finance		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		NEW		6040		HIB Analytics and Engagement		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		9B00		6100		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9H00		6110		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		6A12		6120		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project		HILOB Project

		NEW		6130		Care Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		NEW		6199		TRS Care Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative		TRS Care		TRS Care		TRS Care

		9F00		6200		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9V00		6210		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9J00		6220		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6230		ActiveCare Cost Allocation		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		NEW		6299		TRS ActiveCare Benefit Payments		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare		TRS ActiveCare

		9P00		6300		403(b) Certification Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program		403(b) Certification Program

		9U00		6900		Retirees Advisory Committee		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health Insurance Benefits and Financing		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits		Health and Insurance Benefits

		6A10		7100		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project		TEAM Project

		6A20		7110		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services		Accounting Operations		Accounting Operations		Financial Services

		07Z0		9531		Excess Benefit Arrangement		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9600		Custodial Bank Activity		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9630		Pension Cost Allocation		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9654		Pension Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9655		IMD Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations

		NEW		9700		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		NEW		9900		Contract Workers		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations		Fiscal Operations



javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:27');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:28');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:29');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:30');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:31');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:32');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:33');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:34');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:35');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:36');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:37');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:38');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:39');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:40');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:41');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:42');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:43');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:44');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:45');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:46');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:47');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:48');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:49');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:50');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:51');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:52');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:53');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:54');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:55');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:56');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:57');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:58');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:59');javascript:submitAction_win0(document.win0,'#ICSetFieldPSTREEMGR.TREECTLEVENT.S:60');

Chart of Accounts

		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Category		USAS
COMP OBJ		Account		Account/Comp Objects		Expense Category		Expense Category
(TRS Internal Reporting)		Object of Expense
(legislative reporting)

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7001		7001		7001 - Salary Wages-Line Item Exempt		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		7002		7002 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm FT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7003		7003		7003 - Salary Wages-Class Non-Perm-PT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7004		7004		7004 - Sa/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPROM Ful		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7005		7005		7005 - Sal/Wages-Class&N/C-NONPRM PRT		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7006		7006		7006 - Salary Wages-Hourly Full-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7007		7007		7007 - Salary Wages-Hourly Part-Time		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7012		7012		7012 - Emergency Paid Leave Under FFCRA		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		110		110 - One-Time Merits		Wages & Benefits		7017		7017		7017 - One-Time Merit Increases		110		110 - One-Time Merits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7019		7019		7019 - Comp Time Pay (H Ed Only)		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7021		7021		7021 - Overtime Pay		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		155		155 - Longevity Pay		Wages & Benefits		7022		7022		7022 - Longevity Pay		155		155 - Longevity Pay		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7023		7023		7023 - Lump Sum Termination Payment		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		Wages & Benefits		7024		7024		7024 - Termination Pay-Death Benefits		195		195 - Lump Sum Payments		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7026		7026		7026 - Out of State Employment Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7031		7031		7031 - Emoluments and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7032		7032		7033 - Employee Retmnt-St Contrib		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7033		7033		7033 - Employee Retmnt-Oth Employ Exp		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		Wages & Benefits		7041		7041		7041 - Employee Ins Pymts-Employer		755		755 - Employer Health Ins Contrib		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		175		175 - Other Benefits		Operating		7042		7042		7042 - Payroll Health Ins Contribtn		175		175 - Other Benefits		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7043		7043		7043 - FICA Employer Match Contribtn		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		Wages & Benefits		7047		7047		7047 - Recruitment & Retention Bonus		120		120 - Recruitment and Retention Bonu		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		Wages & Benefits		7050		7050		7050 - Benefit Replacement Pay		170		170 - Benefit Replacement Pay		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7054		7054		7054 - OPEB expense		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7071		7071		7071 - State Employee Relocation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		7083		7083 - Retirement/Benefit Payments		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7101		7101		7101 - In-State Public Transport Fare		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7102		7102		7102 - In-State Mileage		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7103		7103		7103 - TRAV-PERDIEM,NON-OVERNITE,LEG.ONLY		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7104		7104		7104 - In-State Act Meals & Lodging O		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7105		7105		7105 - In-State Incidental Expenses		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7106		7106		7106 - In-State Meals and Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7107		7107		7107 - In-State Non Overnite (Meals)		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7108		7108		7108 - In-State Non Overnite Act Meal		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7110		7110		7110 - In-State Brd_Comm Meal Lodging		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		7111		7111 - Out of State Public Transport		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7112		7112		7112 - Out of State Mileage		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7114		7114		7114 - OOS Act Meal & Lodging Overnte		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7115		7115		7115 - OOS Incidental Expenses		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7116		7116		7116 - OOS Meal Lodging Locally Based		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7121		7121		7121 - Travel Foreign		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7122		7122		7122 - InSt Single Eng Aircraft Miles		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7123		7123		7123 - OOS Single Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7124		7124		7124 - In-State Twin Engine Aircraft		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7125		7125		7125 - OOS Twin Eng Aircraft Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7126		7126		7126 - InSt Turbine Power or oth mile		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7127		7127		7127 - OOS Turbine Power or Oth Miles		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7128		7128		7128 - Travel-Apt/House Rental Exp		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7130		7130		7130 - OOS Board_Comm Meal & Lodging		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7131		7131		7131 - Travel Prospective State Empl		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7135		7135		7135 - In State Hotel Occupy Tax Stat		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7136		7136		7136 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Galveston		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7137		7137		7137 - In St Hotl Occup Tax S Padre		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7138		7138		7138 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Port A		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2005-TRV - Travel		505		505 - Travel-In State		Travel		7139		7139		7139 - In St Hotl Occup Tax Corpus		505		505 - Travel-In State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7202		7202		7202 - Tuition-Employee Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7203		7203		7203 - Registration Fee-Empl Training		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7204		7204		7204 - Ins Premiums & Deductibles		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7205		7205		7205 - Employee Bonds		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7211		7211		7211 - Awards		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7213		7213		7213 - Training Expenses-Other		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7216		7216		7216 - Ins Premiums-Apprvd by TDI AG		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		7218		7218 - Publications		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7219		7219		7219 - Fee for Receiving E Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7222		7222		7222 - Filing Fees-Documents		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7223		7223		7223 - Court Costs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7224		7224		7224 - Witness Fees and Allowances		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7225		7225		7225 - Settlements Judgments for Atty		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		7226		7226 - Settlmnts Judgmnts Claimant		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7229		7229		7229 - Settlmnts Judgmnts for Cl Atty		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7230		7230		7230 - Misc Claims-Lost Voided Warrnt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7240		7240		7240 - Consultant Services-Other		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7242		7242		7242 - Consultant Svcs-InfoTechnology		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7243		7243		7243 - Education_Training Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		7245		7245 - Financial and Accounting Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7248		7248		7248 - Medical Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		7253		7253 - Other Professional Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7255		7255		7255 - Investment Counseling Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7256		7256		7256 - Architectural_Engineering Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7257		7257		7257 - Legal Services approved by OAG		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		7258		7258 - Legal Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7262		7262		7262 - Maintenance & Repair Software		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7263		7263		7263 - PersProp-M&R Airplane Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7266		7266		7266 - R Prop-Bldg Maint Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7267		7267		7267 - R Prop-Maint Repair Comp Equip		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7271		7271		7271 - R Prop-Land Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7273		7273		7273 - Reproduction and Printing Svcs		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7274		7274		7274 - Temporary Employment Agencies		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7275		7275		7275 - Information Tech Services		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7276		7276		7276 - Communication Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7277		7277		7277 - Cleaning Services		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7281		7281		7281 - Advertising Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7284		7284		7284 - Data Processing Emplymnt Srvcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7286		7286		7286 - Freight_Delivery Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		Operating		7291		7291		7291 - Postal Services		720		720 - Postage, Mailing and Delivery		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7295		7295		7295 - Investigation Services		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7299		7299		7299 - Purchased Contract (temp) Svcs		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		7300		7300 - Consumables		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7303		7303		7303 - Subscripts Periodicals & Info		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7304		7304		7304 - Fuels and Lubricants-Other		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		Support Costs		7307		7307		7307 - Fuels and Lubricants-Aircraft		300		300 - Fuels and Lubricants		2002-FUELS - Fuels and Lubricants

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7309		7309		7309 - Promotional Items		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7310		7310		7310 - Chemicals and Gases		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7315		7315		7315 - Food Purchased by the State		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7328		7328		7328 - Supplies_Matrls-Ag Const Hrdwr		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7330		7330		7330 - Parts-Furnishings and Equipmnt		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7331		7331		7331 - Plants		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7334		7334		7334 - PersProp-Furn, Equip, Other-Ex		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7335		7335		7335 - PersProp-Parts Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7336		7336		7336 - RP-Faclties Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7337		7337		7337 - RP-Faclties Improve-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7338		7338		7338 - RP-Facilities Othr Impr M&R		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7340		7340		7340 - Real Prop and Improvements-Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7341		7341		7341 - Construction of Buildings		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7343		7343		7343 - RP-Building Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7344		7344		7344 - Leasehold Improve-Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7345		7345		7345 - RP-Land-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7346		7346		7346 - RP-Land Improve-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7350		7350		7350 - RP-Buildings-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7351		7351		7351 - Passenger Cars-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7352		7352		7352 - Other Motor Vehicles-Cap Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7354		7354		7354 - Leasehold Improve-Expensed		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7356		7356		7356 - RP-Infrastructure-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7357		7357		7357 - RP-InfrastructurePreservtn Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7358		7358		7358 - Real Prop-Infrastruct/Preserv		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		Operating		7360		7360		7360 - Intan Asst - Patent/Copyrights		710		710 - Subscriptions & Reference Info		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7361		7361		7361 - Personal Property-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7365		7365		7365 - Pers Prop-Boats Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7366		7366		7366 - Pers Prop-Capital Lease		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7367		7367		7367 - PersProp-Maint & Repair Exp		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		Support Costs		7368		7368		7368 - PersProp-Maint & RepVehicles		750		750 - Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7369		7369		7369 - PersProp-WorksofArt Hist Treas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7371		7371		7371 - PersProp-Pass Cars-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7372		7372		7372 - PersProp-Motor Veh Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7373		7373		7373 - PersProp-Furn Equip Capitalize		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7374		7374		7374 - PersProp-Furn & Equip Control		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7376		7376		7376 - Lease Purchase of Furn & Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7377		7377		7377 - Pers Property-Comp Equip-Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7378		7378		7378 - PersProp-Comp Equip-Controlled		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7379		7379		7379 - PersProp-CompEquip Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		Operating		7380		7380		7380 - IntanglibleProperty-Softwr Exp		725		725 - Software Purchases and Maint		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Operating		7382		7382		7382 - PersProp-Books Refrnce Mat Exp		745		745 - Furniture & Equipment Expensed		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7389		7389		7389 - PersProp-Books RefernceMat Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7390		7390		7390 - Intangible-Software-IntGen-Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7395		7395		7395 - Intangible-Softwr-Purchase Cap		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7401		7401		7401 - Rental of Radio Towers		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7406		7406		7406 - Rental of Furnishings Equipmen		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7411		7411		7411 - Rental of Computer Equipment		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7415		7415		7415 - Rental of Software		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7421		7421		7421 - Rental of Reference Material		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		Support Costs		7442		7442		7442 - Rental of Motor Vehicles		650		650 - Rent-Machine and Other		2007-REQP - Rent, Machine & Other

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7462		7462		7462 - Rental Bldgs or Office Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7468		7468		7468 - Rental of Service Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		7470		7470 - Rental of Space		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7501		7501		7501 - Electricity		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7502		7502		7502 - Natrl and Liquefied Petro Gas		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7503		7503		7503 - Telecomm-Long Distance		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7504		7504		7504 - Telecomm-Monthly Charge		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7507		7507		7507 - Water		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7510		7510		7510 - Telecomm-Parts and Supplies		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7512		7512		7512 - Personal Prop-Telecomm Equip		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7514		7514		7514 - Rl Prp Infra-Telecom-Maint Exp		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7516		7516		7516 - Telecomm-Other Service Charges		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7517		7517		7517 - Pers Property-Telecomm Equip		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7518		7518		7518 - Telecomm-Dedicated DataCircuit		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7519		7519		7519 - RP-Infrastructure-TelecommLeas		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Capital		7520		7520		7520 - RP-Telecomm-Capitalized		900		900 - Furniture & Equip Capitalized		5000-CAP - Capital Expenditures

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7521		7521		7521 - Real Prop Telecomm M&R Expensd		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7522		7522		7522 - Telecomm-Equipment Rental		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7524		7524		7524 - Other Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7526		7526		7526 - Waste Disposal		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7739		7739		7739 - Investing Activities		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7802		7802		7802 - Interest-Other		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7806		7806		7806 - Interest on Delayed Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7809		7809		7809 - Other Financing Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7855		7855		7855 - Gain/Loss on Capital Asset		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7862		7862		7862 - Bad Debt Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7870		7870		7870 - Pmt to Escrow-Advanced Refund		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7871		7871		7871 - Bond Issuance Expenses		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7878		7878		7878 - Amoritization on Software		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7899		7899		7899 - Replenish Petty/Travel/Imprest		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7902		7902		7902 - Trust or Suspense Payment		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7904		7904		7904 - Petty Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7905		7905		7905 - Travel Cash Advance		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7910		7910		7910 - Escheated Fund Payments		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		7917		7917 - Transfer from GR to TRS 0960		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7936		7936		7936 - Deprec on Buildings and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7937		7937		7937 - Deprec Facilities and Improv		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7938		7938		7938 - Depreciation on Infrastructure		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7939		7939		7939 - Depreciation Personal Property		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7947		7947		7947 - State Office of Risk Mgmt		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7953		7953		7953 - SWCAP Reimbursements to GR		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7958		7958		7958 - Pmt from St Appn to Local Acct		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7961		7961		7961 - STS-Tex-An Transfer to GR 0001		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		7972		7972 - Cash Trans between Funds Accts		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		175		175 - Other Benefits		Wages & Benefits		7984		7984		7984 - Unemp comp ben		175		175 - Other Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits		7002		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits		7022		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits		7083		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs

		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel		7111		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		2005-TRV - Travel

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7201		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating		7210		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7210		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7210		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7215		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating		7218		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7226		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7233		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7238		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7244		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating		7244		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7245		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7245		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7253		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees		7258		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating		7266		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs		7276		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		400		400 - Utilities		2004-UTIL - Utilities

		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs		7300		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies

		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs		7470		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		600		600 - Rent-Building		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7740		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating		7741		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		735		735 - Other Operating		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7917		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7926		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7970		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng

		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB		7972		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		999		999 - Non-LBB		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng





Chart of Accounts 2

		700256		700256 - Salaries and Wages-Contra		1001-SW - Salaries & Wages		100		100 - Salaries and Wages		Wages & Benefits

		708301		708301 - Retirement/Benefit -Regular		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708305		708305 - Retirement/Benefit-PartLumpSum		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708310		708310 - Retirement/Benefit -Disability		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708315		708315 - Retirement/Benefit- Survivors		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708320		708320 - RetirementBenefit-DthLifeAnnty		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708325		708325 - RetirementBenefit-DeathAnnlSal		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708330		708330 - RetirementBenefit-Death60 Pymt		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708335		708335 - RetirementBenefit-DthRemainder		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708340		708340 - Retirement/Benefit-DROP		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708350		708350 - 415 Excess Benefit Arrangement		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		708399		708399 - Repay of Ineligible Benefits		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		160		160 - Employer Retirement Contribtns		Wages & Benefits

		702256		702256 - Payroll Related Costs-Contra		1002-OPC - Other Personnel Costs		165		165 - Employer FICA Contributions		Wages & Benefits

		724501		724501 - Custodial Flat Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725301		725301 - Investment Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725302		725302 - External Manager Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725303		725303 - Custodial Bank Out Pocket Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725304		725304 - Investment Research Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725305		725305 - Custodial Bank Fee		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725356		725356 - Professional Fee & Svcs-Contra		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		725801		725801 - External Legal Fees		2001-PFS - Professional Fees & Svcs		200		200 - Professional Fees and Services		Pro Fees

		730056		730056 - Materials and Supplies-Contra		2003-CONS - Consumable Supplies		350		350 - Consumable Supplies		Support Costs

		727656		727656 - Communicatns&Utilities-Contra		2004-UTIL - Utilities		400		400 - Utilities		Support Costs

		711156		711156 - Travel-Contra		2005-TRV - Travel		510		510 - Travel-Out of State		Travel

		747056		747056 - Rentals and Leases-Contra		2006-RBLD - Rent, Buildings		600		600 - Rent-Building		Support Costs

		720101		720101 - Membership Dues-New		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		720120		720120 - Membership Dues-Renewal		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721001		721001 - Patient Cntrd Outcomes Fee		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721002		721002 - Transitional Reinsurance Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721010		721010 - Fees and Other Charges		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721030		721030 - FX - Gains/Loss/Fees		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		705		705 - Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Operating

		721856		721856 - Printing & Reproduction-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		715		715 - Printing and Reproduction Svcs		Operating

		726656		726656 - Repairs & Maintenance-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		730		730 - Hardware Maintenance		Operating

		721056		721056 - Tax Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		722601		722601 - Securities Litigation		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723801		723801 - Foreign Tax-Corporate		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		723805		723805 - Foreign Tax-Payroll		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724556		724556 - Other Operating Expense-Contra		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774001		774001 - Borrower Reb Securities Lendng		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		774101		774101 - Agent Fees Securities Lending		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		735		735 - Other Operating		Operating

		724420		724420 - Ins Premiums Deducts-No Apprvl		2009-OOE - Other Operating Expense		740		740 - Insurance Premiums		Operating

		721095		721095 - Emerg Recovery Oper Expense		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721501		721501 - Refunds of Contribution-Active		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721502		721502 - ORP correction Pmts - SB1954		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721510		721510 - Refund of Contrib-Non St Match		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721520		721520 - Refund of Contrb-St Matching		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721530		721530 - Refund of Contrib-Death		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		721535		721535 - SCP Refunds of Contributions		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723301		723301 - Health Care Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723305		723305 - Prescription Drug Claims		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723310		723310 - Incurred but not Reported		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723350		723350 - Med-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723356		723356 - Med-DiseaseMgmt AdminPayments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		723358		723358 - RX-Admin Payments		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		724401		724401 - Payments to Fully Insured Plan		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		791701		791701 - Allo 0001 to Oper Fd 0960/0989		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		792601		792601 - Custodian Bank Transfer		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797001		797001 - TRANSFER Out of Cash		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797010		797010 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-US		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797015		797015 - TRANSFERS TO INTRNL-JPM-UK		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797056		797056 - TRANSFER Out Admin Expenses		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797201		797201 - Transfer to ERS-Svc Contribtns		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB

		797205		797205 - Transfer to ERS-415 ExcBenefit		9999-NLBB - Not related to LBB Trackng		999		999 - Non-LBB		Non LBB





division ref sheet

		Agency Support

		TRS Board of Trustees

		Executive

		Chief Ops and Admin Office

		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

		Governmental Relations

		Internal Audit

		Legal & Compliance

		Organizational Excellence

		Strategy Office

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Services

		Benefit Counseling

		Benefit Processing

		Benefit Accounting

		Benefit Operations Support

		El Paso Regional Office

		Investment Management

		Investment Management

		London Office

		Financial Services

		Financial Services

		Accounting Operations

		Business Administration

		Administrative Operations

		Information Technology

		Information Technology

		Enterprise Infrastructure Services

		Product Development and Delivery

		Information System Gold

		Delivery & Quality Management

		Information Security

		Enterprise Architecture

		Business Relationship Management

		Project Management Office

		TEAM Project

		TRS Care Administrative

		TRS Care

		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		TRS ActiveCare

		403(b) Certification Program

		403(b) Certification Program

		TEAM Project

		TEAM Project

		HILOB Project

		HILOB Project

		Contingency

		Contingency





FY2021 Workiva

		Business Unit		Agency Name Short		Agency.Agency Name

		32300		TRS		Teachers Retirement System

		Business Unit		Descr		Description2		Descr2		Ledger		Fiscal Year		Accounting Period		Kk Budg Trans Type		Posted Total Amt		Account		Deptid		Fund Code		Class Fld		Budget Ref		Description		Division		Subcategory

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(355,140.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(544,590.00)		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,509,300.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(45,952.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,940,260.00)		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(257,520.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(10,004.00)		100		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,670,680.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(247,898.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(213,750.00)		100		1480		960		13106		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Interns		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(161,500.00)		100		1490		960		13106		2021		Investment Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(997,830.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(18,877.00)		100		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(626,420.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(15,989.00)		100		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,699,916.00)		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		1,870,890.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,875,320.00)		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,000,000.00)		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,122,600.00)		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,727,130.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(270,000.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,403,260.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(382,000.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,613,770.00)		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,630.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5.00)		100		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,373,070.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(116,416.00)		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,897,150.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(669,630.00)		100		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,275,210.00)		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		95,790.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		124,978.00		100		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(150,000.00)		100		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,938,750.00)		100		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(836,170.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(109,706.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Executive		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(33,261.00)		100		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(26,449.00)		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		113,993.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,563.00)		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		264,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		139,865.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6,762.00)		100		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(253,782.00)		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(216,391.00)		100		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,720.00)		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		290,000.00		100		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		96,600.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		192,150.00		100		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		203,110.00		100		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		59,610.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		190,010.00		100		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Internal Audit		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		100		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,266.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		451,123.00		100		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		450,000.00		100		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		100		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		232,764.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(232,764.00)		100		2710		960		26113		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,588,464.00		100		2010		960		26113		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		735,020.00		100		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		3,915.00		100		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		251,000.00		100		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,187,110.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		624,180.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,509,570.00		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(173,654.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(5,031.00)		100		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(36,908.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(735,020.00)		100		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,288,930.00)		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(851,990.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(71,985.00)		100		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		51,579.00		100		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(232,652.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,291,700.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(175,750.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,393.00)		100		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,132,340.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		105,060.00		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(43,155.00)		100		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,632,080.00)		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		210,905.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,050,660.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		221,330.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(209,872.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(738,930.00)		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		4,556.00		100		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,550.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,556.00)		100		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,140.00)		100		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(825,030.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(4,857,450.00)		100		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Internal Audit		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		110		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(3,915.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,266.00)		110		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		120		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,360.00)		155		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,700.00)		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		80.00		155		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(480.00)		155		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,040.00)		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,240.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		260.00		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,840.00)		155		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,860.00)		155		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(28,300.00)		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,160.00		155		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(14,900.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(960.00)		155		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,760.00)		155		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,000.00)		155		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,940.00)		155		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,840.00)		155		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,780.00)		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,700.00		155		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(133,540.00)		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,100.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,440.00		155		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,800.00)		155		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(23,640.00)		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,740.00		155		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(7,700.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,440.00)		155		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(33,580.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,580.00		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(980.00)		155		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,740.00)		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,680.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		980.00		155		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,640.00)		155		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,180.00)		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,380.00		155		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,660.00)		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		36,560.00		155		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,040.00)		155		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,080.00)		155		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,860.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,420.00)		155		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,060.00)		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,600.00		155		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(31,520.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		5,520.00		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,600.00)		155		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,480.00)		155		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,840.00)		155		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Longevity Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(240.00)		155		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Longevity Pay		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(49,160.00)		155		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,640.00)		160		1010		960		13109		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(43,090.00)		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		21,750.00		160		1020		960		13109		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,250.00)		160		1030		960		13109		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(113,200.00)		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,020.00		160		1100		960		13109		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(254,300.00)		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,410.00		160		1200		960		13109		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(220,440.00)		160		1210		960		13109		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,320.00)		160		1300		960		13109		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(206,605.00)		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,180.00		160		1400		960		13109		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(77,100.00)		160		1600		960		13109		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(46,990.00)		160		1620		960		13109		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,169,270.00)		160		2010		960		13109		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,610.00)		160		2710		960		13109		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(92,020.00)		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		62,950.00		160		3010		960		13109		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(429,550.00)		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,230.00		160		3100		960		13109		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(373,260.00)		160		3200		960		13109		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(126,350.00)		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,470.00		160		3300		960		13109		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(62,950.00)		160		3400		960		13109		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(17,670.00)		160		4010		960		13109		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(186,400.00)		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,780.00		160		4100		960		13109		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(308,980.00)		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,260.00		160		4200		960		13109		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(42,970.00)		160		5010		960		13109		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(255,990.00)		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,980.00		160		5100		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(410,690.00)		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		45,460.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		263,215.00		160		5200		960		13109		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,910.00)		160		5500		960		13109		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(96,690.00)		160		5600		960		13109		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,690.00)		160		5700		960		13109		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(100,300.00)		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,650.00		160		5800		960		13109		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(202,410.00)		160		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(153,430.00)		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		16,600.00		160		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,340.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,957,850.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(221,330.00)		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		93,628.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,660.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Longevity Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(5,520.00)		155		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		4,673.00		100		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(48,600.00)		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		26,604.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		1,508.00		100		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,984.00		100		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		One-Time Merits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(15,000.00)		110		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,000.00)		120		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Recruitment and Retention Bonu		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(15,000.00)		120		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Retirement Contribtns		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(16,600.00)		160		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,280.00)		160		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(38,520.00)		160		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Retirement Contribtns		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,140.00)		160		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(60,090.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(364,315.00)		160		7100		960		13109		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(27,500.00)		165		1010		960		91242		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,260.00)		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		22,190.00		165		1020		960		91242		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,510.00)		165		1030		960		91242		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(116,480.00)		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		7,160.00		165		1100		960		91242		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(261,290.00)		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,720.00		165		1200		960		91242		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,570.00)		165		1210		960		91242		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,840.00)		165		1300		960		91242		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(212,830.00)		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,650.00		165		1400		960		91242		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(79,770.00)		165		1600		960		91242		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(48,220.00)		165		1620		960		91242		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(360,000.00)		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,224,930.00)		165		2010		960		91242		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,580.00)		165		2710		960		91242		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(94,840.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		78,610.00		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(7,299.00)		165		3010		960		91242		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(448,770.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		15,770.00		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(28,148.00)		165		3100		960		91242		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(382,370.00)		165		3200		960		91242		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,720.00)		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		4,690.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		12,825.00		165		3300		960		91242		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(78,610.00)		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		22,622.00		165		3400		960		91242		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(18,030.00)		165		4010		960		91242		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(193,040.00)		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,150.00		165		4100		960		91242		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(321,220.00)		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		14,740.00		165		4200		960		91242		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(44,930.00)		165		5010		960		91242		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(264,330.00)		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,110.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,784.00		165		5100		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(423,520.00)		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		46,370.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		271,510.00		165		5200		960		91242		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(65,520.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,483.00)		165		5500		960		91242		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(98,980.00)		165		5600		960		91242		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(120,410.00)		165		5700		960		91242		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(103,370.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		7,800.00		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,301.00)		165		5800		960		91242		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(208,420.00)		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,700.00		165		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(159,040.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		17,430.00		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(17,700.00)		165		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(149,590.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer FICA Contributions		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(17,430.00)		165		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(56,740.00)		165		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,420.00)		165		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer FICA Contributions		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,240.00)		165		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(61,280.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(375,580.00)		165		7100		960		91242		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1010		960		13170		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		258.00		170		1100		960		13170		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(258.00)		170		1200		960		13170		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		170		1900		960		13170		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		2010		960		13170		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3010		960		13170		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,160.00)		170		3100		960		13170		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3200		960		13170		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		3300		960		13170		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		4200		960		13170		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		5010		960		13170		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,096.00)		170		5100		960		13170		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,128.00)		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		3,096.00		170		5200		960		13170		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		5700		960		13170		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,064.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,032.00		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(233.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(800.00)		170		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,032.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		233.00		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Benefit Replacement Pay		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,032.00)		170		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(3,096.00)		170		7100		960		13170		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,550.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(335.00)		175		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,050.00)		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,900.00		175		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,500.00)		175		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,100.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		940.00		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(34.00)		175		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,890.00)		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,920.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		465.00		175		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(29,370.00)		175		1210		960		13106		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,580.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(96.00)		175		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,690.00)		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,020.00		175		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,380.00)		175		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,260.00)		175		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB  Fd 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(60,000.00)		175		1900		960		20002		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(299,210.00)		175		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(11,680.00)		175		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,270.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,400.00		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(6.00)		175		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,260.00)		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(55,000.00)		175		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(16,820.00)		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(8,400.00)		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		6.00		175		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,360.00)		175		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(24,590.00)		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,170.00		175		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,150.00)		100		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,246,155.00)		100		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		Performance Incentive Comp		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(9,000,000.00)		100		9700		960		26113		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Salaries and Wages		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(286,930.00)		100		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Retirement Contribtns		HIGHER EDUCATION RETIREMENT		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(182,255.00)		160		9700		960		13109		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(226,500.00)		165		9700		960		91242		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Benefit Replacement Pay		BENEFIT REPLACEMENT PAY		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		170		9700		960		13170		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Admin-Benefits Interns		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(16,352.00)		165		1480		960		91242		2021		Admin-Benefits Interns		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer FICA Contributions		OASI MATCH 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		16,352.00		165		1900		960		91242		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Benefit Replacement Pay		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(233.00)		170		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Benefit Processing		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,030.00		175		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		175		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(40,220.00)		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,900.00		175		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(34,150.00)		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		930.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		958.00		175		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,770.00)		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		6,060.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		35,110.00		175		5200		960		13106		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,520.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(600.00)		175		5500		960		13106		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,890.00)		175		5600		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,560.00)		175		5700		960		13106		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(13,380.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,020.00		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(358.00)		175		5800		960		13106		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0989		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		175		6100		989		20003		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(26,146.00)		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		717.00		175		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(20,460.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,210.00		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(717.00)		175		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(19,390.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,210.00)		175		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		UNEMPLOYMENT REIMB Fd 0855		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		175		6200		855		20004		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,360.00)		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2.00		175		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,140.00)		175		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(550.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Other Employee Benefits		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2.00)		175		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(8,010.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(48,590.00)		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,510.00)		175		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Employee Benefits		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(864.00)		175		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Agency-wide		Lump Sum Payments		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(400,000.00)		195		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(4,673.00)		195		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(26,604.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(45,028.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,984.00)		195		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Lump Sum Payments		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(1,508.00)		195		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(248,723.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(647.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(942,016.00)		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(200,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(134,000.00)		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,425,000.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,000.00)		200		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,974,437.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,808,084.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,610,875.00		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(1,100,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(368,000.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(390,127.00)		200		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Professional Fees and Services		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(250,000.00)		200		5010		960		56104		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,982,335.00)		200		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,387,784.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,252,690.00)		200		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,508,084.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,610,875.00)		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		1,100,000.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,200,423.64)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(598,674.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(180,014.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(160,432.00)		200		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,816,916.00)		200		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(75,000.00)		200		9700		960		46101		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(343,839.00)		200		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Fuels and Lubricants		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,453.00)		300		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		350		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		350		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,250.00		350		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		OOS Employer Taxes		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(600.00)		175		7100		960		13026		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Other Employee Benefits		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		600.00		175		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Board of Trustees		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		200		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(867,831.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(7,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		7,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(90,000.00)		200		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		90,000.00		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(5,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(11,300.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(21,000.00)		200		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(300,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(5,000.00)		200		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(962,500.00)		200		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(397,700.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(691,500.00)		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(255,000.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(166,106.00)		200		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,683,860.00)		200		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,277,681.00)		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(200,000.00)		200		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,630,361.00)		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,200.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(165,000.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(45,000.00)		200		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		200		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(42,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(17,000.00)		200		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		80,000.00		200		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,000.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		64,540.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		20,460.00		200		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(332,035.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(418,477.00)		200		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		848,388.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Agency-wide		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		942,016.00		200		1900		960		56101		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(942,016.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Investment Management		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		399,000.00		200		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(399,000.00)		200		2710		230		200		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		157,354.00		200		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(250,000.00)		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		25,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		225,000.00		200		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,000.00		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(826,110.00)		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,500.00)		200		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		200		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(375.00)		200		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		375.00		200		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(525.00)		200		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		133,556.00		200		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		45,468.00		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(24,375.00)		200		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(4,100.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(44,000.00)		200		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		175,000.00		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Professional Fees and Services		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(1,464,550.00)		200		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		300.00		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Professional Fees and Services		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		200		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		515,035.00		200		7100		960		13106		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(515,035.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		0.64		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Professional Fees and Services		TEAM PROGRAM UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300,000.00)		200		7100		960		56101		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		CAPPS Project		Professional Fees and Services		CAPPS ERP PROJECT UB		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(131,413.00)		200		7110		960		56108		2021		CAPPS Project		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Agency-wide		Consumable Supplies		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,250.00)		350		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,095.00)		350		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Records Management		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		350		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(270,624.00)		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		350		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(125,000.00)		350		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		350		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		350		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,643.00)		350		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,350.00)		350		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Consumable Supplies		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(4,416.00)		350		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(669,723.00)		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		4,100.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(575,000.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,300.00)		400		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		400		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(45.00)		400		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Utilities		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,116.00)		400		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(47,500.00)		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		6,000.00		505		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		505		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,500.00		505		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,489.00)		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		7,000.00		505		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		505		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(500.00)		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		505		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,200.00)		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		505		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(78,072.00)		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		25,000.00		505		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(110,178.00)		505		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		505		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(81,500.00)		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		44,074.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		505		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		505		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		20,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		15,000.00		505		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,000.00		505		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,600.00)		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		12,000.00		505		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(35,400.00)		505		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(223,324.00)		505		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-In State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(181,580.00)		505		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(36,000.00)		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		15,600.00		510		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		8,000.00		510		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,900.00)		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(27,584.00)		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		14,500.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		510		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(68,500.00)		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		34,500.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		16,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		8,000.00		510		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,500.00)		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		4,000.00		510		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		500.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		510		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		10,000.00		510		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,669,955.00)		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		845,853.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(47,176.00)		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,500.00)		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,000.00		510		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		1,000.00		510		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(60,000.00)		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		29,873.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,127.00		510		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,600.00)		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		5,000.00		510		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,200.00)		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		2,500.00		510		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,656.00)		510		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,105,626.00)		510		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Travel-Out of State		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(7,172.00)		510		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,700.00)		600		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,100.00)		600		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,491,775.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		600		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		600		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(48,000.00)		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		600		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(44,700.00)		600		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(14,200.00)		600		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		600		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(576.00)		600		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Building		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,341.00)		600		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		650		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(756,597.00)		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(633,709.00)		650		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Contingency Account		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,300.00)		650		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,100.00)		705		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(72,000.00)		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(11,700.00)		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(40,000.00)		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		11,300.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(29,705.00)		705		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(80,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		705		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(77,000.00)		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		17,000.00		705		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,500.00)		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,350.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,000.00)		705		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(21,356.00)		705		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(43,520.00)		705		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(156,322.00)		705		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(8,000.00)		705		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,500.00		705		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,000.00)		705		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		705		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,000.00)		705		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		325.00		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		525.00		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,800.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(325.00)		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,450.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		705		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(190,000.00)		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		150,000.00		705		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,200.00)		705		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(300.00)		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		705		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,000.00)		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(15,179.00)		705		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(87,055.00)		705		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(906.00)		705		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,122.00)		710		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		710		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		5,850.00		710		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		29.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		350		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		395.00		350		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		500.00		350		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		9,814.00		350		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Consumable Supplies		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,100.00		350		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Board of Trustees		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		400		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Board of Trustees		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		50.00		505		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		100,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		2,000.00		400		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(2,000.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Utilities		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(316,998.00)		400		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-In State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,000.00		505		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		331.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		40.00		510		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		495,000.00		510		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		510		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Travel-Out of State		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		3,000.00		510		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(1,111,637.00)		600		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		620,637.00		650		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		300.00		600		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		600		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Rent-Building		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		5,259.00		600		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,259.00)		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Rent-Machine and Other		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		500.00		650		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		705		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Executive		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		600.00		705		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		200.00		705		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		5,000.00		705		1030		960		13106		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		940.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		200.00		705		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Financial		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(300.00)		705		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		800.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(800.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(1,500.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(900.00)		705		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounts Payable and Travel		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(325.00)		705		4120		960		13106		2021		Accounts Payable and Travel		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		325.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(525.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(3,000.00)		705		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,240.00)		705		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		2,000.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		700.00		705		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Budget and Financial Analysis		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(700.00)		705		4220		960		13106		2021		Budget and Financial Analysis		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(2,300.00)		705		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(600.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(300.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(899.00)		705		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Dues Fees and Staff Developmnt		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		233.00		705		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(400.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,000.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(940.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(200.00)		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,348.00)		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		2,388.00		710		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,746.00)		710		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(49,905.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(602,500.00)		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(22,000.00)		710		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(800.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(29.00)		710		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		710		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,700.00)		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Financial		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		300.00		710		4010		960		13106		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(650.00)		710		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,732.00)		710		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,980.00)		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		525.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Employee Payroll and Time		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		3,000.00		710		4130		960		13106		2021		Employee Payroll and Time Admin		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(330.00)		710		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		710		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(690.00)		710		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(50.00)		710		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(12,900.00)		710		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(368,000.00)		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		367,000.00		710		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(750.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		710		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,000,000.00)		710		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30.00)		710		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,575.00)		710		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,533.00)		710		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(203,992.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		715		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(25,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(3,000.00)		715		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(104,400.00)		715		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		715		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,500.00)		715		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(225.00)		715		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(82.00)		715		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(107,500.00)		715		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(89,417.00)		715		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Board of Trustees		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(243,000.00)		720		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,000.00)		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		30,000.00		720		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,914,100.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(132,900.00)		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,800.00)		720		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(275.00)		720		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(152.00)		720		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		720		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,987.00)		720		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Executive		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(600.00)		725		1010		960		13106		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(149,495.00)		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		5,000.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(679,349.00)		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(76,300.00)		725		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(75,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(4,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		725		3010		960		13106		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Security		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(25,000.00)		725		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(7,434,724.00)		725		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(340,434.00)		725		9700		220		200		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(505,276.00)		725		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Hardware Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,106,000.00)		730		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(24,000.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(71,000.00)		735		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(5,850.00)		735		1300		960		13106		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(230,613.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		26,000.00		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30.00)		735		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(301,660.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(12,388.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(20,460.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(191,453.00)		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(28,475.00)		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,675,462.00)		735		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,056,074.00)		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(500.00)		735		2710		960		13106		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,400.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(395.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(5,000.00)		735		3200		960		13106		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,500.00)		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		900.00		735		4100		960		13106		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		1,000.00		735		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Analytics & Financial Insights		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(500.00)		735		4150		960		13106		2021		Analytics & Financial Insights		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(550.00)		735		4200		960		13106		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Procurement and Contracts		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		2,000.00		735		4210		960		13106		2021		Procurement and Contracts 		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(300.00)		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		300.00		735		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Staff Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		735		4240		960		13106		2021		Staff Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(4,667.00)		735		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(936,140.00)		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,000.00)		735		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(2,600,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		368,000.00		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(167,000.00)		735		5010		960		13106		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(716,000.00)		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(286,500.00)		735		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(18,000.00)		735		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(200.00)		745		1020		960		13106		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(5,000.00)		745		1100		960		13106		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(10,000.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(331.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(40.00)		745		1200		960		13106		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(30,975.00)		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(6,000.00)		745		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(82,500.00)		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		10,000.00		745		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Admin Ops COVID-19		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(10,000.00)		745		1900		960		13190		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,492.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(250,000.00)		745		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Processing		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(50.00)		745		3100		960		13106		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(500.00)		745		3400		960		13106		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,000.00)		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting and Reporting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		500.00		745		4110		960		13106		2021		Accounting and Reporting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Investment Accounting		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(760.00)		745		4140		960		13106		2021		Investment Accounting		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(37,000.00)		745		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(67,500.00)		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		44,000.00		745		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(3,000.00)		745		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(907,400.00)		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		17,000.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(997.00)		745		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(130.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(233.00)		745		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(9,700.00)		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		600.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Records Management		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		899.00		750		4230		960		13106		2021		Records Management and Imaging		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(1,023,851.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(9,814.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(100,000.00)		750		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Facilities Services		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		BUILDING RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(175,000.00)		750		4250		960		46101		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(101,000.00)		750		4270		960		13106		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(100,000.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,960.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Executive		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(1,817.00)		755		1010		960		98327		2021		Executive		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(39,780.00)		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		8,940.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		1,817.00		755		1020		960		98327		2021		Chief Ops and Admin Office		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,000.00)		755		1030		960		98327		2021		Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(130,020.00)		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Internal Audit		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,360.00		755		1100		960		98327		2021		Internal Audit		Internal Audit		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(259,114.00)		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		12,760.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Legal Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		3,360.00		755		1200		960		98327		2021		Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(119,150.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		IMD Legal & Compliance		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(3,360.00)		755		1210		960		98327		2021		IMD Legal & Compliance		Legal & Compliance		Agency Support

		32300		Governmental Relations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,470.00)		755		1300		960		98327		2021		Governmental Relations		Governmental Relations		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(233,150.00)		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		20,210.00		755		1400		960		98327		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,073.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(12,772.00)		755		1600		960		98327		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(63,160.00)		755		1620		960		98327		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,972,111.00)		755		1900		960		98327		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(1,725,669.00)		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		67,279.00		755		2010		960		98327		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		London Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(54,940.00)		755		2710		960		98327		2021		London Office		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(70,150.00)		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Services		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		56,080.00		755		3010		960		98327		2021		Benefit Services		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(833,120.00)		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Processing		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,040.00		755		3100		960		98327		2021		Benefit Processing		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Counseling		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(686,090.00)		755		3200		960		98327		2021		Benefit Counseling		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(221,090.00)		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		9,790.00		755		3300		960		98327		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(56,080.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Reporting		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(54,507.00)		755		3400		960		98327		2021		Benefit Operations Support		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Financial		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,020.00)		755		4010		960		98327		2021		Financial		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(225,110.00)		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Accounting Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		6,380.00		755		4100		960		98327		2021		Accounting Operations		Finance		Financial Services

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(518,380.00)		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Administrative Operations		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		13,170.00		755		4200		960		98327		2021		Administrative Operations		Finance		Business Administration

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(84,030.00)		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Technology		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,091.00		755		5010		960		98327		2021		Information Technology		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(274,900.00)		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		9,300.00		755		5100		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(495,960.00)		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		60,600.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Systems Green		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		328,356.00		755		5200		960		98327		2021		Prod Development and Delivery		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(76,510.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Information Security		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,091.00)		755		5500		960		98327		2021		Information Security		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Architecture		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(86,650.00)		755		5600		960		98327		2021		Enterprise Architecture		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Business Relationship Mgmt		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(167,620.00)		755		5700		960		98327		2021		Business Relationship Mgmt		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(145,780.00)		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Project Management Office		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		10,200.00		755		5800		960		98327		2021		Project Management Office		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(314,720.00)		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		TRS Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		188.00		755		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(235,570.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		19,970.00		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		735		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Safety and Prevention		Insurance Premiums		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(898,800.00)		740		4280		960		13106		2021		Safety and Prevention		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(9,000.00)		710		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		9,000.00		745		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		161.00		710		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Strategic Initiatives		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		(161.00)		745		1600		960		13106		2021		Strategic Initiatives		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(50,000.00)		710		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		50,000.00		725		2010		220		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Subscriptions & Reference Info		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		602,500.00		710		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(602,500.00)		735		2010		230		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Subscriptions & Reference Info		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		1,200.00		710		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		Benefit Accounting		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(1,200.00)		735		3300		960		13106		2021		Benefit Accounting		Benefit Services		Benefit Services

		32300		TRS Care		Subscriptions & Reference Info		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,000.00)		710		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Communications		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(64,540.00)		715		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Investment Management		Printing and Reproduction Svcs		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(1,700.00)		715		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,500.00		735		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		1,700.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		6		1		(6,500.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		(1,500.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		1		1,500.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(200,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		100,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(90,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		90,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		(30,000.00)		720		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		8		1		30,000.00		735		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Postage, Mailing and Delivery		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		2,000.00		720		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		6,200.00		725		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		Commission Credits		DEPTID_BUD		2021		5		1		(6,200.00)		745		2010		210		200		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(2,300.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		2,300.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		(4,776.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		3		1		4,776.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Software Purchases and Maint		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(25,000.00)		725		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Investment Management		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		25,000.00		735		2010		960		13106		2021		Investment Management		Investment Management		Investment Management

		32300		Board of Trustees		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(157,500.00)		735		100		960		13106		2021		TRS Board of Trustees		Executive		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		157,500.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Organizational Excellence		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(31,000.00)		735		1400		960		13106		2021		Organizational Excellence		Organizational Excellence		Agency Support

		32300		Agency-wide		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		31,000.00		735		1900		960		13106		2021		Agency-wide		Agency-wide		Agency Support

		32300		Communications		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(80,000.00)		735		1620		960		13106		2021		Communications		Strategy Office		Agency Support

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		299,998.00		735		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,793.00)		735		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(869,976.00)		735		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Other Operating		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(8,595.00)		735		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(3,578.00)		745		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(165,000.00)		745		9700		960		13106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		745		9700		960		56106		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(6,419.00)		745		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(2,163.00)		750		9700		855		28855		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(465.00)		750		9700		989		98901		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		294,697.00		745		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(294,697.00)		750		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equipment Expensed		PC WORKSTATION REFRESH		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(33,661.00)		745		5100		960		56106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,100.00)		750		4260		960		13106		2021		Printing, Mail and Supply Svcs		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		TRS Care		Bldg & Equipment Maintenance		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(15,500.00)		750		6100		989		98901		2021		TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		Agency Support to TRS-Care		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(188.00)		755		6110		989		98901		2021		Agency Support to TRS Care		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS Care Administrative

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(215,410.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		HILOB TEAM Project		Employer Health Ins Contrib		PROVIDE GROUP INS BENEF		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(19,970.00)		755		6120		989		98901		2021		HILOB Project		Health and Insurance Benefits		HILOB Project

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(73,960.00)		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		10,381.00		755		6200		855		28855		2021		TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(57,890.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Agcy Support to TRS-ActiveCare		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(8,351.00)		755		6210		855		28855		2021		Agency Support to TRS ActiveCare		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(12,080.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		Optional Insurance Program		Employer Health Ins Contrib		EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		7		1		(2,030.00)		755		6220		855		28855		2021		Optional Insurance Program		Health and Insurance Benefits		TRS ActiveCare Administrative

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		12		1		(80,100.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		TEAM		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2021		1		1		(422,006.00)		755		7100		960		98327		2021		TEAM Project		Information Technology		TEAM Project

		32300		Contingency Account		Employer Health Ins Contrib		GROUP INSURANCE 0960		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(272,289.00)		755		9700		960		98327		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Facilities Services		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(20,000.00)		900		4250		960		13106		2021		Facilities Services		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(95,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Security		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(100,000.00)		900		4270		960		46102		2021		Security		Business Administration		Business Administration

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(92,000.00)		900		5100		960		13106		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(570,000.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(10,924.00)		900		5100		960		56102		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(475,000.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(13,893.00)		900		5100		960		56103		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		10		0		(427,500.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		2		1		(37,698.00)		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2021		4		1		250,000.00		900		5100		960		56104		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		SECURITY RENOVATIONS		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(5,000.00)		900		9700		960		46102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		DATA CENTER UPGRADE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(30,000.00)		900		9700		960		56102		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(25,000.00)		900		9700		960		56103		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		INVESTMENT SYS MODERNIZATION		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(22,500.00)		900		9700		960		56104		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Contingency Account		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(10,000.00)		900		9700		960		56105		2021		Contingency		Contingency		Contingency

		32300		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Furniture & Equip Capitalized		Pension Legislation		DEPTID_BUD		2020		11		0		(190,000.00)		900		5100		960		56105		2021		Enterprise Infrastructure Svcs		Information Technology		Information Technology







 
 

TAB 5 
  



Martin Cano and Kellie Sauls

July 15, 2021

Annual Historically 
Underutilized 
Business (HUB) 
Status Report for 
FY21



TRS must follow the State of Texas HUB Program in accordance with Texas Government Code 
2161. The HUB Program promotes a good faith effort to include historically underutilized 
businesses in the solicitation process.

A HUB is defined as a corporation, sole proprietorship, partnership or joint venture formed for 
the purpose of making a profit in which the principal place of business is in the State of Texas 
and at least 51% is owned, operated, and actively controlled and managed by one or more 
persons who are members of the following economically disadvantaged groups:

• Black Americans
• Hispanic Americans
• Asian Pacific Americans
• Native Americans
• American Women
• Veterans with at least a 20% service-connected disability

State HUB Program

2



3

HUB Utilization from FY20 to FY21

HUB Utilization for FY21 is 29.46% 
(Semi-Annual Report)

FY21 Semi-Annual HUB Expenditures: FY21 Semi-Annual Non-HUB Expenditures:

Total HUB Eligible 
Expenditures for 
FY21 $23,629,525
(Semi-Annual 
Report)

$6,960,401 -
HUB Expenditures

$16,669,123 -
Non - HUB Expenditures

HUB Utilization for FY20 was 23.36% 

FY20 HUB Expenditures: FY20 Non-HUB Expenditures:

$27,731,101 –
Non – HUB Expenditures

$8,451,652 -
HUB Expenditures

Total HUB Eligible 
Expenditures for 
FY20 $36,182,753



Fiscal Year 2020 Expenditures

FY2020

Total Expenditures Non-HUB Expenditures Non-HUB % HUB Expenditures HUB % TRS Goal % State Goal %

Special Trade $         464,079.00 $                 234,542.00 50.54% $        229,537.00 49.46% 25.00% 32.90%

Professional Services $      2,589,073.00 $              2,589,073.00 100.00% $                         - 0.00% 10.00% 23.70%

Other Services $    26,984,871.00 $            19,959,226.00 73.96% $     7,025,645.00 26.04% 25.00% 26.00%

Commodity Purchasing $      6,144,729.00 $              4,948,259.00 80.53% $     1,196,469.00 19.47% 40.00% 21.10%

Total: $   36,182,752.00 $           27,731,100.00 76.64% $     8,451,651.00 23.36%

4

Special Trade – Building Maintenance and Repair; Property Improvement
Professional Services - Financial Accounting Services; Architectural Services
Other Services - Legal Services; Temporary Services; Investment Counseling
Commodities – Office Supplies; Furniture; Consumables; IT Software/Hardware



HUB Utilization over the last 5 years

Historical Perspective

5

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

18.70%
17.65%

21.87%
23.64% 23.36%

11.30%

13.08% 12.77% 11.74%

TRS HUB Utilization 2016 - 2020



FY21 HUB Outreach

Attended HUB Forums (Virtually)
• Small Business Contracting Forum –

March 24, 2021
• TRS Hosted Meet and Greet –

November 9, 2021
• Senator West Spot Bid Fair – August 3, 

2021
• Hosted TRS HUB Forum – June 24, 

2021

6



Work to Increase HUB Participation

7

o Developed Marketing Materials
o Sent postcards to a variety of vendors from 

minority organizations and Chambers of 
Commerce

o Targeting vendors that are eligible to become 
HUB vendors

o The current focus is on professional services 
vendors

HUB and 
DE&I 

Collaboration



HUB Program Enhancements for FY22

Increase Outreach 
Tools

• TRS invites potential HUB vendors to pre-proposal conferences 
• Started a meet and greet program
• Created a solicitation calendar 
• Enhanced the TRS HUB Forum to include information on:
 State HUB program and Resources
 How to create a winning proposal 

Strategic Goals • Creating yearly strategic goals starting in FY22

Working with 
Communications on:

• Social media to advertise solicitations (Facebook, Twitter)
• HUB website enhancement

Educational 
Opportunities

• TRS Training
• HUB Manual bi-annual evaluation

8



TRS HUB Goal Comparison Since FY18

9

FY 18 
Goals

FY18 Semi-
Annual 
Actuals

FY18
Year End 
Actuals

FY19 
Goals

FY19 Semi-
Annual 
Actuals

FY19
Year End 
Actuals

FY20 
Goals

FY20 
Semi-

Annual 
Actuals 

FY20
Year 
End 

Actuals

FY21 
Goals

FY21 Semi-
Annual 
Actuals 

Proposed 
Goals for 

FY22

Current 
State 
Goals

Commodities 40% 36% 26% 40% 6% 24% 40% 16% 20% 40% 10% 40% 21.10%

Other Services 15% 24% 22% 25% 0% 26% 25% 22% 26% 25% 31% 25% 26.00%

Professional Services 5% 10% 7% 10% 2% 1% 10% 0% 0% 10% 0% 10% 23.70%

Special Trade 40% 68% 60% 40% 65% 65% 40% 46% 49% 40% 65% 40% 32.90%



Proposed HUB Goal Resolution

• Whereas, TRS staff developed proposed HUB goals for FY22 for the Board to consider; and

• Whereas, The Board has received and discussed the proposed HUB goals, and the Board 
desires to adopt TRS’ HUB goals for FY22; now, therefore, be it

• Resolved, That the Board hereby adopts the following HUB expenditure goals for FY22:

Commodities - 40%
Other Services – 25%
Professional Services – 10%
Special Trade – 40%

10


	FY2022_Resource Request (1).pdf
	Legislative Intent and Board Mandates
	Legislative Intent and Board Mandates
	FY 2022-23 Resource Request
	FY 2022 Phase One
	FY 2022 Phase One
	Healthcare Legislation
	Healthcare
	Investment Management
	Slide Number 25
	Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
	Organizational Excellence
	Strategy Office
	Custom Peer group for TRS

	Agenda item 3_FY22 Operating Budget (1).pdf
	Summary of FY 2022 Operating Budget
	Administrative Operating Budget
	FY 2022 Budget by Department
	FY 2022 Budget by Department
	FY 2022 Pension Trust Fund
	FY 2022 Commission Credits Program
	FY 2022 TRS Care
	FY 2022 TRS ActiveCare

	Budget Tab 5 HUB.pdf
	State HUB Program
	HUB Utilization from FY20 to FY21
	Fiscal Year 2020 Expenditures
	HUB Program Enhancements for FY22
	TRS HUB Goal Comparison Since FY18
	Proposed HUB Goal Resolution




